Jessica Langer

From: Mara Verheyden-Hilliard _ ] B

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:55 PM

To: Jessica Langer; 'Heather Benno'

Subject: Fwd: FOIA REQUEST (NPPD12F341)

Attachments: NPPD12F341-Interim Response Letter.pdf; OWS_NPPD_Region 9-FINAL.pdf;

OWS_NPPD_Region 1-FINAL.pdf; OWS_NPPD_Region 2-FINAL.pdf; OWS_NPPD_Region
3-FINAL.pdf; OWS_NPPD_Region 4-FINAL.pdf; OWS_NPPD_Region 5-FINAL.pdf;
OWS_NPPD_Region 6-FINAL.pdf; OWS_NPPD_Region 8-FINAL.pdf

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:FOIA REQUEST (NPPD12F341)
Date:Thu, 14 Mar 2013 17:46:05 +0000
From:FOIA, NPPD <NPPD.foia@hg.dhs.gov>
To:

Ms. Hilliard, please find attached an interim response to your FOIA request seeking information related to law
enforcement involvement in discussions, communications, and technical support regarding the Occupy Wall
Street movement and the Occupy encampments in cities around the country.

If you have any questions, please contact this office at 703-235-2211.

Thanks,

Gayle Worthy
Senior FOIA Program Specialist
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UNCEASSHFED/AOR-OFFICIAE USE-ONEY

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING

10.27.11 - REGION 1

Domestic Terrorist Acts and Activity
None

Significant Criminal Activity

(b)(7)e, (b)(7)f

Peaceful Activist Demonstrations
As previously reported, the trial forl __®©070  |continued today at the Moakley Federal Courthouse.
Today’s hearings were attended by 30-40 supporters fof ©@.cn@ _[including many Occupy Boston activists
who marched from their encampment to the court. Also present were members of an anti-intolerance group
who protested in support of the prosecution and against the views of radical Islam.

Major Special Security Events
None

Miscellaneous / Open Source
None

ONCEASSHHED/AFOR-OFFICIAEUSE-ONEY-
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(B)(6).(b7)(0)
From: (B)(6).(b7)(©)

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 8:39 AM
To: (B)(6).(b7)(0)

Subject: Re: Question about "Occupy Boston"

0)©).67)(0) | is this the group that is planning on marching/demo tonight at 6pm?

F;(;; (6)(6).(b7)c)

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 07:32 AM

To ©)6).67©)
| (6)(6),(67)(C) [

Cq (b)(6).(b7)(c) |

Subject: Re: Question about "Occupy Boston"

From what I've seen, this action is centered around the square in front of South Station. There is another event
that may include a march from the State House to Post Office Square (Bank of America's office). I'm still getting
more on that. | will have something to put out shortly.

Fron1 (6)(6),(07)(c) |
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 07:26 AM

To: B (£)(6).(b7)(0)
[ (b)(6).(b7)(c) [

Cc:| B)6).67)C)

Subject: RE: Question about "Occupy Boston"

We'll see what we can find out

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Supervisory Special Agent
TMB Chief

Federal Protective Service
National Protection & Programs (NPPD)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Thomas P, O'Neill Federal Building
10 Causeway Street, Suit

Boston, MA 02222

Officd

. b)(6),(b7
Email (b)(6).(b7)(c)

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information-thattray be exempt from
public release under the Freedomofinformation Act (5 U.S 52)—Ht1s1o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordanee-witll DHS policy Telating+te-EQUO information and is not to be released to the
public or-etherpersonnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of arrautherized DHS official.

From:l (b)(6).(b7)(c) |
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 8:23 AM
T‘1 (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Fw: Question about "Occupy Boston”

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

pls advise me on this

Page 2 of 2

DUPLICATE
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From; (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent:  Tuesday,-October 11, 2011 2:18 PM

To:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: Occupy Boston, etc

Occupy Boston only has concerts at Dewey Square listed for today.
I've been unable to find anything on any other related activities in New England. In fact, your info is the first | had
heard about the New Haven activity. This meeting should be finishing up soon and I'll have access to a non-DHS

computer that will allow me to do more looking.

From| (6)(6).(67)()

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2017 1:46 PM

To:| (b)(6).(b7)(c)
Subject: RE: Occupy Boston, efc

Ok, try to let me know by 3pm.

From (6)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 1:45 PM
To (b)(6).(b7)(c)
QI Lo K UJCCHDY BOSsTOn  elc
(B)(7)e, (b))
From; (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Se
To: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Boston, etc

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

What are you hearing/receiving on Occupy Boston and related Cities? | see that Occupy New Haven is going to

be at the green at the Courthouse, etc. Please advise.

11/25/2011

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (B)6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:08 AM
To: (B)(6),(67)()
Subject: Fw: Occupy Movement

Attachments: Occupy Movement11-15-2011.doc

Fyi, here you go.

(6)(6).(b7)(c)
From (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 10:52 AM
T (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: Uccupy Movement

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

See attached draft.

(0)(6), (b)(7)c

(0)©). (7))
Sefior special Agent
Departrient of Homeland Security
National Protection & Programs
Federal Protective Service

VARNING; This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ)--THis email message is
intended for the us€ ofthe-individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contaiminformation that is privileged or law
enforcement sensitive that may be exempt-from public release undertheFreedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). itisto
be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed-esddisposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information (DHS 11042.2 SAFEGUARDRNG SENSITIVE BUT UNELASSIFIED, FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY,
INFORMATION) and is not+te5¢ released to the public, the media, or other persom ha do not have a valid “need-to-
know” without-prior approval of an authorized DHS/FPS official. If the reader of this message is notthe-intended recipient,
veuare hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited:

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org
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(6)(©),(67)(©)
From: | (b)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 1:31 PM
To:
Ce: (B)(6),(b7)()

Subject: FW: Occupy Movement

Hi[)®).7c

As per your request Re; Occupy Movement

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Supervisory Special Agent

TMB Chief

Federal Protective Service

National Protection & Programs (NPPD)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Thomas P. O'Neill Federal Building

10 Causeway Stree{ __0)©). 00|
Boston, MA 02222

Office

Email (B)(©).(67)(©)

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information thatmray be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 U.S.C. istobe controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance-with DHS policy relating to-FOUYQ-infarmation and is not to be released to the
public or otherpersonmiel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized-BHS ial,
From (B)©).(67©)

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 11:04 AM

To?

Cc: (6)(©).(67)©)

Subject: RE: Occupy Movement

MAINE - The Occupy Maine movement includes actions in Augusta, Portland and Bangor. There have been no
actions conducted that have impacted Federal facilities. Of note, a “chemical reaction bomb” was tossed into the
Portland camp on October 24", There were no injuries, minor property damage did occur and there have been
no arrests made. Since that time, there have been no other attacks or assaults directed at any of the Occupy
Maine locations.

VERMONT — The Occupy Maine movement includes actions in Rutland and Burlington. There have been no
actions conducted that have impacted Federal facilities.

NEW HAMPSHIRE - The New Hampshire movement is centered at Veterans Park in Manchester, NH. This park
is located one block from the Norris Cotton Federal Building. There have been no Occupy New Hampshire
events that have impacted Federal facilities.

BOSTON, MA — The Occupy Boston protest continues at their Dewey Square location. This park is located about
Y2 mile from the Williams Coast Guard Building and to date has not significantly impacted any Federal facility in
the Boston area. On November 1, Occupy Boston marched to the Moakley Federal Courthouse and participated

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org
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in a peaceful protest with thei (b)(®).(b7)(c) support group.

PROVIDENCE, R.I.—The city of Providence decided last week to postpone plans to ask a courttoevict members
of Occupy Providence who have been camping in a downtown park for more thantwo weeks. The mayor of

Providence has stated a permanent encampment is “unsafe and urwise.” The group asked the city fo delay legal
action until this week and the Mayor gave-them_until-lastTight to leave. Source: Boston.com
RIA Note: This park is located directly aercss the street-from_the United States District Courthouse and Pastore

Federal Building, both are+tevel il facilities. The number of protestors-has_been estimated at about 100 and there
have been nereported arrests from this action. The activists have not departed as-diracted and it is unclear how
g city intends to respond.

Fron| OO0 |
Sent: Mondav. Novembher 07 2011 9:56 AM
2N

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Movement
Importance: High

RiAs,

Good morning. Please send me an update on the Occupy Movement in your respective regions by 1130 EST.
The Director is extremely interested with the Movement and how it may affect Federal facilities. Thank you.

(b)(8),(b7)(c)

Chiet, Intelligence Branch

Threat Management Division

U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD)
Federal Protective Service (FPS) HQ

Washinston. DC 20528

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(202) 732-8059 (Fax)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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From:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:49 AM

To: |

©)6).67©) |

Subject: RE: Occupy Protest- Update North District

10-4  ®E.0)C)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

District Commander
Federal Protective Service - New England Region
National Protection and Programs Directorate

LEC Doawart

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

=t of Homeland Security

none reported in NH but there is a tent set up in the Portland Maine area ,he is getting details

DUPLICATE
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(6)(6).(b7)(c)
From: (6)(6).67)(©)
Sent: _ Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:46 AM
To: ()(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: Occupy Protest- Update North District

m©.0n0 |and | are putting something together. We are reaching out to the appropriate agencies around New
nd. We will have it @ 12:00 PM

(b)(8),(b7)(c)

Supervisory Special Agent

TMB Chief

Federal Protective Service

National Protection & Programs (NPPD)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Thomas P. O'Neill Federal Building

10 Causeway Street, Suit)

Boston, MA 02222

Office

Email (b)(6).(b7)(c)

WARNING:-This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains informatientiatmay be exempt from
public release under the Freedom © ormation Act (S ak Y1tisTo be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accerdamce with DHS policy relatimgto-FOUQ information and is not to be released to the

public er-ethrerpersonnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an autherized DHS official.

From: (0)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:43 AM
To: (6)(6),(b7)(c) |

Subject: RE: Occupy Protest- Update North District
| need a update on what these groups are doing wherever they are in New England not just at federal bldgs

tnks

©)6).67)(c) |

Regional Director
Federal Protective Service

Department of Homeland Security
0)6).(67)(©)

From: (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:24 AM
To: ®)6).67)©)

Su H =

No Occupy protests to report at any of our facilities in ME and NH

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(5)(6),(b7)(c) |

District Commander
Federal Protective Service - New England Region
National Protection and Programs Directorate

f Homeland Security
B)6).67)(©)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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From:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent:  Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:24 AM

To:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Protest- Update North District

No Occupy protests to report at any of our facilities in ME and NH

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

District Commander
Federal Protective Service - New England Region
National Protection and Programs Directorate

| (b)(6).(b7)(c)

11/25/2011

t of Homeland Security
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From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:14 AM

To:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Providence - South District- Update

They are located across the street from the Pastore which is next to the USCH. Burnside Park is the park located

next to the bus terminal.

Currently Occupy Providence continues, there are still approx 200 people there day to day with a lot of tents still

set up.

The city has asked the protesters to move so that they may do sprinkler maintenance in Burnside Park. The
group has agreed but will set up again when the work is complete or will just consolidate in an area of the park

not affected by the maintenance.
The large medical and food tents have been taken down but may just be relocated to another part of the park.

All of these issues should play out over the course of this week.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
15T ommanaer

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

From: | (B)(©),(b7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 8:04 PM
To: (b)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: € UCcupy Shooting - non fed property
Thx

————— Original Message —-----

From: )6).67(©) '
Sent: Z r 10, 2011 05:22 PM

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Shooting - non fed property

Further information is that a 35 y/o white male is in critical condition, weapon recovered
at scene, Deputy Police Chief advising no danger to community at this time. Reports are
indicating VT Fusion Ctr advising possible suicide attempt. Shooting happened at City Hall
Park in Burlington, VT.

No nexus to Federal buildings

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Regional Director
Federal Protective Service

Department of Homeland Security
(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From] (6)(6).(67)C) |

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 5:17 PM
To:

Cea: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Shooting - non fed property

NECN is reporting a shooting at the Occupy Burlington, VT. Camp site. No nexus
to federal facilities. We do not have anything further. We will pass along any
additional info as it presents itself.. I know there is a lot of attention to Occupy

events, so this is fyi. Thanks,()(s)y(b)g)()

, Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Thursdav. November 10. 2011 5:39 P

M

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

RE: Occupy Shooting - non fed property

Latest report is that the subject had mental health issues and shot himself in his tent.
They recovered the firearm at the scene. At this time it appears to be a straight forward

suicide attempt. Last word was the subject was critical.

Last Report unless situation changes

(b)(8),(b7)(c)

V1

DUPLICATE
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From: (6)(®).(b7)C)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 10:16 AM

To:

Cc:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Type Protest Operational Impact Assessment

Good Morning RDs / DRDs,

As “Occupy” type protests continue to occur throughout the nation, several law enforcement
organizations have undertaken steps to discontinue Occupy encampments within their jurisdictions or
are in negotiations with demonstrators to close them down.

As these activities are undertaken by your local law enforcement partners,
requested that Regional Directors continue to assess the potential impact t]
near federal facilities within the FPS AOR.

Once you have completed your assessment, please provide

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) has

hat these events may have at /

(b)(6), (0O)(7)(c)

[MD Directorfoe ene]

and I a synopsis of any potential Occupy events or LE activities that may occur this week
W

1thin your region that may also impact our facilities.

Thank you for your assistance concerning this matter.

Best Regards,

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Deputy Assistant Director for Operations (A)
Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Ofc:
Cell:
E-m4

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

11/25/2011
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (b)(6).(b7)(c) |
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 8:59 AM
To: | QIOXCHIC) |

Subject: RE: Question about "Occupy Boston"

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Occupy Boston is a planned protest action scheduled to occur in the City of Boston’s Dewey Sq. on 30

September
2011 at 6:00 PM. No federal properties or the Government Center area have been identified as rally or

protests points, as of this morning.

The Occupy Boston action will also coincide with the already planned “Take Back Boston Rally” that
will begin at 2:00 PM on Boston Common with a 3:00 PM march to the Bank of America Building in
Post Office Square. BPD is expecting approximately 700 people will participate in the Take Back
Boston march.

The number of individuals participating in “Occupy Boston™ has not been confirmed at this time
however the event has generated a significant amount of social media interaction and could attract over
1,000 protestors.

At this time no significant problems are expected other than traffic disruptions.

Let me know if my office can assist with any other information. We will of course advise all the federal
offices in the city if any of these activities pose a significant disruption to their buildings or operations.

Regards,

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Regional Director
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

DUPLICATE

Obtained by the Partnership for Civit Justice Fun
11/25/2011 www.JusticeOnline.org




Page 2 of 2

DUPLICATE

11/25/2011

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund

www.JusticeOnline.org



Page 1 of 1

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: FPS Broadcast Messages
Sent:  Monday, November 07, 2011 5:02 PM
Subject: Message from FPS ®)E), )7)(©)

(b)(5), (0)(6), (b)(7)c

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: |

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

Sent:  Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:10 AM

To: |

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

Subject: RE:

Thanks.

RD Call Iltem Of Interest North & South

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

epartment of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service - Region 1
Boston, MA_ 02222

Tel.

E-md (b)(6),(b7)(c)

From4 (b)(6),(b7)(c) |
Sent: Tuesdav. November IR_J011 859 AM

To (b)(6).(b7)(C) |

Subject: RD Call Item Of Interest North & South

North:

South:

(b)(B), (b)(7)e. (b)(7)e

11-1-11 On November 1st 2011 at approximately 1238 hrs while on patrol in Providence,
RI the undersigned observed a large crowd of approximately 70 people marching from
Burnside Park and arriving directly in front of the U.S. Courthouse. The undersigned
observed one male subject holding an American flag run quickly up the front stairs and
"rushed" the front entrance door attempting to gain entry into the lobby. U.S. Marshals
Service Court Security Officers quickly reacted and escorted a man later identified as

(6)(6).(b)(C) bf Providence

outside the facility. At this time the undersigned responded and initiated a brief field
interview to ascertain the intentions and actions oas well as conduct a
criminal history and wants/warrant check that came back negative| ©©.07© | was fully
briefed on the proper procedures for entering the U.S. Courthouse forofficial legal
business only and would not be permitted to enter for purposes of demonstration or

protest. At this time Deputy U.S. Marshals, Court Security Officers and FPS officers

(6)(6).(7)(c) assisted the undersigned in maintaining control of the crowd and

11/23/2011
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ensuring that demonstrators were not obstructing the ingress or egress of the U.S.
Courthouse as well as walking path for city sidewalk. This particular group was a branch
of the "Occupy Providence" movement that is "camped out” directly across the street at
Burnside Park and were allowed to demonstrate peacefully on "Immigration Rights, Say

(B)(6).(b7)(c)
District Commander

Federal Protective Service - New England Region
National Protection and Programs Directorate

of Homeland Security
®E.6NE

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org
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B)6),(67)(C)
From: 0)6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:59 AM
To:
Cc: B)(6).(67)(©)
Subject: FW: Updated PEB Concerning Protest Activity @ Moakley on 10/27

Attachments: 01-PEB-002-2012-Update_1.pdf

Cmdr_0)e).07)()

As just announced by RMB, the range is cancelled tomorrow.

| have spoken with D and he is aware of our request for North Area personnel to support the scheduled
demonstrations at the Moakley CH tomorrow 0730 -end.

We will also have the 1100 shift report at 0800 to supplement operations.
I will be in contact to discuss the plans for tomorrow.

Thanks

V/IRp)6),67)d

| oeene |

District Commander

Federal Protective Service - New England Region
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Offic{  ®®.OH0 |
Fax- 617-365-6364

(b)(6).(b7)(c)
Warning-This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains-iformation that may be
exempt from public releaseunderthe Freedom of Information Act (5 a Tt is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordamse-wiI-IIHS policy relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be
released to the public or otherpersommel who do not have a valid "need-To-Kmow~w4dthout prior approval of an authorized
DHS offietal- N0 portion of this document should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal-form
From (b)(6),(67)()

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 8:50 PM

To: FPSINTELL; #FPS Region 1 All Personnel; Philadelphia MegaCenter

Cc: ; (6)(6).(b7)(c) |
Subject: Updated PEB Concerning Protest Activity @ Moakley on 10/27

The attached Regional Pre-Event Brief has been updated and approved for dissemination and will be uploaded to
the FPS HSIN site and to the R: drive )7 for future reference.

01-PEB-002-2012: Court Support for| (6)(6).(b7)() V Counter Protest — = ddition to the
previously reported “pack the court” activity coordinated by supporters of (b)6).(67)() he Boston Police

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org
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Department has advised that Occupy Boston intends to march to the Moakley to show support for
Also, GSA has advised us that a permit was issued to a group who intends to protest in support of law

enforcement and this prosecution.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Special Agent, RIA

Federal Protective Service, Region 1
National Protection & Programs (NPPD)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Cell
Ema

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

11/23/2011
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

_Tuesdav November 15 2011 6-:08 AM

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Occupy Movements(OM)

Pls provide an up date for all OM throughout New England by 100pm today Tnks

1 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(6)(6).(b7)()
From: | (6)(6),(b7)(c) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:06 AM
To: | (0)(©) (b7)(c) |

Subject: Re: Occupy Prov

They are located across the street from the Pastore which is next to the USCH. Burnside Park is the park located
next to the bus terminal.

Froml B)E).067)©)
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 08:03 AM
To: | (b)(6).(7)(©)

Subject: RE: Occupy Prov

Where are they located in reference to the Courthouse

| (b)(6).(b7)(c) |

District Commander

Federal Protective Service - New England Region
National Protection and Programs Directorate

of Homeland Security
B)E).67)(©)

Fromj BIE.ONE

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 7:49 AM
To: (B)(6),(67)(©)
Cc:

Subject: Re: Occupy Prov

Sir,

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
All of these issues shouid play out over the course of this week.

From (b)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 07:39 AM
To (b)6).(7)(©)

Subject: Uccupy Prov

| need to brief RD on current status by 10 am please forward any information on the Occupy group in Prov.

(B)(E)(7)() |
District Commander
Federal Protective Service - New England Region
National Protection and Programs Directorate

t of Homeland Security
(©)(6).(b7)(©)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (b)(6),(b7)(c) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:19 AM
To: | (B)(6).(67)©) |
Subject: RE: Need |tem of Interest and Weekly

Attachments: Region 1 North 11-13-11.doc

No Occupy protests to report at any of our facilities in ME and NH

The Laconia Federal Building will be transferred to the Non-profit organization Lakes Region
Community Services on Monday

December 5. The agencies (IRS and USF&W) will be relocated to a temporary swing space at the new
lease location, 171 Fair Street in Laconia beginning on

Friday December 2nd through the weekend. FPS will be removing the Radionics panel the week prior
to the transfer.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander
DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service

bffice
cell

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: Re: Question about "Occupy Boston"

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Friday, September 30, 2011 8:55 AM

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

I've only seen a quick headline on a document about the march. I'll have to see if its the same one

Fromi

(0)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 07:38 AM

To|

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Re: Question about "Occupy Boston"

()is this the group that is planning on marching/demo tonight at 6pm?

DUPLICATE

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

From: | (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 9:53 AM
To:
(B)(6), (L))
Cc:
Subject: Occupy Boston and Chalk the Police Day Events

Attachments: HLS Bulletin 11-31; Occupy Boston Protest Event.pdf; HLS Bulletin 11-32; Chalk the Police Day SA.pdf

All,

There are three upcoming events that you should be aware of. The first is the “Occupy Boston” event described in the attached.
This is a long term encampment on the Dewey Square (South Station) area of Boston. This begins today at 6pm. The Occupy
Boston action will also coincide with the already planned “Take Back Boston Rally” that will begin at 2:00 PM on Boston Common
with a 3:00 PM march to the Bank of America Building in Post Office Square and stop at the Hyatt hotel along the way.
Approximately 100 people are listed as attending the Take Back Boston Rally on the event’'s Facebook page and Occupy Boston
organizers are encouraging people to attend it as well. The BRIC has received information that approximately 700 people will
participate in the Take Back Boston march, with approximately 100 people staying to camp out as part of Occupy Boston.

In addition, there is a nationwide group planning an event called “Chalk the Police Day.” Participants are encouraged to visit local
police stations or any public area and bring signs, fliers, and write messages in chalk promoting police accountability and bring
cameras to film and / or photograph the reactions and encounters with officers. The organizing group, “Cop Block,” was founded
in New Hampshire and the only listed events are in Keene and Manchester. The attached provides further information.

JHEQUOQ) Key Findings On Occupy Boston
» (UHFOYB)*Occupy Boston” is a planned protest action scheduled to occur in the City of Boston’s Dewey Sq. on 30 September

2011 at 6:00 PM.

 (UH/FOUO) The event has generated a significant amount of social media interaction. Approximately 100 people are estimated to
initially participate in the encampment.

» (U/EQUO) The presence of a mass gathering in the area of Dewey Sq. has the potential to impact the flow of motor vehicle
traffic, impede pedestrian travel and possibly affect commercial and financial sector assets in the area.

» (#FOY0O) There are a wide variety of other demonstrations and events occurring in the City of Boston during the weekend of 30
September 2011 that will have an impact on the Occupy Boston action.

+-(BHFOUO) Organizers of Occupy Boston want this to be a peacefu! and orderly event; however, it should be noted that they
cannot account for the actions of individuals or small groups acting independently of the goals of the Occupy Boston event.

» (UHEES)-Organizers of Occupy Boston are highlighting the police actions in NYC and are noting that they represent police
misconduct.

- (OHEEST A group called MassCopBlock, a group that aims to expose police misconduct by filming officers, is actively
participating in social media discussions about this action. They are encouraging participants to bring cameras and openly film
officers during interactions.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Special Agent, RIA

Federal Protective Service, Region 1
National Protection and Programs (NPPD)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Offig
Cell:
Ema
HSD

- . —— - FOUO)—Thi " . :

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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use-af the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or law enforcement sensitive
that may be éxemptfrom public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). |t is to-be-controlied, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed;and-disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relatingt© FOUO information (DHS 11042.2
SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAS P~FOR OF AL-USE ONLY, INFORMATION) and is not to be released to
the public, the media, or other personnel who do-netivave a valid “nmeed-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized
DHS/FPS official. If the reader ofthisTnessage is not the intended recipient, you arehereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or eepying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communicatien-in_error, please notify
e sender at telephone number (617) 565-8393, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 10:03 AM
To: (b)(6),(b7)()

Subject: RE: Question about "Occupy Boston"

I think the region-wide email | just sent with attachments has the info you were looking for on this event. If you have further

questions, please let me know.

DUPLICATE

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org




(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 7:57 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Update on Occupy Boston - IRS @ JFK Listed

In addition to possible demonstrations at the targets listed in the BRIC bulletin previously emailed, news media is now reporting
this protest group is expected to march from South Station to the State House at some point this morning. | have not heard
about the intended route or exact time.

Fron (6)(6).(67)(©) |
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 02:17 PM
To| (©)6).67)(c) |

Subject: Update on Occupy Boston - IRS @ JFK Listed

The attached is the BRIC’s update on the Occupy Boston Event. The BRIC advises the following:

-(0HFOUO) One of the Occupy Boston planning subcommittees has posted a list of locations discussed for the group to ‘visit' once
the occupation is underway. The BRIC has no specific information to indicate that these locations are to be the subject of any
criminal activity.

The IRS office at the JFK is listed as one of the locations.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Special Agent, RIA
Federal Protective Service, Region 1
National Protection and Programs (NPPD)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Offi
Cell
Emg
HSI

(0)(6),(b7)(c)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). This email message is intendedfor the
use of the individual.or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged orlawenforcement sensitive
that may be exempt from publisrelease under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S C-552]. 1t is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed-of in accordance with DHSolicy relating to FOUOQ information (DHS 11042.2
SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED_EGR-QEFICIAL USE ONLY, INFORMATION) and is not to be released to
the public, the media, or other personnelwhe-do not have a valid "need~to=know” without prior approval of an authorized
DHS/FPS official. If the readerof this message is not the intended recipient, you are-hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or-eopying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
g sender at telephone number (617) 565-8393, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments:

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (6)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Mondav. October 03. 2011 12:04 P
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Boston Update

Attachments: HLS Bulletin 11-31; Occupy Boston Protest Event; FOUO version - UPDATE_2.pdf

Attached is the BRIC update on Occupy Boston. Text as follows. Please note there is another march scheduled for 6pm today
with an undisclosed destination.

The Occupy Boston action has been in place since Friday, 30 September 2011 at approximately 6:00 PM. Since that time the
BRIC has learned the following from publicly availabie open sources as well as uniformed Boston Police Personnel in the area:
1) The size of the camp in Dewey Square has steadily grown over the weekend. The current estimate of individuals camping out
in Dewey Square is approximately 100 people; however, numbers in the area fluctuate greatly throughout the day.

2) All activities in Dewey Square, as well marches organized by this group have been peaceful and orderly first amendment
protected activities. Marches to date have included:

a. College Fest at Hynes Convention Center via Downtown Crossing

b. Federal Reserve Building

c. Downtown Crossing

d. Seaport District

3) According to the group’s website, the schedule for Monday, 3 October 2011 will consist of two marches:

a. 8:00AM: March to local media station, very likely to be Fox News Boston on Beacon Hill.

b. 6:00 PM: March to unknown location.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
Special Agent, RIA
Federal Protective Service, Region 1
National Protection and Programs (NPPD)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Offig

Cell:

Ema (b)(©).(b7)(c)

HSD

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). This email message-is-intended for the
use of the individualar entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged-orTaw enforcement sensitive
that may be exempt from pubtierelease under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S-€:552). ltis to be controlled, stored,

handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed-of in accordance with DHSPolicy relating to FOUQ information (DHS 11042.2
SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED, FOR-QEFICIAL USE ONLY, INFORMATION) and is not to be released to
the public, the media, or other personnel whe-donot have a valid “negd=te-know” without prior approval of an authorized
DHS/FPS official. If the reader of-thiS message is not the intended recipient, you areherehy notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying©f this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this commumieatian in error, please notify
the_sender at telephone number (617) 565-8393, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments:
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: GIOXCHI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 1:24 PM
To: #FPS Region 1 All LE Personnel

Cc: 'FPSINTELL! 6)©).67)©)
Subject: BRIC Update on OccupyBoston

Attachments: HLS Bulletin 11-31; Occupy Boston Protest Event; FOUO version - UPDATE_14.pdf

Please see attached for an update on pending activity associated with the OccupyBoston action.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Special Agent, RIA

Federal Protective Service, Region 1
National Protection and Programs (NPPD)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Offid

Cell:

Ema (b)(6),(b7)(c)

HSD

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). This emailmessage is intended for the
use of the individuator_entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is-privileged or law enforcement sensitive
that may be exempt from public-release under the Freedom of Information Aet(5U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed-ef.in accordance-with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information (DHS 11042.2

SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIEB, FOR© AL USE ONLY, INFORMATION) and is not to be released to
the public, the media, or other personnetwho do not have a valid “need-to=know” without prior approval of an authorized
DHS/FPS official. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are héreby-natified that any dissemination,
distribution er-copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communicatien-in_error, please notify
thesender at telephone number (617) 565-8393, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (0)(6),(b7)(c) |

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 8:10 AM
To: [ B)E).61©) |

Subject: RE: Post Conf Call Wrap Up

As I’'m sure you are aware, the planned eviction in Zuccotti Park did not happen this morning. Since tensions however
are still high, I think we should still proceed with caution for tomorrow. Again, nothing specific to indicate those coming
here plan to be violent or engage in either confrontations with law enforcement or civil disobedience. However, as | said
yesterday, NYPD is reporting protesters have been attempting to bait officers into confrontation. Given the highly-
charged emotional environment in both thg (b)5)

®)(©) specifically, | think the potential exists for an otherwise routine protest to get out of hand quickly if we are

not properly prepared.

Fronj (©)6).(b7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:57 PM

To

Ce (6)(©).(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: Post Conf Call Wrap Up

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Ok...here is where we are...

Protest is scheduled for saturday 1300-1700 (most likely be around the FOB from 1600-1700.) The facility will be closed
but the African Burial Ground will be open until 1600 or 1700....the visitor center in 290 Broadway will be open as well...

We still are not sure where it will be, NYPD has denied the sound permit and we think that it will be on Duane street. It
has been kicked back and forth for permitting by the city, GSA and NPS....

Hopefully by tomorrow morning we will have the final details nailed down....we have a meeting at 1030 for log and ops
coordination from the fed side...

The arrest and jurisdiction questions still stand...
Have you found anything through research on your end and has GSA gotten back to you on the MOU for the street?

Thanks for your help!

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander

Federal Protective Service

National Protection and Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

26 Federal Plaza, Room| ®®.tne)
New York, NY 10278

1 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org



(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

From: (6)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 8:28 AM
To: | (6)(6).(b7)(C)

Subject: Protest

A quote in the press this morning from one of the Occupy Wall Street protesters: “They're going to need an army to stop
us now. A few cops won’t make a difference."

Special Agen (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Regional Intelligence Agent
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Protection And Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Senzice Reqipn 2

26 Federal Plaza, Ste| (©)(6).(b7)(c)

New Y;
Office (0)(6),(b7)(c)

Fax: (212) 264-2588
Dispatcher: (877) 4 FPS 411
Report Suspicious Activity: (866) DHS 2-ICE

Wetning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UAFOUQ). This email

message is intendee-far the use of the individual or entity to which itisaddressed and may contain information

that is privileged or law enforcement.sensitive that may-beexempt from public release under the Freedom of

Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). If the reaeer 0f this-message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any disseminatior, distribution or copying of thiStemmunication is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this-eommunication in error, please notify the sender at telephone numbe 2) 264-1906, and
ediately delete this message and all its attachments.

1 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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UNCLCASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICTAC USE ONLY-

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

PRF-FVVENT RRIFFING

Date: 10/14/2011 Dissemination List
Report Number: 02-PEB-003-12
Source: NYPD e
Prepared By: SA

B)E), (7))
Approved by: Ch ‘
PROTEST
This-assessment is provided to assist with planning for an upcoming event that will or might impact a site proeteeted by the
Federal Protective Service<(FP he following information was obtained through a variety of sources including permit
applications, open sources reporting (Internet, media)-and-other law-erforcement agencies. This assessment is based on the
best information available to the FPS Threat-Matragement Division at the Time-ofthisreport, and all details are subject to
change. Any information-eentained below should be considered FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and shoutdnetbe-released
autsiele-of FPS without the prior authorization of Branch Chief, TMD.

Event: Protest

Locations: African Burial Ground located on Duane Street between 26 Federal Plaza and
290 Broadway, New York, NY

Date: 15 Oct 2011
Event Times: 1:00 p.m. — 5:00 p.m.

Sponsoring Organization: Malcolm X Grassroots Movement — a part of the Occupy Wall
Street movement.

Purpose: To recognize the African slaves used to build Wall Street and to protest the
continued inequalities between minorities and the wealthy on Wall Street

Potential for Crowd Violence: This protest is not targeted at the federal government.
There is no specific indication the protest will be violent or that protestors will attempt to
damage federal property.

Anticipated Crowd Size: Estimated 100-150

Remarks: There will be absolutely no parking on Duane Street on the day of the protest. This
will be strictly enforced and any vehicles parked at this location will be ticketed and towed.

ership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (0)E).67)) |

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:08 AM
To: | ©16). 67 |
Subject: Re: ows

We are going to make the recommendation GOVs be moved off of Foley Square, 290 B'way, and Reade St., etc.

————— Original Message -----

From (B)(6).(67)(c) |
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 09:01 AM
To:| ©)6).67)() |

Subject: Re: ows

I'll pass along, thanks!

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

----- Original Message -----
From| (6)(6).(67)C)

To| (6)(6),(b7)(c) [
Sent: Mon Oct 24 10:00:32 2011
Subject: Re: ows

NYPD estimates it should be only 50-100 people. The OWS crowd obviously is saying more than that. Still unclear why
they are coming here or what they plan to do when they get here. Based on their activities over the past week, the 50-
100 is probably fairly accurate. Marches like this in the past have included either walking around the building with signs
and/or laying down in front of the building. We are having a meeting now to decide what actions we're going to take.

----- Original Message -----
From| (6)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Mon r24,201107:19 AM
To: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Re: ows

Great, much appreciated.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

1 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org



From (b)(6).(67)(c)

Tol ®)E).67)O) [

Sent: Mon Oct 24 08:18:11 2011

Subject: Re: ows

Manhattan South duty captain just confirmed 2pm march to 26 Fed. Still working on firming up details.

----- Original Message -----

From|

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 05:51 PM

To:|

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Re: ows

Thanks...nothing on their website, but who knows.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

----- Original Message -----

From| (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Tof 0)6).(67)©) |

Sent: Sun Oct 23 18:50:22 2011

Subject: Re: ows

I'll start making inquiries and will keep you advised. This is the first I'm hearing about it.

————— Original Message -----

From

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 05:28 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Fw: ows

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Please check with FPS to see if they have any info. I'm not sure where the original info came from.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

————— Original Message -----

From| (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Please let me know if voy get any info.

To
Cc

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

> Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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Sent: Sun Oct 23 18:23:54 2011
Subject: Fw: ows

Gents, let's see what we can find out on this and see what precautions are being taken, parking, etc.

Thx

————— Original Message -----
Fro 'n| (b)(6).(b7)(c)

(6)(6).(b7)(c)
Cc:

Sent: Sun Oct 23 18:17:11 2011
Subject: Fw: ows

Gentlemen. Please see below. Please reach out ta

(b)(6), (b7)(c) FPS, on this protest that will occur tomorrow

afternoon. We need to get something out early in tThe morning advising of this protest and take further appropriate

action| mye).m7©

----- Original Message -----
From:| (6)(6).(b7)(c) [

To|

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Sun Oct 23 18:06:02 2011
Subject: Fw: ows

FYI - for situational awareness

————— Original Message -----

From:| (6)(6).(67)(C)

Tq ©)6).67©) |
Sent: Sun Oct 23 17:30:23 2011
Subject: Fw: ows

Fro ©)6).(67)©)

Sent:Sunday, October 23, 2011 05:29 PM

Subject: ows

Sgtstates there are signs being placed around Zuccotti Park stating the protesters will be marching to 26
Federal Plaza the FBI building on 10/24/11 at 1400 hours.

3 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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-UNCEASSHHEBFOR-OFFCIAE USE ONLY

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

PRF-FVVENT RRIFFING

Date: 10/24/2011 Dissemination | ist
Report Number: 02-PEB-004-12
Source: NYPD

Prepared By: SA
Approved by: Ch

(b)(7)e

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

PROTEST

iSassessment is provided to assist with planning for an upcoming event that will or might impact a site-protected by the
Federal Protective Service (FPS)—The following information was obtained through-a-variety of sources including permit
applications, open sources reporting (Internet, metia)-and-othertawentorcement agencies. This assessment is based on the
best information available to the FPS Threatamagement Division at the time-ef-this report, and all details are subject to
change. Any information-eomtained below should be considered FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY amnd-shesld not be released
outsiele-of FPS without the prior authorization of Branch Chief, TMD.

Event: Protest

Locations: 26 Federal Plaza, New York, NY

Date: 24 Oct 2011

Event Times: Beginning at 2:00 p.m. End time is unknown

Sponsoring Organization: Occupy Wall Street

Purpose: It is unknown why 26 Federal Plaza is being targeted for this action

Potential for Crowd Violence: This protest is apparently targeted at the federal
government. There is no specific indication the protest will be violent or that protestors
will attempt to damage federal property.

Anticipated Crowd Size: Estimated 50-100

Remarks: The size of the crowd, their route and method of travel from Zuccotti Park to 26
Federal Plaza is unknown. NYPD has not issued a permit for this event. Anticipated crowd size
is based on similar events by this group during the last couple of weeks. The Occupy Wall Street
movement has advertised this as “a march on 26 Federal Plaza, the FBI building”. Based on this,
it is presumed the federal government is the intended target of this action. NYPD will have
officers on hand to monitor the event.

PHediership for Civil Justice Fund
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Contacts: Emergency: 911
DHS/FPS Mega Center 1-800-525-5726

Date of Report: 10/24/2011

For further information or dissemination guidance, contact:
Special Agen DIOYC)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Hrtriership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (6)(6).(7)(c) |

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 12:08 PM
To: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: PEB for approval

Attachments: 02-PEB-004-12.pdf

Thanks. Final published version is attached.

From 1 (b)(6),(b7)(c) |
Sent: 24, 2011 12:01 PM
To: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Fw: PEB for approval
Importance: High

Approved

®)©.070) [Special Agent

Federal Protective Service

From| (B)(6), BN
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:59 AM

Tof (B)E).07))

Subject: FW: PEB for approval

From| ©)6).67)© |

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:59:06 AM
T (b)6), (B)(7)(©)
Subject: PEB for approval
Importance: High

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Please see attached. This is for a protest by Occupy Wall Street at 1400hrs today.

Special Agen|  (6)©).67)(©)

Regional Intelligence Agent

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Protection And Programs Directorate
Federal Protective i ion 2
26 Federal Plaza, Sti (0)(6),(b7)(c)

New York, NY 10278

Office:]  mE.ONO

Fax: (212) 264-2588

Dispatcher: (877) 4 FPS 411
Report Suspicious Activity: (866) DHS 2-ICE
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Warraiag: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ)- IS email
message is intendedforthe-use of the individual or entity to which it is addressee-and may contain information

that is privileged or law enforcement Sersitive-that may be exemptfrom public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). If the reader of-thismessage-is-net the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination-distribution or copying of this communicationis-strictly prohibited. If you have

received this communication in error, please notify the sender at telephone number (212) 264-1906;-and
immediately delete this message and all its attachments.
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 9:34 AM
To: (0)(6).(b7)(c)
Subject: OWS
Sir,
(b)(6) would like to know the following about the OWS incidents last night:

- Is FPS involved in any complaints about police brutality. My initial response was no, that the marches last night were
about the incident in Oakland but we need to make sure.

- Was there media coverage of the events last night which may show FPS involvement?

- Was tear gas deployed? OC spray? By whom?

| (0)©) |Nould like to view the CCTV footage from any incidents last night which occurred near our facilities
and may have involved our personnel.

- I've been instructed to cruise youtube for the same thing.

V/R

(b)(6)

1 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org



(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 9:55 AM
To: (B)(©).(b7)(©)
Subject: Re: OWS

Disregard sending the footage to the| ©®®). ©)"(c)

----- Original Message -----

Fro m| (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 08:44 AM
To (b)(6).(b7)(c)

Cc

Subject: RE: OWS
From my end sir...

- Is FPS involved in any complaints about police brutality? SAnitiaI response was no, that the marches last night
were about the incident in Oakland but we need to make sure.

NO

- Was there media coverage of the events last night which may show FPS nvolvement?
None we are aware of

- Was tear gas deployed? OC spray? By whom?
No use of force by FPS

Unconfirmed use of tear gas/OC by NYPD (no details of use, it was reported for situational awareness to the PMC for
officer safety for on scene units)

- )®) would like to view the CCV footage from any incidents last night which occurred near our facilities
and may have involved our personnel.

Being compiled (to large to email)

1 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (6)(8).(b7)(c)

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 11:36 AM
To:

Ce: (B)6),(67)(c)
Subject: Re: OWS Incident

Sir,

Youtube has a lot of videos of the incident last night. Some of those videos show the exterior of the federal buildings but
none which | found showed any of our personnel.

V/R

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From)| ©)6). 67 |

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 09:04 AM
To

Ce (0)6).(7)0)

Subject: FW: OWS Tncident

SAl 0)©).(7)c)

Please be advised of the following:
1. FPS was not involved in any known complaints of police brutality.

2. There was some media present last night; however, CCV footage also showed that some members of the crowd were
holding lights in a manner that they could have been attached to cameras.

3. Tear gas was not deployed by any member of the Service. No use of force or known contact or hands on involvement
by any member of the Service with the OWS protesters.

4. We can send you the CCV footage but is too big a file to be emailed. We reviewed the footage. There was no hands on
activity observed by any members of the Service during this incident.

Two (2) NYPD Scooter Patrol Police Officers were knocked down by OWS protestors but NYPD made the arrests with no
assistance or participation from FPS.

FPS Sergeant _ ®)6). BXNE©) [and
Inspecto ®)6). 0N  [responded to the location but formed a line to protect federal personnel and property, and did
not get involved in the arrests of OWS protesters who had assaulted the NYPD Officers. Additional memhers of the
Service were also notified and on call to respond to the locatign includina the acting Regional Directo (B)(®), (B)T)(C)
District Commande ©)6). BNE) and Area Commande (6)(©), BMN)©)

5. SAbe). b7 please monitor any social media sites to determine if this incident is on youtube, etc.

(6)(6).(67)(¢)
eputy Regional Director (A)

1 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Federal Protective Service
26 Federal Plaza - Roo

New York, NY 10278

Office:

Cell- (b)(6),(b7)(C)

Fax: (212) 264-3267
Emmﬂ (B)(6). (7))

Dispatcher: 1-877-4FPS-411

————— Original Message-----

From (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 9:37 AM
To:

Ce- (6)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: FW: OWS
Importance: High

Gentlemen:

(b)(®), (b)(7)(©) would like to know the following about the OWS incidents last night:

- Is FPS involved in any complaints about police brutality? SA
was no, that the marches last night were about the incident in
make sure.

| (b)(6),(b7)(©) | initial response
akland but we need to

- Was there media coverage of the events last night which may show FPS nvolvement?

- Was tear gas deployed? OC spray? By whom?

- (b)(6), (B)T)(©) would like to view the CCV footage from any incidents last night
which occurred near our facilities and may have involved our personnel.

- SAas instructed to cruise youtube for the same thing.

We need this asap.

Thanks.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
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(b)(6).(b7)(c) |

From: | (6)(6),(67)(C) |

Sent: Thursdav, October 06, 2011 12:54 PM
To:
(B)(©).(67)(©)
Cc:
Subject: FW: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Zuccotti Park- Occupy Wall Street protests to

continue throughout the day - For LE Situational Awareness

Gents, Tried calling....l1 have to head back to training...please coordinate GSA to
ascertain the feasibility to prepo barriers near the following locations until further
notice in an attempt to be prepared for these unplanned protests/marches until the
conclusion of these wall st protests. The goal is to avoid yesterdays problems.

290

Duane and Broadway

Read st employee entrance
Elk and Read

290 Main entrance

Duane and Lafayette

26 Fed

26 Fed Broadway frontage
Worth street entrance
CIT entrance

Please feel free to plan and organize this how you see fit and what makes sense...l will
get with you later

Additionally we need some barriers for the ABG event tomorrow anyway. ..

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

Area Commander

Federal Protective Service
National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security
26 Federal Plaza, Roo| wye).b70©

New York, NY 10278

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Fax: (Z212) Zo4-51lb4d

FPS MegaCenter / Dispatcher: (877) 4-FPS-411

“Secure Facilities, Safe Occupants”

armng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). 1s email
message 1S—#nAtended for the use of the individual or entity to which is addressed and
may contain inforfmation that is privileged or law enforceme sensitive that may be exempt
from public release under—the_Freedom of Information A U.S.C. 552). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributéd, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUO information (BDHS<T1042.2 SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED, FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY NFORMATION)—and_is not to be released to the public,
the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid ‘“need=to-know” without prior
approval of an authorized-DHS/FPS official. 1f the reader of t message is not the
intended recipient,—vyou are hereby notified that any dissemination, distr#bution or
copying of _th#s communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communcation in error, please notify the sender at telephone number (212) 264-1989, and
mediately delete this message and all its attachments.
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————— Original Me

ssadge

From:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent:Tnursday,
To: # FPS R2 Law Enforcement
Subject: FW: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Zuccotti Park- Occupy Wall Street
protests to continue throughout the day - ForLE-Situational-Awareness—

UCtOoD

er 06, 2011 12:16 PM

From:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:26 AM
To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Zuccotti Park- Occupy Wall Street protests to
continue throughout the day - fer—tE—Situational-Awareness—

From: NC4

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:15 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Zuccotti Park- Occupy Wall Street protests to continue throughout the day.

Incident Location:
Liberty St & Trinity Pl
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security
Incident Type: Protest
Severity: Moderate
When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:
Occupy Wall Street protesters conducted two separate marches on Tuesday. The first march
took place from Zucotti Sq to Foley Sq, then, following a rally in that area, a follow-up

march proceeded to Wall St.

Several unions joined the protesters and hundreds of college

students reportedly walked out of classes in solidarity to join the march. Approximately

15,000 protesters participated in the event.

In addition to protests today, activist groups have planned a march across the Brooklyn
Bridge on Friday, 10/7/11, beginning at 5:00pm EDT.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/06/2011 10:13 AM EDT (10/06/2011 07:13 AM PDT)
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()(5),(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (0)6),(07)(c)

Sent: Saturday, November 05, 2011 5:44 PM

To: Philadelnhia MeaaCenter

Cc: (0)(©).(b7)(0)

Subject: Rer Demonstration-Peaceraronpranned-Spot Report-Region 2-11P092200

ated spot report
(b)(6).(b7)(c)
Area Commander
Federal Protective Service
National Protection and Proarams Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security
26 Federal Plaza, Room| m)s).067))
New York, NY 10278

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

Fax. (£1Z2) Zb4-5104

————— Original Message -----

From: Philadelphia MegaCenter

Sent: Saturday, November 05, 2011 02:50 PM

Subject: Demonstration-Peaceful/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 2-11P092200

Spot Report 11P092200
Philadelphia Megacenter
Event 1D 11092200
Operator 162

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

1. Crime/lncrdent:

Demonstration-Peaceful/Unplanned

2. Summary:

2P236 | (6)(6).(b7)(c) | reported to the Philadelphia MegaCenter at approximately 15:29 hours
that a group of over (1000) demonstrators have gathered in the area of this building and
are marching in front of other facilities also located in the vicinity. The group is from
the Occupy Wall Street movement. News media are on location covering the demonstration.
2P236 also reported that he assisted NYPD with an arrest of an unidentified female suspect
who fled after spitting on an NYPD Sergeant. The arrest was made without incident. The
demonstration is currently ongoing.

3. Date/Time of Incident:

11/05/2011 @ 14:47

4. City/State:

NEW YORK-MANHATTAN, NY

5. Point _of Contact:

Officer | ©)6).(67)C) | (C) 6. Case Control Number:
P11014185

7. Incident Activity Code:

1420

8. Building Name:

NEW FOLEY SQ FB

9. Address:

290 BROADWAY NYC NY

cer Assigned:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

11 Prepared Bv:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

T2 Megacenter Notification:
11/05/2011 @ 14:48 Eastern

1 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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13. Authorized By:

SOP

14. Transmitted:

11/05/2011 @ 15:24 Eastern

15. Spot Report #:

11P092200

Philadelphia MegaCenter
1-877-4FPS-411

Supervisor Direct| (0)6).(67)(c) |

B)E), B)T)C) |

)—Protect it from
statutes, and regulations.

and/or law enforcement
purpose, and should be

onfldentlal

2 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6), (0)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)
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(b)(6), (B)(7)(c)

X

X
_ Quard service and law enforcement services will be required for this event. A minimum of ten (10)
security officers will be required to ensure the security of restricted areas and the efficient entry and exit of

event attendees. Due to the sensitive nature of this event a minimum of four gls) law enforcement officers
will be required to be present. The total estimated cost of both services is $3,055.00 (6% FPS overhead not included)

()6, (b)(7)(©) Inspector, DHS/FPS 10/25/2011
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(6)(6).(b7)(c)

From: (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 4:28 PM
To: (b)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: FW: RE: Occupy wall street blog info....scheduled demo tomorrow at Courts

Afternoon...saw this today...just a heads up...not sure if there will be any impact....

Don't Be Big Banks' Puppet; No Immunity
Deal for Crooks

Posted Nov. 4, 2011, 11:28 a.m. EST by OccupyWallSt

To help expose the looming cash-for-immunity deal between the Obama administration and big banks, there will
be a march from Liberty Square to the U.S. Court House Building at Foley Square on November 5th.

The march will gather at 2:00pm on the east side steps at Liberty Square (Zuccotti Park), and will arrive at Foley
Square at 3:00pm. Join the Facebook event page

President Obama is on the brink of cutting a backroom deal that would give bankers broad immunity for illegally
throwing tens of thousands of Americans out of their homes. The Administration is pressuring state attorneys
general to abandon an ongoing investigation into the massive "robo-signing" fraud, in exchange for a relatively
small payoff by the banks.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander
Federal Protective Service

National Protection and Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

26 Federal Plaza, Room|wye. oo
New York, NY 10278

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Fax: (212) 264-5164

FPS MegaCenter / Dispatcher: (877) 4-FPS-411

“Secure Facilities, Safe Occupants”

Warning: This document is

L USE ONLY (U//FOUO).
This email feh-ti

ed for the use of the individual or enti ressed
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (6)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 10:03 AM
To:
(B)(©).(67)©)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Wall Street's Day of Action- protesters will assemble near downtown office at

5pm per AP report
Attachments: Mass_Nonviolent_Direct_Action_11 17 2011.pdf

that is accurate. There is a good deal of open source info in the news. | am not at liberty to disseminate FPS
internal plans and information on this event.

See attached bulletin from NYPD.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander

Federal Protective Service

National Protection and Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

26 Federal Plaza, Room|®e).6ne
New York NY 10278

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Fax: (212) 264-5164

FPS MegaCenter / Dispatcher: (877) 4-FPS-411

“Secure Facilities, Safe Occupants”

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY FOUO).
This emaimessage is intended for the use of the individual or entity to wtich it is addressed
and may contairformation that is privileged or law enforcement-sensitive that may be
exempt from public release_under the Freedom of InformatietTAct (5 U.S.C. 552). ltis to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS
policy relating to FOUO information (Dt 104272 SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED, FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY,HNEORMATION) and is not to be released to the
public, the media, or other persanael who do not have~awalid “need-to-know” without prior
approval of an authorized DHS/FPS official. If the reader of thisdmessage is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distributionorcopying of this
communicatioais strictly prohibited. If you have received this communicatiorid-error, please
notify the'Sender at telephone number (212) 264-1989, and immediately delete thismessage
and all its attachments.
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From (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:50 AM

T

(6)(6).(07)(c)
C

Subject: FW: Occupy Wall Street's Day of Action- protesters will assemble near downtown office at 5pm per AP

report

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

Do you have any info to share with us regarding the information we received below? Looks like our greatest

impact will be at 5PM and most employees will have left for the day.

Let me know. Thanks,

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Fro (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent: Thursdayv, November 17, 2011 9:10 AM
To: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: FW: Occupy Wall Street's Day of Action- protesters will assemble near downtown office at 5pm per AP

report

Per my call at 9:07 a.m. Any feedback from FPS. | don’t anticipate any violence or anything. | thought I'd share

the message below for “planning” and awareness...

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

11/25/2011
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Fromi (b)(6),(b7)(c) |
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:38 AM

To:
b)(6),(b7
Ce: (b)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Wall Street's Day of Action- protesters will assemble near downtown office at 5pm per AP

report

Occupy Wall Street's Day of Action

The day of action marks two months since it began.

Thursday, Nov 17, 2011 | Updated 6:54 AM EST

AP

Occupy Wall Street protesters are planning a major day of action on Thursday to mark the two-month anniversary

of the movement that began Sept. 17.

Here is the schedule as posted by the protesters:

7 a.m.: Gather in Liberty Square in front of the New York Stock Exchange to "confront Wall street with the stories

of people on the frontlines of economic justice."

3 p.m.: Gather at 16 subway hubs to "take our stories to the trains.”

Bronx

e Fordham Road on the 4 line

e 3rd Ave 138th Street on the 6 line

e 161st and River on the B, D and 4 lines
Brooklyn

e Broadway Junction on the A, C and L lines
e Borough Hall on the M, R, 2, 3, 4, and 5 lines

Manhattan

11/25/2011
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Page 4 of 4

e 125th Street on the A, B, C and D lines
e Union Square
e 23rd Street and 8th Ave on the C and E lines

Queens

e Jackson Heights-Roosevelt on the E, F, M, R and 7 lines
e Jamaica Center/Parsons/Archer on the E, J and Z lines

Staten Island
e Staten Island Ferry Terminal

At 5 p.m., protesters plan to gather at Foley Square, along with a gospel choir and
marching band.

After that rally, they plan to march "to our bridges" but did not specify which ones.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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| (b)(6),(b7)(c) |

From: (6)(®).(b7)(c)

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 8:11 PM
To: | (b)6),(67)(€)

Subject: Re: Zuccotti Park

Will do.

Froni (b)(6).(b7)(c) |

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 06:59 PM

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Fw: Zuccotti Park

ALCON:

Please be advised that you should prepare for a potential demo at 26 Federal Plaza tomorrow at 1400 hrs. from the
Occupy Wall Street (OWS) crowd staged at Zucotti Park in the confines of the First Precinct.

The FBI New York Field Office's Duty Agent reported to me this evening that the OWS crowd wants to stage at 26
Federal Plaza and that signs are being put up around Lower Manhattan calling for the demo (NFI as to the purpose of

this OWS demo).

Any further intel will be passed on to you. If NYPD hears anything regarding this OWS demo, please pass it on to us asap.

Commanders should make sure we have all personnel return from the range tomorrow asap and NJ and Metro East
Districts should prepare to have personnel available to deploy at 26 FOB for crowd control.

Thank you.

V/R,

(6)(©),(67)()
Deputy Regional Director (A)

————— Original Message -----
From| (b)6),(7)()
Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 06:11 PM

To:|

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Zuccotti Park

1 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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Sirs,

NYPD has informed the FBI there are signs being placed around Zuccotti Park stating the protesters will be marching to
26 Federal Plaza the FBI building on 10/24/11 at 1400 hours.

| cannot independently verify this and | have no further details at this time. I've reached out to NYPD but have not yet
heard back from them. As soon as | hear more | will let you know.

V/R

b)(6), (b)(7)(c

2 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (©)6) (67)©)

Sent: Tuacdav Navambhar 20 2011 12:-EQ DN

To: B)6),(67)(C)
Subject: FW: OWS Search 8-1-2011 thru 10-31/2011

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Inited Statec Nenartment af Hameland Security
(6)(6).(b7)(0)

HS Philadelphia Megacenter: 8/7-437-7411

Report Suspicious Activity: 866-DHS-2-ICE

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Fro | (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sznr_MamiasL_I:Lommb.ef 28, 2011 11:32 AM
T (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Re: OWS Search 8-1-2011 thru 10-31/2011

Ok be right up
(b)(6),(b7)(c)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
| (b)(6).(67)(C) |
Report Suspicious Activity- 866-DHS-2-ICE
DHS Philadelphia Megacenter-877-437-7411

Froml| (B)(6).(07)(0) |

Sent: 2011 11:27 AM
T (b)(6).(b7)(C)

Subject: RE: OWS Search 8-1-2011 thru 10-31/2011

(b)(6),(b7)(©)

Thanks for identifying these reports. Please come see me to discuss the next steps.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
istrict Commander
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Federal Protective Service
26 Federal Plaza, Roorth)(6),(b7)(§)
Ne ork N 0 2

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
ax: (212) 264-!

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
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Aarning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//[FOUO). This email message is intended for the use-efttie individual
or entity tow t+s-addressed and may contain information that is privileged or law enforcement sensitivetitat may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Informmatten-Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, stored—trandled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information~24 042-2-SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED, FOR OFFICIAL
USE ONLY, INFORMATION) and is not to be released-totite public, the medta;orsether personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know”
without prior approval of an autherzed DHS/FPS official. If the reader of this message is not the mterded recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissem+ratton, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received ofLnication in error,
ptease notify the sender at telephone number (212) 264-1969 and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.

Fron{ (©)(©).(67)(©) |

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 10:19 AM
To] (0)6),67)(0)

Subject: OWS Search 8-1-2011 thru 10-31/2011

161 |1420P11013297 | [NY02827Z |10/05/2011 October 5, 2011: Area Commandenl b)©).(b7)(©) l reported to the
FPS PMC at approximately 15:45 hours that a large group of protestors
has assembled across from the Jacob K. Javits Federal Office Building, 26
Federal Plaza, New York, NY and the Thurgood Marshall U.S. Courthouse,
40 Foley Square, New York, NY. The Occupy Wall Street group was on the
Lafayette St side at Foley Square peacefully protesting union solidarity
issues and consisted of approximately 500-1000 people. In addition to
street closures affected by NYPD: FPS units hiel (B)(©).(b7)(c) |Risk

Management Branch Chief (0)(6).(b7)(0) raining Coordinator|<b)(6),<b7)(c)|

®)6).07 |Area Commande| ®©).07)0© ISergeantI (6)(6),(67)(0)
(0)(6),(b7)(c) ergean| ®©E.670@  |Senior Special Agen| (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Inspector| (6)(6).(b7)(c) Police Officel (b)(6).(b7)(c) |Po|ice
Office QICKCHIO) Inspector| (H)6).(7)(©) [Inspector
[ oo  |Inspecto (b)(6).(b7)(c) [nspecton___ o000 |
and Inspector| (b)6).(67)() |were also present.

At 17:09 hrs, Police Officer] ®®.07© |eported at 17:05 hours that
NYPD estimates the crowd has swelled to approximately 10,000 people
and the numbers may go higher. The protest remains peaceful.

By 1830 hrs, the crowd vacated the area and dissipated without incident

This just looks like a PEB

164 |1420P11013786 | |[NY02827710/23/2011 |On the above date and time Area Commande Was notified by the
chain of command an FPS pre-event bulletin number: 02-PEB-004-12
that there was a suspected demonstration or rally by the Occupy Wall
Street (OWS) movement. Multiple FPS units were on stand-by with in
coordination with NYPD 5th precinct units and barricade emplacement
coordinated with GSA. The suspected demonstration never occurred.

Details of the pre-event bulletin are as follows:

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

Purpose: It is unknown why 26 Federal Plaza is being targeted for this
action Potential for Crowd Violence: This protest is apparently targeted
at the federal government. There is no specific indication the protest will
be violent or that protestors will attempt to damage federal property.

Anticipated Crowd Size: Estimated 50-100

Remarks: The size of the crowd, their route and method of travel from
Zuccotti Park to 26 Federal Plaza is unknown. NYPD has not issued a
permit for this event. Anticipated crowd size is based on similar events
by this group during the last couple of weeks. The Occupy Wall Street
movement has advertised this as “a march on 26 Federal Plaza, the FBI
building”. Based on this, it is presumed the federal government is the
intended target of this action. NYPD will have officers on hand to
monitor the event.

187 |1450P11013311 | INY01317Z |10/05/2011 || RESPONDED TO THE ABOVE LOCATION ON A REPORT FROM THE

99 1410P11013911

PHILADELPHIA MEGA CENTER OF DEMONSTRATORS ON LOCATION AND
ARREST WERE MADE BY NYPD. UPON MY ARRIVAL, THE NYPD "PADDY"
WAGON WAS STILL ON LOCATION WITH THE PERP'S ON BOARD. | MADE
CONTACT WITH RP1. RP1 INFORMED ME THAT A GROUP OF ABOUT 20-
30 DEMONSTRATORS HAD GATHERED ON THE BRIDGE STREET SIDE OF 1
BOWLING GREEN. THE DEMONSTRATORS WERE FROM THE "OCCUPY
WALL STREET" GROUP. NYPD FOLLOWED THE GROUP ON LOCATION. AS
PER RP1, NYPD ARRESTED ABOUT 25-30 DEMONSTRATORS FOR
DISORDERLY CONDUCT. NO DAMAGE TO GOVERNMENT PROPERTY WAS
OBSERVED OR REPORTED. SGTMVAS AWARE OF THE SITUATION.

10/26/2011 Several arrest had been made in front of 290 Broadway by NYPD at 2254 hrs. No

injuries of FPS LEQ'S. Or damage to gov't property. CCTV 290 Broadway was able to
obtain incident. Also informed other arrests had been made by NYPD in other areas
of NYC.

This officer had received a call from|  ®®.6)© at 2155 hrs and was requesting
immediate assistance and NYPD was requesting to lock down of 26 Federal Plaza and
290 Broadway. This officer was at 1 bowling Green with Inspecto| o)e .67 [This
officer, Inspecto'W Officer|me).0n0[responded to location. Pmc instructed to

cantact S@)(e),(xm( and A/C.|®®.000© |had return back to work from residence. Inspector
)6).07)@|so responded to 26 Federal Plaza.

A FPS temporary command post was setup at C/O Broadway and Duane St. First
group had came down Broadway St, passing 26 Federal Plaza and 290 Broadway and
then made a u-turn and went north again passing both buildings on the west side
sidewalk of Broadway. At around 2245 hrs. a large group was walking south on
Broadway and in the street this time with nypd vehicles following behind them. At
the c¢/o Broadway and Duane and Broadway, the large group did meet a squad of
nypd scooter officers in which a conflict occurred and arrests were made at 2254 hrs.
FPS officers were quickly to assist nypd and to prevent any unauthorized entry to any

3 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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Federal locations and to prevent any damage. Group then continue south on
Broadway and away from Federal locations. Informed groups are still around nyc. No
further incidents had taken place at this time and officers cleared and out of service
by 0100 hrs. Notifications had been made. This officer also observed two FBI Police

officers standing by.

THESE ARE ALL | COULD FIND; FROM 8/1/2011 THRU 10/31/2011.....

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

United States Department of Homeland Security
National Protection & Programs Directorate
Office of Federal Protective Service

Jacob K. Javits Federal Building
26 Federal Plaza Suite[v©).67)c
New York, NY 10278

Office
Mobil
Fax: 212-264-5164

DHS Philadelphia Megacenter: 877-437-7411
ReporfSusnicious Activity: 866-DHS-2-ICF

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Email (B)(6).(b7)(0)

(b)(6).(b7)(c)
Alarning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). This email message is intended for the use ofthemdividual
or entity tow t~+s-addressed and may contain information that is privileged or law enforcement sensitive-tratay be exempt from public

release under the Freedom of Informmatier-Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored handied, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of

in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO informmatter-H

1104 AT ARDING SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED, FOR OFFICIAL

USE ONLY, INFORMATION) and is not to be released tothe-public, the media-e+ather personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know”
without prior approval of an authorized-BHSTFPS official. If the reader of this message is not e ttended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disseminatierdistribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this—eesHmunication in error,
please-roTITy the sender at telephone number 212-264-1989 and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.

4 Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org


Gayle.Worthy
Line

Gayle.Worthy
Line


Page 1 of 1

(©)(6),(b7)(c)
From: | (0)(6),(b7)(c) |
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 9:18 AM
To: | (b)(6),(b7)(c) |
Subject: FW: R3 HS Brief 102111

Aftachments: DIB10212011.doc
HQ Brief 10/21/11

Special Agent
Department of Homeland Security/

Federat Protective Serv
701 Market Street, SUIE% b)(e),<b7)<ci

215 521 -2169 fax

This email and the information contained herein, is the property of the US Government. The email and
information is For Official Use Only (FOUQ). This information may be Law Enforcement Sensitive
and is intended for the identified above recipient(s) only. If you are not an identified recipient of this
email, please destroy it immediately. No further copying, forwarding or storage of this email is
permitted.

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 1:39 PM
To—ERSTIMTE? |

Cq (b)(6).(b7)(c)
Subject: R3 HS Brief 102111

(6)©),67)(©)
Special Agent
Department of Homeland Security/

Federal Protective Servi
701 Market Street Su

215 521-2169 fax

This email and the information contained herein, is the property of the US Government. The email and
information is For Official Use Only (FOUO). This information may be Law Enforcement Sensitive
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
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) o US Department of Homeland Security
 Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING

10.21.11 - REGION 03

ENCEASSIEIEDAEOHO)-Use this template for creating the daily intelligence brief for your region. If your
region does not have anything significant to report, it is not necessary to fill out one of these products. Please

submit this Product (or an e-mail if there is nothing significant to report) to| ()(6).(b7)C) |on a daily
basis.

(TNCEASSIFIED#FOUO) The following is a list of events we want to request that the RIAs submit for daily
briefing information. This is not an all-inclusive list of the kinds of events we request to be reported. If in
doubt, report it.

Domestic Terrorist Acts and Activity

Significant Criminal Activity

Peaeeful Activist Demonstrations

Major Special Seeurity Events

Pennsylvania: On October 21, 2011 at 4:30 PM House of Representatives Majority Leader Eric Cantor is
scheduled to speak at the Wharton School at the University of Pennsylvania. It has been reported that at
approximately 3:30 PM supporters of Occupy Philly plan to march from City Hall to the University of
Pennsylvania to hold a demonstration. This event should not affect any R3 facility. Source: Philadelphia Alert

#36933.

Open Source Reporting

ENCEEASSHIHIED/FOR-OFFICIAE USE-ONEY—
Page 1 @fdtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent:  Monday, November 21, 2011 9:47 AM
To: | (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: FW: Occupy flyer -- When to shoot a cop

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Special Agent
Department of Homeland Security/
Federal Protective Service
701 Market Street, Suit
Philadelphia. PA 19106

office
215 521-2169 fax

This email and the information contained herein, is the property of the US Government, The email and
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

From:[__woeo |
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 1:51 PM
Tol___®@.600

Subject: RE: Occupy flyer -- When to shoot a cop

Just sent something out on this...... Thanks

(0)(6).(b7)()
peciat Agent

Department of Homeland Security/
Federal Protective Service

701 Market Street, Suit
i i 06

PA 191
(b)(6).(b7)(c) office

215 £21-2169 fax

This email and the information contained herein, is the property of the UUS Government. The email and
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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 1:05 PM
To (b)(6).(b7)()

Subject: FW: Occupy flyer - When to shoot a cop

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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Maybe you should read this and consider passing it on.

| (6)(6).(b7)(0) |

Allegheny Area Commander {Pittshurgh)
Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service

Region 3, North

From{ 6)6),(7))

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 9:28 AM

To: (b)(6).(b7)(c)
SubyeccoTTupy TIyEr = VWITErT 10 SToUT d TOP

This came occupy chat site in Phoenix.

Found At:
http:/itownhali. com/tipsheet/katiepavlich/2011/10/28/occupy_phoenix_asks_when_should_you_shoot_a_cop

When Should You Shoot A Cop?

That question, even without an answer, makes most “law-abiding taxpayers” go into knee-jerk conniptions.
The indoctrinated masses all race to see who can be first, and loudest to proctaim that it is NEVER okay to
forcibly resist “law enforcement.” In doing so, they also inadvertently demonstrate why so much of human
history has been plagued by tyranny and oppression.

In an ideal world, cops would do nothing except protect people from thieves and attackers, in which case
shooting a cop would never be justified. In the real world, however, far more injustice, violence, torture, theft,
and outright murder has been commiftted IN THE NAME of “law enforcement,” than has been committed in
spite of it. To get a little perspective, try watching a documentary or two about some of the atrocities
committed by the regimes of Stalin, or Lenin, or Chaiman Mao, or Hitler, or Pol Pot, or any number of other
tyrants in history. Pause the film when the jackboots are about to herd innocent people into cattle cars, or
gun them down as they stand on the edge of a ditch, and THEN ask yourself the guestion, “When should
you shoot a cop?” Keep in mind, the evils of those regimes were committed in the name of “law
enforcement.” And as much as the statement may make people cringe, the history of the human race would
have been a lot LESS gruesome if there had been a lot MORE “cop-killers” around to deal with the state
mercenaries of those regimes.

People don't mind when you point out the tyranny that has happened in other countries, but most have a
hard time viewing their OWN “country”, their OWN “government”, and their OWN “law enforcers”, in any sort
of objective way. Having been trained to feel a blind loyalty to the ruling class of the particular piece of dirt
they live on (a.k.a. "patriotism”}, and having been trained to believe that obedience is a virtue, the idea of
forcibly resisting “law enforcement” is simply unthinkable to many. Literally, they can’t even THINK about it.
And humanity has suffered horribly because of it. It is a testament to the effectiveness of authoritarian
indoctrination that fiterally billions of people throughout history have begged and screamed and cried in the
face of authoritarian injustice and oppression, but only a tiny fraction have ever lifted a finger to actually try
to STOP it.

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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Even when people can recognize tyranny and oppression, they still usually talk about “working within the
system”-the same system that is responsible for the tyranny and oppression. People want to believe that
“the system” will, sooner or later, provide justice. The last thing they want to consider is that they should
‘illegally” resist-that if they want to achieve justice, they must become “criminals” and “terrorists,” which is
what anyone who resists “legal” justice is automatically labeled. But history shows all too well that those who
fight for freedom and justice almost always do so “illegally” — i.e., without the permission of the ruling class.

If politician think that they have the right to impose any “law” they want, and cops have the attitude that, as
long as it's called "law”, they will enforce it, what is there to prevent complete tyranny? Not the consciences
of the “law-makers” or their hired thugs, obviously. And not any election or petition to the politicians.

When tyrants define what counts as “law”, then by definition it is up to the “law-breakers” to combat tyranny.

Pick any example of abuse of power, whether it is the fascist “war on drugs,” the police thuggery that has
become so common, the random stops and searches now routinely carried out in the name of

“security” (e.g., at airports, “border checkpoints” that aren't even at the border, “sobriety checkpoints,” and
so on), or anything else. Now ask yourself the uncomfortable question: If it's wrong for cops to do these
things, doesn’t that imply that the people have a right to RESIST such actions? Of course, state mercenaries
don't take kindly to being resisted, even non-violently. If you question their right to detain you, interrogate
you, search you, invade your home, and so on, you are very likely to be tasered, physically assaulted,
kidnapped, put in a cage, or shot. If a cop decides to treat you like livestock, whether he does it “legally” or
not, you will usually have only two options: submit, or kill the cop. You can't resist a cop “just a little” and get
away with it. He will always call in more of his fellow gang members, until you are subdued or dead.

Basic logic dictates that you either have an obligation to LET “law enforcers” have their way with you, or you
have the right to STOP them from doing so, which will almost always require killing them, (Politely asking
fascists to not be fascists has a very poor track record.) Consider the recent Indiana Supreme Court ruling,
which declared that if a cop tries to ILLEGALLY enter your home, it's against the law for you to do anything
to stop him. Aside from the patent absurdity of it, since it amounts to giving thugs with badges PERMISSION
to "break the law," and makes it a CRIME for you to defend yourself against a CRIMINAL {if he has a
hadge), consider the logical ramifications of that attitude.

Stay safe,

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Inspector

Federal Protective Service

National Protection and Programs Directorate
United States Department of Homeland Security
320 East Chestnut Ave,

Altoona, PA 16601

Office 1 (b)(6),(b7)(©)
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

N .
NEVER FORGIVE
NEVER AGAIN

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ), It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have
a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (b)(6),(67)()

Sent: Mondayv Oertabar 17 2011 412-09 PR
To: | (0)(6),(b7)(c)
Subject: FW. FYTre Occupy

fyi

| ©)6).67)(0) |

District Commander
Federal Pratective Service
| (©)6).67)©)

From: | (b)(6).(b7)(c) |

Sent: Mconday, Cctober 17, 2011 12:06 PM

To: | (0)(©).(b7)C) |
(B)(6).(b7)()

Subject: FYIL re OcCcupy

Another uneventful visit to INHP this weekend. However, per PPD (Cap: the group
is becoming mcre assertive and nct fcllowing law enforcement directions as before (for
instance, group did not follow the agreed route/march down to the park and kept zigzagging
up and down different streets). There may alsc be construction slated for site where
group is currently lcocated.
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[ (6)(6).(b7)(c) |
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SPECIAL COVERAGE: Occupy Wall Strect. Ceiober 2011

Sector Impacts

-Financial Services

-Commercial Facilities

-Transportation

-Emergency Services

-Government Facilities

Feature: Social
Media and IT

Summary

SPECIAL COVERAGE: Occupy Wall Street

October 2011

Mass gatherings associated with public protest movements can have disruptive
effects on transportation, commercial, and government services, especially
when staged in major metropolitan areas. Large scale demonstrations also
carry the potential for violence, presenting a significant challenge for law en-
forcement.

Background

The Occupy Wall Street (OWS) movement is a loose coalition of ongoing peaceful protests taking
place in cities across the United States. The OWS movement began with demonstrations staged in New
York City’s financial district, where protesters have taken up residence since September 17. The
protests focus primarily on issues of economic justice, including corruption in the financial system, the
government’s handling of the global financial crisis, wealth disparity, and the role of corporate money
in the U.S. political system. As a self-identified “leaderless resistance movement,” OWS lacks an
official set of demands and has co-opted support from participants seeking to bring attention to a wide
range of social, economic, political, and environmental issues. The movement has drawn inspiration
from recent protests in Europe and the Middle East, specifically citing “the Egyptian Tahrir Square
uprising” and recent demonstrations in Spain. The first day of the protest drew approximately 1,000
protesters to Wall Street and the movement has grown considerably since, with an encampment of
protesters occupying nearby Zucotti Square in Lower Manhattan. The OWS protests continued to gain
momentum in the following weeks, sparking smaller demonstrations in major cities nationwide.
Although the protests have been mostly peaceful, hundreds of arrests have been made by local police
forces, mostly for trespassing, disorderly conduct, and obstructing traffic.

Sources: Occupytogether.org; Occupywallstreet.org; Bloomberg; The Guardian

Sector-Specific Impacts

Financial Services

The financial services sector has served as the focal point of the OWS movement, with protesters
holding protests and camping out in the financial districts of cities such as Boston, New York, Chicago,
and San Francisco.

New York:
e Protesters have staged numerous marches and rallies on Wall Street and the areas surrounding the

New York Stock Exchange (NYSE). On October 5, roughly 200 protesters attempted to storm
police barricades blocking protesters from the area. (Source: New York Daily News )

e On October 14, protesters once again attempted to breach the barricades blocking access to Wall
Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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Street and the NYSE after learned they would not be evicted from Zucotti Park. (Source: CBS
News;Associated Press)

e On October 5, the “hacktivist” group Anonymous vowed to “erase” the NYSE from the Internet
on October 10. NYSE’s Web site suffered a brief interruption of service October 10, but there was
no indication of a cyber attack. (Source: CNN)

Chicago:

e Protesters from Occupy Chicago have camped outside of the Chicago branch of the Federal Re-
serve Bank since September 23. (Source: Chicago Tribune)

e On October 10 and 11, demonstrations targeted the Chicago Board of Trade and meetings of the
Mortgage Bankers Association and the Futures Industry Association. (Source: WLS-TV 7
Chicago; Reuters)

e On October 11, five women were arrested after dumping garbage taken from a foreclosed home
owned by Bank of America in the lobby one of the bank's branches. (Source: Reuters)

San Francisco:

e On October 12, roughly 100-200 members of the Occupy SF movement marched in the city’s
financial district and blocked the entrances of Wells Fargo Corporate Headquarters, leading to 11
arrests. (Source: Reuters)

Commercial Facilities

Movement organizers have used public parks and plazas, as well as private property, as areas of public
assembly for OWS-linked protests. In many cases, these protests have been staged without permits,
leading to arrests. These large gatherings have had a major impact on surrounding business and retail
districts. In some cases, commercial facilities have been targeted directly by OWS demonstrations.

New York:
e The encampment at the privately owned Zucotti Park has become the focal point of the movement,

providing a gathering area for protesters, a logistical center for communications, and the distribu-
tion of food, water, and medical supplies. (Source: New York Times)

e On October 1, OWS in New York staged a “Millionaires March,” marching from Zucotti Park to
demonstrate outside the homes of some of the city’s richest residents. (Source: MSNBC)

e On October 8, protesters marched from Zucotti Park to occupy Manhattan’s Washington Square
Park for a general assembly meeting. (Source: CBS News)

e On October 14, New York City and Zucotti Park officials emboldened protesters by postponing a
planned clean up of the park that would have required a temporary evacuation. (Source: New
York Daily News)

Chicago:

e On October 10, 3,000 protesters in Chicago gathered outside of the Art Institute of Chicago where
a reception for the Futures Industry Association was taking place. (Source: WLS-TV 7 Chicago)

e On October 11, police arrested 16 protesters outside of the downtown Hyatt Regency where the
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annual conference of the Mortgage Bankers Association was underway. (Source: Reuters)

Boston:

e On October 11, approximately 100 protesters were arrested by Boston police after migrating from
nearby Dewey Square in Boston’s financial district, to the Rose Kennedy Greenway, where they
had been warned not to congregate by Boston Police. (Source: Boston Globe)

Seattle:

e On October 10, Seattle Police urged protesters to relocate from Westlake Park, located in the center
of the city’s downtown shopping district, to a location near city hall. (Source: New York Times)

Transportation
Taking place primarily in downtown areas, the OWS demonstrations have had a significant impact on
transportation, causing widespread traffic jams, road closures, and suspension of public transit.

New York:

¢ On September 30, New York Police arrested 700 protesters for blocking the roadway during a
march across the Brooklyn Bridge. (Source: Huffington Post)

San Francisco:

e On October 12, Occupy San Francisco protests forced the suspension of cable car service in the
city’s financial district. (Source: Bay Area News Group)

Portland, Oregon:

e On October 6, a gathering of 10,000 protesters caused TriMet, the public agency in charge of mass
transit in Portland, to temporarily suspend service and forced police to block-off several roadways.
(Source: Portland Oregonian)

Emergency Services

The OWS protests have placed a considerable burden on emergency services personnel to control
crowds, protect critical infrastructure, and maintain public order. Although there have been hundreds
of arrests made, most have been for minor offenses and confrontations between police and protesters
have been rare. Police departments have sought to minimize these types of incidents, enhance security,
and heighten awareness through public-private information sharing.

New York:

e The extra manpower needed to police the protests are also placing a financial burden on emergency
services, costing the New York Police Department (NYPD) $1.9 million mostly in overtime as of
October 10. (Source: MSNBC)

e The NYPD has kept banks in the loop about protester activity by sending out email blasts to its
Lower Manhattan Security Initiative and Midtown Manhattan Security Initiative. The emails tell
landlords and occupants in those areas, including large banks, where protesters are headed and
whether there are any unusual risks. (Source: Reuters)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org



SPECIAL COVERAGE: Occupy Wall Street October 2011

Sector Impacts

-Financial Services

-Commercial Facilities

-Transportation

-Emergency Services

-Government Facilities

Feature: Social
Media and IT

Summary

SOURCE: DAILY KOS (CLICK FOR INTERAC-
TIVE MAP OF PROTESTS AND GATHERINGS)

On September 24 and October 5, NYPD officers resorted to pepper spray to subdue protesters. The
September 24 incident is under investigation. (Source: DNAinfo.com)

On October 14, protesters wielding brooms and throwing bottles and garbage clashed erupted with
police as protesters attempted to breach the barricades blocking access to Wall Street and the
NYSE, leading to 14 arrests. One protester was injured by a police scooter. (Source: CBS
News:Associated Press)

Boston:

The Boston Police Department (BPD) has also reached out to protesters, issuing a notice which
informed protesters of applicable laws and what to expect from BPD officers, as well as
communicated with Occupy Boston’s members via the movement’s Twitter account.
(Source: Boston Globe; MSNBC)

Government Facilities

OWS-inspired protests have also impacted government facilities, with protests staged at city halls and
courthouses in cities such as Los Angeles, Portland, and Chicago, and marches staged in Washington,
D.C.

Washington, D.C.:

On October 6, members from the Occupy D.C. movement marched near the White House and
protested at the U.S. Chamber of Commerce. (Source: Washington Examiner)

On October 9, approximately 200 Occupy D.C. participants and anti-war protesters forced the
closure of the Smithsonian’s National Air and Space Museum. (Source: Associated Press)

On October 11, U.S. Capitol Police arrested six people affiliated with Occupy D.C. movement at
the U.S. Senate Hart Office Building for “unlawful conduct — demonstrating in a Capitol
building.” (Source: Washington Post)

Denver:

On October 14, police arrested 23 people and dismantled a protester encampment illegally erected

on the grounds of the State Capitol building in Denver. (Source: Associated Press).
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Since the initial September 17 protest which drew 1,000 participants to Wall Street, OWS-inspired
groups have staged protests in upwards of 70 cities across the United States, including most major
metropolitan areas. The largest gathering to date came on October 5, when an estimated 15,000 protesters
marched on Wall Street and the NYSE. In addition, Occupytogether.org, an OWS-affiliated Web site,
lists over 1,500 geographically unique online communities in 25 countries seeking to participate in the
demonstrations. As the movement has spread, it has garnered increased media attention, significantly
expanded its demographic base, and co-opted support from labor unions, social action groups, and the
“hacktivist” collective, Anonymous, among others.

Social media and the organic emergence of online communities have driven the rapid expansion of the
OWS movement. In New York, OWS leaders have also formed ad hoc committees to organize
protesters and manage communications, logistics, and security. The OWS encampment in Zucotti Park
features a medical station, distribution point for food and water, and a media center complete with
generators and wireless Internet. Organizers hold general assembly meetings twice a day and a have
established committees and working groups including an Internet Working Group and a Direct Action
Committee, which plans protest activities and works to maintain peaceful and controlled demonstrations.
This high level of organization has allowed OWS to sustain its operations, disseminate its message, and
garner increasing levels of support.

The growing support for the OWS movement has expanded the protests’ impact and increased the
potential for violence. While the peaceful nature of the protests has served so far to mitigate their impact,
larger numbers and support from groups such as Anonymous substantially increase the risk for potential
incidents and enhance the potential security risk to critical infrastructure (CI). The continued expansion
of these protests also places an increasingly heavy burden on law enforcement and movement organizers
to control protesters. As the primary target of the demonstrations, financial services stands the sector
most impacted by the OWS protests. Due to the location of the protests in major metropolitan areas,
heightened and continuous situational awareness for security personnel across all CI sectors is
encouraged.

Sources: Bloomberg; The Guardian; New York Post; Time; NYC General Assembly; The Guardian

Resources: Occupy Wall Street Online
Occupy Wall Street Web site: News from the NYC protesters.

AdBusters Occupy Wall Street Web site: Live video and Twitter feeds and other resources.

Occupy Together Web site: Resources and news for the larger Occupy movement.

@OccupyWallSt NYC Twitter account: OWS main Twitter account postings.

#OccupyWallStreet Twitter tag search results: One of two main Twitter tags used to discuss the NYC protests.

#OWS Twitter tag search results: Second of two main Twitter tags used to discuss the NYC protests.

#OccupyWallStreet Tumblr account: Used to disseminate images, news, videos, and other content.

Your comments and suggestions are highly valued. Please send us feedback at:
CIKR.productfeedback@hqg.dhs.gov

This report is posted regularly to the Homeland Security Information Network Critical Sectors portal. If you
would like to become a HSIN-CS member, please contact:
HSINCS@hg.dhs.gov
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (b)(6),(b7)(c) I

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 1:02 PM
To:
. (b)(6).(b7)(c)
Cc:
Subject: FW: Daily Homeland Security Briefing Monday, 17 October 2011 CPIC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Occupy Chicago Protest Continues Despite Arrests

The Occupy Chicago protests continued into Monday after 175 protesters were arrested early Sunday morning in Grant Park. Marching to their own beat, Occupy Chicago's
protesters held posters Sunday that painted a picture of a movement that wants jobs and doesn't want tax cuts for the rich. After the weekend protests, police officials say they
used Saturday's Occupy Chicago protest as a training session for two upcoming international summits. According to the Chicago Tribune, police were in constant contact
with protest organizers during Saturday night's arrest of 175 demonstrators. They were working on dealing with protests without it reaching violence. Sunday's crowd was
smaller than the 2,000 who marched to Grant Park Saturday night. The protesters were younger and the message was diverse. The Occupy Chicago movement crossed
socioeconomic and racial barriers and attracted all ages. Several protesters that were arrested on Saturday, 15 October 2011, held up signs saying "arrested last night...but
still here." The Occupy Chicago website said its mission is to "fight corporate abuse of American democracy in solidarity with brothers and sisters around the world." One
organizer said “the group plans to take over a park in the city within the next two weeks.” Source: FOX Chicago News / Chicago Sun-Times News

Special Events

Situational Awareness-Ongoing Protest / Rally / Demonstrations

0015t 018t District —Spontaneous Protest via “Occupy Chicago Week of Action”

ONGOING Event

This group will be gathering at Jackson and LaSalle throughout the day and spontaneously March to Congress Parkway and Michigan Ave. to the “Horse Statue.”

@ Monday, 17 October 2011
1330 hours — General Assembly
1500 hours — Teach-Ins at the Plaza next to the Chicago Board of Trade (corner of LaSalle and Jackson, between Jackson and Van Buren) Topic: “The Assassination
of Fred Hampton”
1700 hours — March around the Loop
1900 hours — General Assembly
@ Tuesday, 18 October 2011
1330 hours — General Assembly
1600 hours — Teach-Ins at the Plaza next to the Chicago Board of Trade (corner of LaSalle and Jackson, between Jackson and Van Buren) Topic: “Racism in
Chicago”
1700 hours — March around the Loop
1900 hours — General Assembly

@ Wednesday, 19 October 2011
1330 hours — General Assembly
1700 hours — March around the Loop
1900 hours — General Assembly

@ Thursday, 20 October 2011
1330 hours — General Assembly
1700 hours — March around the Loop
1715 hours — Teach-Ins at the Plaza next to the Chicago Board of Trade (corner of LaSalle and Jackson, between Jackson and Van Buren) Topic: “On the Politics of
Student Debt and the Need for a Radical Debt Movement”
1900 hours — General Assembly
@ Friday, 21 October 2011
1330 hours — General Assembly

1700 hours — March around the Loop
1900 hours — General Assembly

Significant Dates
October 17, 2001 Israel: Cabine s killed by PFLP

October 18, 2003 Indonesia: Imam Samudra sentenced to death for role in 12 October 2002 bombing in Bali

October 19, 2000 Sri Lanka: LTTE suicide bomber wounds 23, including three US tourists, in attack against town hall near Colombo
October 20, 1981 Belgium: Antrwerp synagogue bombed, Killing two and wounding 99; bomber unknown

October 20 Jewish Shemini Atzeret (Assembly of the Eighth Day)

October 21 Jewish: Simchat Torah (Rejoicing in the Torah)

October 21, 2002 Israel: Car bomb explodes next to bus in Karkur, killing 19; P1J suspected

October 22, 2000 Spain: ETA car bomb kills prison officer in Basque capital, Vitoria

October 23, 2002 Russia: Fifty Chechens seize Podshipnikov Zavod theater in Moscow, taking more than 800 hostages; all Chechens and 124 hostages, including one
American killed during rescue

This transmission may ¢ f i t o i i aaam retet-oTty 0T Use by the individual or entity to which the transmission is addressed. If you
2 +the-tterrdet TECIPTENT, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, cCopying or OrSTTTtioof-tHs-t tssiondsstrictly prohibited. If you received this
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: |

Sent:
To:

(0)6),67)(0) |

Mandav_Qctoher 17, 2011 8:39 AM
(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Demonstration

175 Chicago protesters arrested after being told to leave Grant

Park

Related

VIDEO: Police make arrests at Occupy Chicago demonstration

PHOTOS: Scenes from Occupy Chicago
Video: Occupy Chicago protesters march on Grant Park

STORY: Global '‘Day of Rage' peaceful for most
Topics
Demonstration
Police Arrests
National Government
- See more topics »

By Dawn Rhodes Tribune reporter
8:36 a.m. CDT, October 16, 2011

Chicago police arrested about 175 Occupy Chicago protestors in Congress Plaza just after 1 a.m.
Sunday, about 90 minutes after police issued their first warning that the group was violating
municipal code.

Police completed the last arrests and cleared the plaza of protesters at 3:30 am, more than two
hours after arrests began.
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The protesters will likely be cited with municipal violations and face fines, police said.

Occupy Chicago volunteers said they were taking bags and other belongings from people who were
arrested to Grace Episcopal Church for people to pick up once they were released from jail.

With the din from supporters from across the street long since faded away, the participants were
taken away in police trucks and CTA buses, often cheering.

"l did it!" one woman said, beaming. "Did you see what I did?"

Officers individually approached protesters, who had formed a human chain and sat on the ground,
to give them the option to leave the park voluntarily or be arrested.

As of 1:30 a.m., at least 50 protesters had been hauled away, while about 150 others stood and
continued their demonstrations from across the street on Michigan Avenue.

The arrests were mostly peaceful, though many people shouted that the police "were the
instruments of the one percent,” referring to the movement's popular refrain.

One person chose to leave rather than be arrested while two men were seen refusing to stand and
had to be carried away by several officers.

Many chanted "The whole world is watching,” echoing chants during protests at the 1968
Democratic Convention in Chicago, some of which took place in and around Grant Park.

About 500 or so protestors -- down from 2,000 earlier in the day -- had pitched tents early in the
evening. Police warned them at 11:30 p.m. Saturday they were violating a municipal ordinance
which closes the park at 11 p.m.

As the arrests continued, other officers dismantled the two dozen tents and threw away some of the
signs.

"I'd like to ask why (New York Mayor Michael) Bloomberg let the people stay in the park peacefully
and clean up their own mess, and Rahm Emanuel won't let us do the same," said Joseph Eichler,
23, of Logan Square.

When a group of protesters sat defiantly in their tent and refused to leave, the officers dismantled
the tent with the people still in it.

"I'm going down with the ship!" one man shouted, right before the group was arrested.

After police cleared most of the plaza, a group of about 60 protesters remained around 2 a.m.,
huddled together, shouting over the repeated warnings that they would be arrested if they didn't
leave.

"It's our duty to defend our rights, our right to peacefully assemble,” said Brit Schulte, 23, of
Uptown. "This is our park, and they're trying to take it away from us. We shouldn't be arrested
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right now."
Participants, expecting to be arrested, pledged to return to the plaza Sunday.

As arrests resumed, people chanted, "Shame on Rahm! Shame on Rahm!"

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Senior Special Agent/Regional Intelligence Agent, Region 5
Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

Federal Protective Service
600 E. Monroe Street, Suitg ®©.¢ne)
Sorinafield. lllinois 62701

©)E).(67)(O) (Office)

(2171 492-4032 (Fax)

()(6).(b7)c) Cell)

Varaing: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). Thisenmail
message iSintended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged or law enforcement sensitive that may be exemptfrom public release
under the Freedom of Informatien Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be contretied, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of+#r-accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information
(DHS 11042.2 SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BYEUNCLASSIFIED (FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY)
INFORMATION) and is not to be released te-the public, the-media, or other personnel who do not have
a valid “need-to-know” without prier-approval of an authorized DHSARS official. If the reader of this
message is not the intended-reCipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this commiunication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender at telephone number (217)492-4025, and immediately delete this message-and

itS attachments.
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: ©)6).67(©)
Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 11:30 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: *Updated Location* Grant Park - Occupy Chicago has established new headquarter location in the
area.

From: NC4

Sent: Sat 10/15/2011 10:29 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Chicago, IL (Updated)

*Updated Location* Grant Park - Occupy Chicago has established new headquarter location in the area.

Incident Location:
Grant Park
Chicago, IL, 60605

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/15/2011 12:00 PM EDT (10/15/2011 09:00 AM PDT)

Description:
The activist group Occupy Chicago, a group aligned with the Occupy Wall Street movement currently ongoing in New York
City, continued protests throughout the day.

Approximately 2,000 protesters participated in the "Global Day of Action" rally which began at 12:00pm with a march from La
Salle St and Jackson St to S Michigan Ave and E Congress Pkwy. The group announced that Grant Park will be the new
location for their headquarters and base camp.

Police officers are reportedly warning the group of an 11:00pm curfew for the park, but the participants are currently not
planning on leaving the area. There are no reports of acts of violence or arrests. Expect possible traffic delays in the area.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Activist Group
Updated Date: 10/15/2011 10:32 PM EDT (10/15/2011 07:32 PM PDT)

Impact Summary:
https://solutions.n-c4.net/solutions/transrptext?Fg=LM&TXN=ImpactSum.828B4F2C34AF578A37773D96218EB77B

You have received this e-mail based on your NC4 alert profile. To modify your profile visit: https://solutions.n-c4.net then
select Create/Modify Location Alert Profiles.

Note: The first alert you receive may be marked as "Updated" because initial incident criteria may not have triggered your alert
profiles.

NC4 welcomes your feedback and invites you to send your comments and questions to mailto:nimc.feedback@nc4.us

(b)(6).(b7)(c)
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (0)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:47 AM
To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: From: US Capitol Police - Saturday, OCT. 15, 2011, 11am - 3pm - NYC Protest - NYC: Wall Street
Is War Street- On the 10th Anniversary of U.S. War in Afghanistan

From{_wo.eo ]
Sent: , October 13, 2011 6:11 AM
To:l ®®.0670

Subject: Saturday NYC Protest

NYC: Wall Street Is War Street- On the 10th Anniversary of U.S.
War in Afghanistan

Sat. OCT. 15, 2011

NOON Rally at Wall Street & Broadway- In front of Chase Bank March to Occupy Wall
Street Encampment Liberty & Broadway

Oct. 15 is a day of nationally coordinated antiwar actions in cities across the U.S., the 10th
anniversary of the massively destructive and criminal U.S. war on Afghanistan.

When the U.S. government began its attack on Afghanistan 10 years ago, President Bush
called it a “war on terror.” It was followed by 8 years of U.S. war Irag and now war in Libya and
drone wars on Pakistan, Yemen, Somalia and Sudan under Pres. Obama. These are all wars
for oil, resources and markets in the interests of corporate power. At the same time, the U.S.
government is carrying out attacks on working people within the U.S., cutting back on health
care and education while bailing out the Wall St. banks and insurance companies. Every time
people call for money for social services, we are told there is no money, but the government
always finds money for its wars. It is increasing repression on Muslims, on Black and Latino
youth and on those who protest, as the FBI raids on anti-war demonstrators and the NYPD
attacks on the peaceful Occupy Wall St. demonstrators show.

Join us in a march to demand an end to U.S. wars in Afghanistan & Iraq, an end to U.S. aid to
Israel, and an end to U.S. bombing and destruction in Libya and an end to the growing
repression at home.

We NEED Jobs, Health Care & Education NOT War, Racism & Repression

Called by: United National Antiwar Coalition (UNAC), www.UNACpeace.org
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Followed by a 4 pm Solidarity Meeting organized by Committee to Stop FBI Repression with
Carlos Montes, a speaker from the Victor Toro Defense Committee, immigrant rights and
antiwar activists facing government attack and phony charges, and Cyrus McGoldrick from the
NY Council on American Islamic Relations. At Judson Memorial Church, Washington Square
South & Thompson St., NYC

Source: http://www.worldcantwait.net/

When  Sat Oct 15 11am — 3pm Central Time

Where NOON Rally at Wall Street & Broadway In front of Chase Bank March to Occupy Wall Street
Encampment Liberty & Broadway (map)

(0)(6),(b7)(c)
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (0)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 1:48 PM
To:
(6)(©),(67)(©)
Cc:

Subject: RE: MI SAB-46-2011, Occupy Michigan Protests

Here is some information so far all that were in September have been peaceful with arrests but peaceful arrests,
however the wallstreet occupation is still going on for the past 13 days and it appears that other cities are
catching onto it and performing the same thing peaceful demonstrations so far, with them saying they will go on
until the government puts things right.. Most of these occur at Federal Reserve Banks so if they are close to
Federal property you will get some overflow traffic of protestors carrying signs, American flags and passing out
literature but thus far all have been peaceful.

Occupy Wall Street has gained interest and spawned a larger national movement, including an
effort called “Occupy Michigan in Lansing and Detroit,” which boasts its own Facebook event

page.

William Borch, the upstate business manager for the Ironworkers Local 25 in Zilwaukee, said he's
been following the events on Wall Street closely.

"l think they’re trying to make the public aware of some of the things... the financial industry has
done in this country.. that put the whole economy in jeopardy and | think some of these events
are locally catching on," he said.

Borch, an advocate for union rights, said he's unsure if the Saginaw County organization would
mobilize residents to participate in Occupy Lansing or Occupy Detroit events.

"We’'re always looking at rallying for peoples rights or workers rights, but | think overall we're
taking a little different direction and trying to work with the legislators that will work with us and
making their constituent aware of what's going on," Borch said.

Scheduled to take place on Oct. 15 until Oct. 17 in Lansing, the Facebook page urges a “peaceful
occupation” in Lansing and presents an “Occupy Michigan mission statement.”

The page seems to target the current Republican leaders, including Governor Rick Snyder,
claiming there has been “overt action to subvert our democracy and our system of representative
government,” that new legislation infringes on teachers’ rights, there have been “attempts to
punish poor people and the unemployed simply for being poor and unemployed.”

The Facebook page also demands: "Out with emergency financial managers."

Due to laws that forbid overnight camping at the Capitol in Lansing, the Occupy Lansing
Facebook page states: "If we are to occupy, and stay overnight then this would be an act of civil
disobedience. Civil disobedience is when you are peacefully breaking the rules, and can be
subject to arrest. If people are serious about this, then you must open yourself up to possibly
being arrested and going to jail."”

Several websites related to the Occupy Wall Street protest indicate the movement is an outcry by
the “99 percent” — the common civilian — against the 1 percent — large financial institutions and
governments — that they allege ignore the majority and trample their rights.
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Fro (6)(©),(67)(©)
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 12:58 PM
To
Cc
Subject: RE: MI SAB-46-2011, Occupy Michigan Protests
Importance: High

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

When possible, can you gather more intel on these posttests. We have the one in Lansing, MI (at state capital)
coming up that is scheduled for three days My concern is the US Courthouse 75 feet from that property! | am
looking for info/intel that will justitfies the need for an FPS presence at our facilties. Please advise when
possible

Thank you,

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

Inspector
Federal Protective Service (FPS)
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD)

Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

United States Courthouse
600 Church Street

Flint, Ml 48502

®©.670 | (Office)

810.766.5069 (Fax)

VVarHg=This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). This email message is intendee-forthe use of the
individual or entity to which IS addressed and may contain information that is privileged or law erfercemment sensitive that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S'C: ~ltis to be contrelted;Stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO informationPHSTI042.2 SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED (FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY) INFORMATION) and is nat to-be-teteased to the public, the media, or other personnel who to-ret-have a valid “need-to-know” without prior
approval of an autherized DHS/FPS official. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notifieethat any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sendera
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

()(6),(b7)(c)
Mondayv, October 31, 2011 9:29 PM

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

RE: Threat Management Division TELCON Briet To GSA Commissioner & Regional /

Area Commissioners IRT “Occupy” Demonstrations

Have that document to the RD by 2PM November 1, 2011. Reach out to the respective Districts to fill in the blanks, if you

need to.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Supervisory Special Agent

Chief, Threat Management Branch
Federal Protective Service

230 So. Dearborn Street

(St e

Chicago, IL 60604

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

cell)

From | B)6).67)(©) |

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 9:27 PM

To
Cc

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commissioner & Regional / Area Commissioners IRT
“Occupy” Demonstrations
Importance: High

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Please put together a regional brief on the Occupy Protests that have been ongoing within the region. Have it to the RD
by COB tomorrow, November 1, 2011. Consider this a priority tasking.

Thanks

©O670 |

Supervisory Special Agent

Chief, Threat Management Branch
Federal Protective Service

230 So. Dearborn Street

(Suitdbxe).bne
Chicago, IL 60

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

04

cell)

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:29 PM

To
Cc

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
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Subject: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commissioner & Regional / Area Commissioners IRT
“Occupy” Demonstrations

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

| have been checking the Occupy Detroit protestors almost daily on my way into the office updates
below sir. | checked the group at Grand Circus Park directly across the street from the HIDTA / MIOC
offices at 28 West Adams, Detroit, MI. It has been a peaceful protest throughout.

10/31/2011
Approximately 100+ tents; 200+ people over night rain; 49 degrees; no media; and no local police on
scene currently.

10/28/2011

Approximately 0446 hours this morning: approximately 100+ tents; 100+ people; 33 degrees; clear
weather overnight; protesters are peaceful; no warming station; no media; no local police on scene.
Occupy Detroit Group planned protests:

1200 hours eastern, Hart Plaza, Detroit, Ml with teachers union on class size increases and 1600
hours eastern, Detroit Transit Center, diagonally directly across the street at Cass and Michigan
Avenue from Patrick V. McNamara Federal Office Building, (MI0131MC) 477 Michigan Avenue,
Detroit, Ml 48226 to protect Department Of Transportation lay offs and bus route reductions.

10/27/2011
Approximately 0525 hours; 100+ tents; 200 people; 45 degrees; light rain overnight; protesters are
peaceful; no media; no local police on scene.

10/26/2011
Approximately 0525 hours; 100+ tents; 200 people; 45 degrees; light rain overnight; protesters are
peaceful; no media; no local police on scene.

10/25/2011

Occupy Detroit group is at Grand Circus, Detroit, Ml park still, checked at approximately 0446 hours
this morning, 100+ tents; 200+ peaceful demonstrators; warming center open; clear weather 50
degrees; no media; no local police on site.

10/24/2011

Operation Occupy Detroit in Grand Circus park across from the HIDTA MIOC 28 West Adams,
Detroit, MI; Currently approximately: 100 tents; 150 people; warming station open; Weather 50
degrees and raining; No media; and no local police.

Occupy Detroit events:

Tuesday, October 18, 2011 — The protestors are planning a march to Bank of America’s
offices in the Guardian Building (Griswold and Congress) to deliver a letter demanding
that Bank of America stop all foreclosure and evictions. The march is scheduled to begin
at noon in Grand Circus Park and proceed to the Guardian Building from there. No civil
disobedience has been planned for this march.
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Wednesday, October 19, 2011 — There will be a ‘general assembly’ meeting in which the
protestors discuss issues and plan strategy in Grand Circus Park at 6 pm.

Thursday, October 20, 2011 — The protestors intend to join an existing weekly protest by
the Michigan Welfare Rights Organization against the recent cuts in welfare
benefits. The rally begins at noon in front of the State of Michigan Offices in the New
Center (area of West Grand Boulevard and Second). A group of protestors intend to
march from Grand Circus Park north to the New Center beginning at 10:30 am. Others
will simply join the rally at noon.

Friday, October 21, 2011 — As a follow-up to the planned Tuesday rally, the protestors will again
march beginning at noon to the Guardian Building and rally against Bank of America’s foreclosure
practices. This second march and rally is intended to be longer and more intense than the first. Civil
disobedience is a possibility, though the protestors are still discussing their strategy and intent. Final
plans are to be set at the Wednesday evening ‘general assembly.

Monday morning 0440 hours, approximately 65 tents, approximately 100 protestors, peaceful,
warming station open all night, local media Channel 4 and ABC Channel 7 TV on scene.

Tuesday morning 0440 hours, approximately 80 tents, approximately 150 protestors, peaceful,
warming station open all night, local media Channel 4 on scene.

Wednesday morning 0450 hours, approximately 120 tents, approximately 250 protestors, peaceful,
warming station open all night, local media Channel 4 and local police also on scene.

We also had the Occupy Lansing on the 15-17 at the state capital (we had one inspector and one
Area Commander duty that weekend for it.
Occupy Lansing Operation (B11013089);
Burdett

7:30 am — 7:00 pm, 11.5 hours on 10/15/2011
7:30 am — 7:00 pm, 11.5 hours on 10/16/2011
5:00 am — 7:00 am, 2 hours on 10/17/2011
Argillander

7:30 am — 7:30 pm, 12 hours on 10/15/2011
7:30 am — 7:30 pm, 12 hours on 10/16/2011
5:00 am — 7:00 am, 2 hours on 10/17/2011

| sent the updates (6)(6).(67)(c) and put them intae.cn@ir.

Thanks,

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

District Commander

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection & Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

Regio i
Desk: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Fax: 313-226-2466
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: 0)6).(67)(c)
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 6:40 AM
To: (0)(6).(b7)()
Cc: '
Subject: Occupy Detroit Update & their Demonstration: Peaceful/Planned-Spot Report-Region
5-11B033811
H)6).(67)(c)

Approximately 0446 hours this morning: approximately 100+ tents; 100+ people; 33 degrees; clear weather overnight;
protesters are peaceful; no warming station; no media; no local police on scene.

Occupy Detroit Group planned protests today:

1200 hours eastern, Hart Plaza, Detroit, MI with teachers union on class size increases and

1600 hours eastern, Detroit Transit Center, diagonally directly across the street at Cass and Michigan Avenue from
Patrick V. McNamara Federal Office Building, (MI0131MC) 477 Michigan Avenue, Detroit, M| 48226 to protect
Department Of Transportation lay offs and bus route reductions.

Thanks,

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

District Commander

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection & Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

Region 5, District 3

Desk [ ommo ]

Fax: 313-226-2466

Cell: | woono |

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

If you "see something, say something."

Note: Thisessage-fincludingany. :\ffarhments) may contain confidential and or nsitive (LES)

information intended for a specifi rpose, and should be considered forofficiatuse-enly—(FOUO) DHS

From| 0)6). BN |
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 7:29 PM
Subject: Demonstration:Peaceful/Planned-Spot Report-Region 5-11B033811

Spot Report 11B033811
Battle Creek Megacenter
Event ID 11033811

Operato|b)©).b7)e)
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

1. Crime/Incident:

DEMONSTRATION: PEACEFUL

2. Summary:

PSO  ®)©).67)C) |reported that approximately one hundred (100) demonstrators came within a block of this location, but
remained off federal property. They blocked the exit to the federal facility for approximately forty-five (45) minutes.
There was no violence reported and local media and local PD were on scene. FPS Inspecto was advised.

3. Date/Time of Incident:

10/27/2011 @ 13:56

4. City/State:

Detroit, Ml

5. Point :
Inspecto| ®)©).6GNC)

6. Case Control Number:

B11013599

7. Incident Activity Code:

1420

8. Building Name:

Ambassador Bridge Annex

9. Address:

3033 W Porter St., Bldg NO. 2

10. A%enthfficer Assigned:

®E.01E@  |Inspector

11. Prepared By:

Operatorp)©).b7)(q
| (b)(6).(67)()

12. Megacenter Notification:

10/27/2011 @ 19:07 Eastern

13. Authorized By:

SOP

14. Transmitted:

10/27/2011 @ 19:28 Eastern

15. Spot Report #:

11B033811

Battle Creek MegaCenter

877-4FPS-411
Direct| 0)(6),(b7)(©) |

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Y OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO

Protect it from unauthorized disclosure Cable orders, statutes, and regulations. DHS 11042-1

(03/05)
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (0)(6).(b7)(0)
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 8:37 AM
To:
Cc: CIGKCUIC)
Subject: Occupy Detroit update

CIGKCUIC)

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

Desk:| (b)(6).(67)(©) |

Fax: 313-226-2466

Cell: | (B)E).BT)C)
(6)(6).(67)(0)

If you “see something, say something.”

NoteThismessage-(nrcluding any attachments) may contain confidenti ment sensitive (LES)

information intended for a specific indivi O5e, and shotte-be-considered for official use only. (FOUO) DHS
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To BN

Subjectt e otcupy Detroit

We are not making any decision right now to move them out as of yet. However, | have been tasked with coming up
with a exit strategy for us Sent on the Sprint(r) Now Network from my BlackBerry(r)

----- Original Message-----

From| (©)6).(07)(0) |
Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2011 12:53:56
To (0)6).07(0) |

| B)6).(b7)(c) |_
Subject: Occupy Detroit

(b)(8),(b7)(c)

I'm hearing in news that these are being broken up in California and Georgia. What is the plan for the Occupy Detroit
group in Grand Circus Park? | have been checking and reporting daily and sending it up.

Thanks,

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

District Commander

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection & Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

Region 5, District 3

Desk (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Fax: 313-226-2466

Cell: (6)(6).(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

If you "see something, say something."

2\ nent sensitive (LES)
idered for official use only. (FOUQO) DHS
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----- Original Message-----

From  o©eoe |

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 5:28 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Occupy Detroit

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Approximately 0510 hours; 100+ tents; 150 people; 59 degrees; light rain; two taken to local hospital by other protesters
with a blood sugar and breathing issues according to protester | spoke to; peaceful; no media; no local police on scene.

Thanks,

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

District Commander

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection & Programs Directorate Federal Protective Service Region 5, District 3

Desic]_oneno |

Fax: 313-226-2466

Cell: | (6)(6).67)()
(6)(©),(67)(©)

If you "see something, say something."

Note: This message {including-any-attachments) may contain confidential a ent sensitive (LES)

information intended for a specific indivi Se, and should be considered for officialuseonty—«FOUO)-DHS
1 -
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 3:27 PM
To: Undisclosed Recipients
Subject: Occupy Detroit - activity for week of October 18, 2011

Please see below for an update on what is happening this week with the "Occupy Detroit" group.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Please share these Occupy Detroit events with FEB members:

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

Cell: (0)(6).(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

If you “see something, say something.”

Note: This message-(inctudinrg-any-attachments) may contain confidential an sensitive (LES)

information intended for a specific individu ; Shouid beconsideree-forofficial use only. (FOUO) DHS
11042.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (0)(6).(b7)(c)

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 11:53 AM

To: | (©)6),67)(c) |

Subject: Operation Plan "Occupy Michigan"
(6)(6).(b7)(C)

Detail completed about 30 minutes ago, no arrests, all peaceful.

Thanks,

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

District Commander

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection & Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

Region 5, District 3

Desk (B)(6),(B7)(©)

Fax: 313-226-2466

Cell: (6)(©).(b7)(c)

(b)(8),(b7)(c)

If you "see something, say something."

Note: ThisTessage-{ineluding-any attachments) may contai i i or law enforcement sensitive (LES)
information intended f ifiemdividual and purpose, and should be consideredforofficiat-use-enhy.(EQUQO) DHS
1(03/05)

----- Original Message-----

From{__oe.0ne |
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 4:30 PM
T0| (6)(®). B)(7)(©) |
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From:
Sent:
To:
B)6),(67)(©)
Subject: Occupy Detroit today at corner of Woodward and Jefferson

People are starting to assemble in front of the Spirit of Detroit statue at the corner of Woodward and Jefferson. You
may want to remind your staff to avoid that intersection if possible on their way home.

The announced plan was for protesters to gather at the statue at 4:00 pm and march north to Grand Circus Park.
Woodward avenue should be congested so an alternate route should be taken out of downtown today.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
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From: NC4

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 11:49 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO (Updated)

Colorado State Capitol- At least 23 arrests reported after troopers cleared out Occupy Denver camp.

Incident Location:

USA - CO - Colorado State Capitol
Colorado State Capitol

Denver, CO, 80203-1776

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/14/2011 01:31 AM EDT (10/13/2011 10:31 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Denver protests are expected to continue throughout the day after Colorado State Patrol troopers moved into
the park and removed all tents and protesters this morning. Governor John Hickenlooper issued a deadline at 11:00pm
MDT stating that protesters were not allowed to protest between the hours of 11:00pm and 5:00am. Media reports
indicate that 23 people were arrested.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/14/2011 11:52 AM EDT (10/14/2011 08:52 AM PDT)
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Supervisory Special Agent

Ch

ief, Threat Management Branch

Federal Protective Service
230 So. Dearborn Street

(Suitel O)©).07)(C)_|

Ch

icaqo. Il 60604

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

cell)

From (0)(6).(b7)(c)

Se
To
Cc
Su

nt: Friday, October 07, 2011 5:40 AM

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

bject: Operation Plan "Occupy Michigan™

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Please handle and get back t|wye.one|land me today.

Thanks,

(b)(8),(b7)(c)

District Commander

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection & Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

Regio
Desk: (B)(6).(b7)(0)

Fax: =226-

Cell: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

If you “see something, say something.”

Note This message-{ireluding-any attachments) may contain confidential an nt sensitive (LES)

information intended for a specific i c-purpose, and should be considered-for-effictatuse-enly.(EQLIO) DHS

From (©)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Friday, October 0/, 2011 6:38 AM
To (B)(©).(b7)()

) C,
Cc
Subject: RE: Operation Plan "Occupy Michigan™
Please review and make the appropriate revisions...

(©)®)
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(b)(5)

Once completed, please resubmit to DREI (B)(©).(b7)() |as | will be on leave beginning next week.

Regards

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Supervisory Special Agent

Chief, Threat Management Branch
Federal Protective Service

230 So. Dearborn Street
(Suitep)©.61d
Chicago, IL 60604

(0)(6),(b7)(c) (cell)

From| (0)(6).(b7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 3:13 PM
To (b)(6).(b7)(c)

Cc

Subject: Operation Plan "Occupy Michigan"

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

For your review, edit, and forwarding sir.

Thanks,

| (b)(6).(b7)(c) |

District Commander

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection & Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

Region 5, District 3

Desk: b)6),(67)(©)
Fax: 313-226-2466
Cell: | (6)(6),(b7)(c)

| (B)(6).(b7)(c) |

If you “see something, say something.”

Note: This message (including-any-attashments) may contain confidential nsifive (LES)
information intended for a specific indivi €, and should be considered for official Use onmy (FOUS)BHS

Fro 6)6).(67(E)
Sent: ; ), 2011 7:48 AM
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If you “see something, say something.”

Note: This message (irctuding-any-attachments) may contain confidential and or Sitive (LES)

information intended for a specific individ ; should be considered for officiai use only(FOUS)-BDHS—
11

From 06,67 |

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 9:06 AM

To| (0)6).(67)(c)

Subject: : -46- , Occupy Michigan Protests
FYI.

From: (0)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent: _‘I’IUHVM‘LO 2011 8:18 AM

Tao- (L\B) (h7\(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

SUDJELL. TVV. VIT OAD=50=2ZULL, ULLUPJY VIILTTIYAll FTULESLS

SUMMARY

In September 2011, numerous individuals began an event known as Occupy Wall Street. This event is a leaderless resistance
movement involving individuals who claim they are the 99% who will no longer tolerate the greed and corruption of the 1%.
They feel the citizens need to play a role in the solution and can no longer afford to let “corporate greed and corrupt politics set
the policies for our nation.” In solidarity, other events in numerous cities across the U.S. have been scheduled.

Below is a list of the Michigan protest locations.

Occupy Detroit 10/21/2011, 12 p.m. — 3 p.m. Roosevelt Park at the Train Station, Vernor Highway

Occupy Detroit 10/21/2011, 1 p.m. Hart Plaza * SEE “OTHER INFO” BELOW

Occupy Lansing 10/15/2011, 10 a.m. — 10/17/2011, 12 p.m. Capitol
Steps * SEE OTHER INFO BELOW

Occupy Flint Proposed 10/1/2011, 12 p.m. Flint City Hall * SEE OTHER INFO BELOW

Occupy Ann Arbor To Be Determined Federal Building proposed *see
OTHER INFO BELOW

OTHER INFORMATION
Several Michigan-based social network sites have been created to organize the protest information. Occupy Detroit shows
over
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400 individuals attending and Occupy Lansing reflects over 300 attending. On the Occupy Detroit page, one individual
proposed

the group do “flash protests” at various locations in and around Detroit. According to open source monitoring, no specific
threats have been identified. Those posting comments to the sites acknowledge the locations they have proposed for
protesting which may result in their arrest for trespassing. The MIOC will continue monitoring these events for threat
information. Information cannot be collected or maintained solely on First Amendment protected activities or on the basis of
any racial, ethnic, religious, political or other profile.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Inspector
Federal Protective Service (FPS)
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD)

Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

United States Courthouse
600 Church Street
Flint, Ml 48502

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |Office)

810.766.5069 (Fax)

vveHdHA0  This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). This email message is intended for the use of the individuat-orehtity
to which it is addressed and-may-cantain information that is privileged or law enforcement sensitive that may be exempt from-pubiic Telease under the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controttecstared, handled, transmitted, distributed, and-eisposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUO information (DHS 11042.2 SAFEGUARDING SENSITIVE BUT UNEEASSHEED (FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY) INFORMATION) and is not to be released
to the public, the media, or other personnel who do nothaveavalid “need-to-know” without priorappreval of an authorized DHS/FPS official. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient; you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of thiSTo wrication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received-thiscommunication in error, please notify the sender at telephone number (810) 766-5198, and immediately delete this mesSage-ane-alli
attachments.

DUPLICATE
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-UNCEASSHHEBDH-AW-ENFORCEMENT-SENSHHE

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

Date: 10/07/2011 Dissemination List

Report Number: 05-PEB-001-2012 b)(6), (B)(7)(c)
Source: Open Source
Prepared By: Intel Res Specialist] (6667
Reviewed By: TMB Chief (6)(6).(67)()

OCCUPY LANSING, MI PROTESTS

Thisassessment js provided to assist with planning for an upcoming event that will or might impact a site protectee-bythe Federal

Protective Service (FPS). The—fellawing information was likely obtained through a variety-ofsources including demonstration

permit applications, open sources reporting (Tntermet-+media), and-etherfaw enforcement agencies. This assessment is based on the

best information available to the FPS Threativfanagement Division atthe-time of this report, and all details are subject to change.

Any information coentaired below should be considered LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE-ane-shauld not be released outside of
PSor to persons not included on the dissemination list, without the prior authorization of Branch Chief, TMD:

Event:

From the organizer’s website: “On September 17, 2011, people from all across the United States of America
and the world came to protest the blatant injustices of our times perpetuated by the economic and political
elites. On the 17th we as individuals of this great nation rose up against political disenfranchisement and social
and economic injustice. We spoke out, resisted, and successfully occupied Wall Street. Today, we proudly
remain in Liberty Square, constituting ourselves as autonomous political beings engaged in non-violent civil
disobedience and building solidarity based on mutual respect, acceptance, and love. It is from these reclaimed
grounds that we say to all Americans and to the world, Enough! How many crises does it take? We are the
99% and we have moved to reclaim our mortgaged future.

“Through a direct democratic process, we have come together as individuals and crafted these principles of
solidarity, which are points of unity that include but are not limited to:

. Engaging in direct and transparent participatory democracy;

. Exercising personal and collective responsibility;

. Recognizing individuals’ inherent privilege and the influence it has on all interactions;

. Empowering one another against all forms of oppression;

. Redefining how labor is valued;

. The sanctity of individual privacy;

. The belief that education is human right; and

. Endeavoring to practice and support wide application of open source.

CONO OIS~ WN B

“We are daring to imagine a new socio-political and economic alternative that offers greater possibility of

equality. We are consolidating the other proposed principles of solidarity, after which demands will follow.”*

! http://occupylansing.us
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Details:
12 PM
October 15-17, 2011

315 West Allegan (Capitol Steps)
400 S. Capitol Ave.
Lansing, M1 48933

Anticipated crowd size:
(U) Unknown

Potential for Crowd Violence:
—(U/LES) Demonstrators may try to generate media attention by various tactics such as civil disobedience
and/or trying to engage law enforcement personnel to provoke a response.

Rip for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org
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UNCEASSHHEDHEAW ENFOREEMENT-SENSHHVE—

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

Date: 10/07/2011 Dissemination List

Report Number: 05-PEB-014-11 )E), BXDE)
Source: Open Source
Prepared By: Intel Res Specialisﬂ (6)(6).(67)(¢)
Reviewed By: TMB Chief (0)(6).(b7)(c)

OCCUPY LANSING, MI PROTESTS

his—assessment is provided to assist with planning for an upcoming event that will or might impact a site protected-bythe Federal
Protective Service (FPS)—Fhe-fallowing information was likely obtained through a variety-ofsources including demonstration
permit applications, open sources reporting ernet,_media), and othertaw enforcement agencies. This assessment is based on the
best information available to the FPS Threat-Marragement Divisior-atthe time of this report, and all details are subject to change.
Any information contairedbelow should be considered LAW ENFORCEMENT SENStTHE-and should not be released outside of
PSOr to persons not included on the dissemination list, without the prior authorization of Branch ChieT, Tivb:

Event:

“On September 17, 2011, people from all across the United States of America and the world came to protest the
blatant injustices of our times perpetuated by the economic and political elites. On the 17th we as individuals of
this great nation rose up against political disenfranchisement and social and economic injustice. We spoke out,
resisted, and successfully occupied Wall Street. Today, we proudly remain in Liberty Square, constituting
ourselves as autonomous political beings engaged in non-violent civil disobedience and building solidarity
based on mutual respect, acceptance, and love. It is from these reclaimed grounds that we say to all Americans
and to the world, Enough! How many crises does it take? We are the 99% and we have moved to reclaim our
mortgaged future.

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

CONO OIS~ WN -

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
Lansing, MI 48933

Anticipated crowd size:
(U) Unknown

Potential for Crowd Violence:
(UHEES) Demonstrators may try to generate media attention by various tactics such as civil disobedience
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

11.8.11 - REGION 5

Occupy Protests Reporting

llinois

LGHFOUO) Chicago 11/8/2011 — No change

Group congregates daily in front of the Bank of America at the corner of Jackson and S. LaSalle, some stay
overnight most depart and return daily. Chicago has denied their application for permit to stay in Grant Park.
Peaceful

(UHFEUY0O) Chicago 11/7/2011 - The Occupy group joined a planned demonstration (Medicare Benefits Jane
Addams Senior Caucus group) at the John Kluczynski Federal Building 230 S. Dearborn on the Plaza. A permit
was granted for the Senior Caucus group for approximately 250 persons. The occupy movement group brought
the 250 estimates up to approximately 1000 people total in attendance. Chicago Police arrested approximately
50 people for Civil Disobedience, arrests were Peaceful.

Indiana
UHFOYO) Nothing being reported by the District

Ohio
LHFOYO) Nothing being reported by the District

HFOUPUEO) Open Source reports: (From the web pages)

Cincinnati

Ongoing protest party

WhenTue, November 8, 10:00pm — Wed, November 9, 1:30am

WherePiatt Park and the surrounding streets

DescriptionWe're in the park until it closes at 10pm, and then we're taking it to the streets until 1:30am and
beyond! Come join us and make your voice heard on the serious problems our nation faces!

Source: http://www.occupycincy.org/events

Columbus

Tuesday, November 8

All day

EVERY DAY! Ongoing Statehouse Occupation 24/7
All day

Election Day!

7:00pm

General Assembly

WhenTue, November 8, 7pm — 9pm

WhereOhio Statehouse Occupation

-UNCEASSHHEBHFOR-OFHCEHALUSE-ONEY—
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DescriptionThe next general assembly will be held Tues at 7pm. Please take time to vote and bring
proposals/questions to the group.
Source: http://www.occupycolumbus.org/

Michigan

(O#FOUOY Detroit 11/8/2011 — No change

Group is located at Grand Circus Park, directly across the street from the HIDTA / MIOC offices at 28 West
Adams, approximately 100+ tents; 100+ people. Peaceful

(UHFOYO) Lansing 11/8/2011 — No change
Group is located at Reutter Park, adjacent to the Ingham County Veterans Memorial Courthouse downtown,
approximately 22+ tents; 50+ people. Peaceful

{GHFOUYO)Ann Arbor 11/8/2011 — No change
Group is located at Liberty Park, two blocks east of the Ann Arbor Federal Building downtown, approximately
3+ people. Peaceful

(OffFOUYO) Open Source reports: (From the web page)
Day of Action for the 99%

Kalamazoo, Ml

November 17, 2011 04:30PM to 06:00PM

Event Description:

After votes by Congress to block the President’s jobs plan, and on the eve of the Super Committee’s
recommendations to enact more job-Kkilling budget cuts, Kalamazoo community members will declare an
“Economic Emergency for the 99%” on Thursday, November 17 and march across the 1-94 Business Loop/ E.
Michigan Avenue Bridge, calling on Congress to create jobs, stop cuts, and make Wall Street banks pay.

The demonstration is part of a national day of protests at decaying bridges on November 17 against policies that
have enriched the 1% and impoverished the 99%. People nationwide will gather at structurally unsound bridges
and other sites in need of repair to demand that America be put back to work now. Protestors will call on
Congress to create jobs, stop cuts, and make Wall Street banks pay.

Three years after Wall Street wrecked our economy, 25 million people are still unable to find full-time work
and the gap between the 1% and the 99% continues to grow. But instead of creating jobs, Congress continues to
ignore the concerns of the 99%, and focuses on job-killing budget cuts and tax giveaways for the rich.

Location:

1-94 Business Loop/E. Michigan Ave. Bridge (Across the street from the Rose Park Veterans Memorial)
Kalamazoo, Ml

49007

Source: http://local.we-r-1.org/weareone/events/show/4858

Minnesota

(UFOTO) Minneapolis/St. Paul 11/8/2011 — No change

Group is located at the People’s Plaza, which is about two blocks from the Minneapolis FCH. The local PD has
a 24/7 task force monitoring their activity, approximately 12 people. Peaceful

—UNCLASSHHED//FOR OFFICIAC OSE ONLY
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LY O) Open Source reports: (From the web page)

Join us Tuesday, November 8th in The People’s Plaza (Hennepin County Government Center, 300 S 6th St.
Minneapolis, MN) at 3:00pm as we rally and carpool together to defend the home of a family currently facing
foreclosure and demand the bank renegotiate their mortgage to keep the family in their home.

3:00pm — Rally at the plaza and carpool

4:15pm — Set up tents and banners at the home (33rd and 6th St N, Minneapolis)

5:00pm — Rally at the home (33rd and 6th St N, Minneapolis)

7:00pm — General assembly to discuss strategy for organizing around and defending foreclosed homes

Bring your tents, sleeping bags, signs and banners to redecorate the yard! The owner has invited us to spend the
night and to maintain an ongoing presence at her home.

More details to come, but for now we are maintaining the element of surprise for the action to prevent the bank
from trying to evict the family before we mobilize to defend them.

We will release the address of the home the day of the occupation for people who want to meet us at the home.
We’ve shown that when we stand together we can fight and we can win.

We are the 99%.
Source: http://www.occupymn.org/

Wisconsin

(UHFOUO) Madison 11/8/2011 — No change

Group is located at a auto dealership parking lot and using it as a camp for approximately 35 people, it is
located approximately 2.5 miles from the nearest federal facility.

OHFOUYO) Open Source reports: (From the web page)

Tuesday, November 8

7:00pm

Coordinating Committee

WhenTue, November 8, 7:00pm — 8:30pmWhere(meets after GA at site, may move to an indoor location)
Source: http://occupy-madison.org/

-UNELASSHHED/FOR-OFHCIAL-USE-ONLY-

Page 3@b&ined by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www..JusticeOnline.org



Gayle.Worthy
Line

Gayle.Worthy
Line

Gayle.Worthy
Line

Gayle.Worthy
Line

Gayle.Worthy
Line


Pages 47 through 56 redacted for the following reasons:

(0)(6),(b7)(©), (B)(5), (B)(7)e, (B)(N)f

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE
THREAT MANAGEMENT BRANCH

The Occupy Movement...

The “Occupy Movement” began with a demonstration that took place in Manhattan’s Liberty Square
(Financial District) on September 17, 2011. This demonstration was named “Occupy Wall Street” (OWS)
and since then, the “Occupy Movement” generated steam and began creating spin-off demonstrations
within various cities throughout the world. According to the OWS website, their goal is “...fighting back
against the corrosive power of major banks and multinational corporations over the democratic process, and
the role of Wall Street in creating an economic collapse that has caused the greatest recession in generations.
The movement is inspired by popular uprisings in Egypt and Tunisia, and aims to expose how the richest
1% of people are writing the rules of an unfair global economy that is foreclosing on our future.”"

Their slogan is “We are the 99%”. This is in relation to the above quote, where they state that the richest
1% of the population are the ones responsible for creating a unfair global economy which restrains the

remaining 99% from being able to achieve certain eTauam;LDmammnas_'EEﬂMthbﬁumﬂ_Na_l' b
oneer tolerate the oreed and corruption of the 1%, (b)(5)

(b)(5)

Throughout the country, the majority of these demonstrations have been conducted peacefully without
arrests. However, some demonstrations have led to arrests for non-violent civil disobedience and other
crimes. On Tuesday October 25, Oakland (CA) police deployed tear gas and rubber bullets in an effort to
disperse a group of protestors. This resulted in numerous injured protestors and minor property damage
caused by protestors in response.

Region 5 Implications...

In all six Region 5 states, there have been no arrests of individuals who are associated with the Occupy
Movement by FPS law enforcement personnel. Most demonstrations, occurring in these states, have been
conducted peacefully and off of federal property.

The largest Occupy action currently taking place in Region 5 is located in Chicago, IL. It is being held at the
Federal Reserve Bank building at Jackson & LaSalle. This demonstration has been conducted peacefully
and usually includes marches up and down Chicago streets. Occasionally, these demonstrators cross onto
federal property at 77 West Jackson and 203 S. Dearborn St. There have not been any reports of criminal
activity on these federal properties associated with the Occupy Movement.

! http://occupywallst.org/about/
% http://www.occupytogether.org/faq/

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org




Analysis...

At this time there is no known credible threat to federal facilities by individuals linked to the Occupy
Movement. Most demonstrations are taking place off of federal facilities. The most likely encounter that
demonstrators will have with federal property is when they are marching from one place to another.

Due to the popularity of the Occupy Movement, I assess that these demonstrations will continue to occur
for the foreseeable future.

Locations of Occupy Movement Actions in Region 5...”

The following list shows current demonstrations occurring in Region 5 states.

Occupy Aurora Illinois
Occupy Carbondale Illinois
Ocoupy Champaige= |
Occupy Chicago Illinois
Occupy Kankakee Illinois
Occupy Normal Illinois
Occupy Peoria Illinois
Occupy Rockford Illinois
Occupy Springfield Illinois
Occupy Anderson Indiana
Occupy Bloomington  ||Indiana
Occupy Columbus Indiana
Occupy Elkhart Indiana

Aurora

Catrbondale (@OccupyCdale

Champaign-
Urbana (@occupyeu

(@OccupyChicago
#Hoccupychi

Chicago
Kankakee
Normal
(b)(7)e
Peoria
Rockford (@OccupyRockford
Springfield
Anderson
Bloomington

Columbus

Elkhart

® http://www.occupytogether.org/actions/
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Occupy Evansville Indiana
Occupy Fort Wayne Indiana
Occupy Indianapolis Indiana
Occupy Kokomo Indiana
Occupy LaFayette Indiana
Occupy Portage Indiana
IOnfi(i:EZ Smalltown Indiana
Occupy South Bend Indiana
Occupy Valparaiso Indiana
Occupy Ann Arbor Michigan
Occupy Brighton Michigan
Occupy Detroit Michigan
Occupy Flint Michigan
Occupy Grand Rapids || Michigan
Occupy Kalamazoo Michigan
Occupy Lansing Michigan
Occupy Michigan Michigan
Occupy Muskegon Michigan
Occupy Saginaw Michigan

Evansville

Fort Wayne

Indianapolis

Kokomo

LaFayette

Portage

South Bend

Valparaiso

Ann Arbor

Brighton

Detroit

Flint

Grand Rapids

Kalamazoo

Lansing

Muskegon

Saginaw

[@OccupyFortWayne

(b)(7)e

[@OccupyDetMI

(@OccupyFlint

[@OccupyGRmedia

ccupylansing
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Occupy Saline Michigan
g)/lclzcc;};z joutheast el
Occupy the UP Michigan
Occupy Traverse City  ||Michigan
Occupy Alexandtria Minnesota
Occupy Menneapolis Minnesota
Occupy Minnesota Minnesota
Occupy Rochester Minnesota
Occupy Twin Ports- Minnesota,
Duluth Wisconsin
Occupy Akron Ohio
Occupy Athens Ohio
Occupy Canton Ohio
Occupy Cincinnati Ohio
Occupy Cleveland Ohio
Occupy Columbus Ohio
Occupy Daton Ohio
Occupy Defiance Ohio
Occupy Findlay Ohio

Saline

Marquette

Traverse City

Alexandria

Minneapolis

Minneapolis

Rochester

Duluth, Super

Akron

Athens

Canton

Cincinnati

Cleveland

Columbus

Dayton

Defiance

Findlay

@OccupyMN

(b)(7)e
@OccupyAkron

@OccupyCanton

@OccupyCincy

#occupycleveland

@Occupy_Columbus

@OccupyDayton
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Occupy Kent State Ohio Kent
Occupy Toledo Ohio ‘Toledo
Occupy Youngstown Ohio Youngstown
Occupy Appleton Wisconsin Appleton @OccupyAppleton
Occupy Green Bay Wisconsin Gteen Bay (b)7)e
Occupy La Crosse Wisconsin La Crosse
Occupy Madison Wisconsin Madison @OccupyMadison99
Occupy Milwaukee Wisconsin Milwaukee @OccupyMilwaukee
Occupy Saint Croix Falls ||Wisconsin Saint Croix Falls
Contact...
| (b)(6).(b7)(c) |

Intelligence Research Specialist

DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Branch
Region 5 — Chicago, IL

(0)(6),(b7)(c)
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«OCCUPY KC RALLY :

SUNDAY OCTOBER 30™, 2011 @ 2:00pm

: ILUS DAVIS PARK

10TH & OAK ST. KANSAS CITY, MO 64106
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CITY
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~WE ARE ONE ~ SOMOS UNO ~ SIAMO UN ~ gzu 3izsé

TWITTER: @OCCUPYKC *OCCUPYKC FACEBOOK: OCCUPY KANSAS CITY

~ 10W Y1 1QL ONQHO ~

sfC U5 799; OCCUPYKC.COM
=1 WYY OCCUPYWALLST.ORG
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Page 2 of 2

to come. { went on to state that Occupy Lincoln, Nebraska has complied, IMMEDIATELY, with EVERY request by
law enforcement and has stayed within the legal guidelines of state and local laws, and we deserve protection
against violence, harassment, and threats as we peacefully and respectfully exercise our right to protest against
economic inequality. He sald, “We aren't going to put a cop out here 24/7 to protect you guys.” | sald, “I know that,
don't be absurd, we're only asking for a faster response, what if he would have been here with a knife instead of
insulting us with just his words?" He responded, "l don't know.” That is exactly why I'm posting this video. This
man needs HELP because he poses a significant risk to society. He doesn't need to be in prison. People with
obvious mental iliness need to be listened to and given adequate mental health treatment and not locked in a
cage where he will sit to further devolve into delusion!

UPDATE: 20 minutes after the police left, this man retumed. We called the police immediately. He left and was
followed by a Cccupy Lincoin, Nebraska protester. After witnessing the man tag, “Y because | forgave my
destroyers | forgive you" on the United States Federal building located in Downtown Lincoln the protester called
the police and the man was subsequently amrested.

11/1772011 . .
Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE

B OR-OFHCIALUSEONLY-2
CASENUMBERRB11013668 Occur Date Span Occur Time Span Report Date |Report Time
D Fallow-up Report 10/30/2011 thru 13:42:00 thru 10/30/2011| 19:46:00
Code Type of Offense or Incident l B Arrive Date | Arrive Time
1420 DEMONSTRATIONS AND DISTURBANCES - demonstration: peaceful 10/30/2011] 14:59:00
Building No. Address FAA BUILDING - 901 LOCUST STREET KANSAS CITY MO 64106 Rtn to Svc Dt |Rtn to Sve Tm
MO1B612Z 10/30/2011|19:42:00
Incident Location Agency Name Agency Code
JUD DST CRTS US - district courts of the united states 1005
A Est Num Dem [_]1-10 [_] 1150 [[] s1-100 |:|101-300|:|30|-soo [ s00+{est Num Eve [ o IR Dn-so []51-100 [Jr01-300 []301-500 [Js00+

NARRATIVE
See Narrative Continuation Report page.

INVOLVED PERSON [ victim [] Witness [] Suspect D Subject D Report Pemn| ] Govt' Empl |:|Govr Contr D Other I ] missing Person

No.|Name (last, first, middle) Alias Date of Birth/Age | Sex | Race [Height |Weight |Eyes [Hair
Address City State| Zip Code Country

Driver’s License Number State | Social Security #] Nationality Country of Birth Home Phone

Scars, Marks, Tattoos / Other Arrested | Citation Number NCIC Number | Work Phone

Employer Employer City State | Employer Zip |Employer Country

INVOLVED PERSON [ vicim [ witness [ Suspect (] subject [ Repon Personl O cowempt  [JGoveconr  [] Other | [ Missing Person

"]No. | Name (last, first, middle) Alias Date of Birth / Age | Sex | Race [Height [Weight |Eyes |Hair
Address City State] Zip Code Country

| Driver’s License Number State| Social Security #] Nationality Country of Birth Home Phone
Scars, Marks, Tattoos / Other Arrested| Citation Number NCIC Number | Work Phone
Employer Employer City State | Employer Zip |Employer Country

VEHICLE [] Stolen [T] Damaged [] Recovered | [] Suspect [JOther [T)Govt [[] Evidence

| No. | License No State | RegYr | Make Model VehYr |value
| vO Name (tast, first, middle) Color VIN NCIC Number
" [ RO Address City State | Zip Code Country

PROPERTY [] Stolen [[] Damaged [] Recovered | [] suspect (] Found [(] other [JGovt [ evidence [T] weapon

No. |Type Make Model Color
D Owner Name (last, first, middle) Serial Number Value NCIC Number
¢ JAddress City |§tate ZipCode | Country
Date Supervisor Date Approved

Distribution:[_] investigations [ ] ausa [_] vocal Prosecutor[ ] RO [[] tMetained by the Partnership for LIVI

Case Status{_] open Closed [_] untounded Www_Jus nﬁ’me org
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Narrative Continuation

2011-10-30 21:00:46.81

On 10/30/11, at 1417 hours, Area Commande r(b)®6) (b)(7)(Gdi

igpatched me to the downtown government district of
Kansas City, MO due to an "Occupy Kansas City” demonstration at the Ilus W. Davis Municipal Park.

The Kansas City, MO police dispatcher had advised the Battle Creek Megacenter dispatcher than numerous

protestors were allegedly standing on the Federal courthouse property prior to our being called out.

That information was later verified by interfacing with the Kansas City MO police upon my arrival at the

courthouse.

I was also able to estimate that there were approximately 300 peaceful demonstrators at the park when I

arrived.

The Ilus W. Davis Municipal Park is bordered to the north by the Whittaker United States Courthouse (400
E 9th Street) and bordered on the east by the United States Department of Transportation (DOT} Regional

Headquarters (901 Locust Street).

Inspectors (0)(6), (b)(7)(c) were also dispatched to this location.

I arrived at 300 E 9th Street at 1459 hours, and the other Inspectors arrived within minutes of me.

Inspector(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)entered the DOT facility and performed surveillance with his binoculars from the roof

top of the facility - overlooking the park for approximately one hour.

The security cameras from the DOT facility’'s west side were also able tc survey the park.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) |and I performed several exterior patrols of both the Whittaker Courthouse and the DOT

facility andp)e), (b)(7)(cjperformed an exterior vehicle patrol of the Bolling FOB located two blocks south-

east of the Davis Park at 601 E 12 Street.

At 1550 hours, approximately 250 (of the estimated 300) protesters departed the area in an organized
marching formation and walked north on Locust Street for approx:mately three to four blocks and then

marched east on Admiral Blvd.
Approximately 50 protestors remained tehind at the park.

At approximately 1800 hours, approximately 150 (or the previous 250) protestors were observed marching

west bound on E 9th Street - approaching the Islas W Davis Park from the east.

We observed the protestors dancing to music and applauding speakers at the park.
We observed numerous persons with video cameras and cell phone cameras.

Numerous persons took video and still photographs of us and of our FPS vehicles as they were parked in

OFFICER 6. OO I— Obtained by the Partnership for Civn-éi%[ir%?ﬁlzr?nd
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE
*TTORUFFICTACUSEONLY-=* Narrative Continuation

front of the Whittaker Courthouse.

We observed no fewer than five protestors wearing gas masks and at least three protestors wearing

bandanas across their faces “bandit” style.

Many people waved at us and no one caused any trouble with us.

At 1935 hours, the number of protestors had dwindled to approximately 30 persons and we performed one

more exterior patrol at 300 E 9th Street and more at 901 Locust Street and terminated our involverent in

this event.

OFFICER ®)6). BXDO) Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justic cer Fund
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(6)(6). (B)(7)(C)
From} (6)(6), (B)(7)(c)

Sent:  Wednesday, October 28, 2011 1:54 PM
To: B (6)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: RE: Occupy the mint

Already submitted.

me (6)(©). BXT)C)

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 1:52 PM
T3 (b)©), BXT)C)

Cy

Subject: Re: Occupy the mint

Thanks, and piease ensure this gets into EIS.

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

Deputy Regional Director
DHS/EPS Repsicon 8
c, ®E). OME

**sent from BlackBerry

From{  ©6.000 |
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 12:00 PM
To:
Cc: B)E). B)T)(C)
B)E), B)T)(C)
Subject: Occupy the mint
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |and | met with the Chief of Police of the Mint and DPD this merning b)6), XN

respectfully, {o discuss the plans and operations for the *Cccupy the Mint” protes.ananﬂa.Lm_sdeu!ed for 7
davs. 11-- 18 Nov. Also attending the meeting was their deputies- from the Min{___ ®®©.®™«©  Jand from DFPD

(B)©). (B)(7)(e) | The Mint is requesting our assistance in augmenting them with (2) 303 gunners and any

supervisory oversight or assistants we deem necessary to in support of the gunners, and they are making
arrangements tprick up paying any overtime hours for our personnel. | am not sure how to make that happen
and will get Miﬁ@g@n that. From the discussions this morning the pretest is scheduled to begin on midnight 11
Nov., however are not yet sure if that means 10 Nov. and rolf aver to 11 Nov. OR 11 Nov, and rollover inte
12 Nov. The good thing is they will be closed from 11 Nov. ( holiday- until Monday 14 Nov.} so they may only
need us for either Thursday 10 Nov. AND Monday 14 Nov. They are still in the planning phases and will keep us
posted as the situation develops. ‘

wili be coordinating witgetting people 303 frained for the potential of your approval of us
supporting _

eir request.

The MINT will be having 30 -40 MINT personnel fly in from outside to support them, and training will be on 7 — 9
NOV. {more to follow as it develops)

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)), (b)(7)(c)

L2istrict thwecior
District |

(b)), (b)(7)(c) |

Fax:303.236.7103
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

From: (B)(®). (b)(7)(c)
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 1:57 PM
To: (b)(6). (B)(7)(c)

Subject: FW: *Change Occupy Bitlings Info
Attachments: Yellowstone Occupy Billings Intel.docx

FYI

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

District Commander
- Region 8, District 2
Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
(Oj (0)(©). M)

Fro m| ' ©)6), BDE)

Septs Feiclaw Notabor 21,2011 1:46 PM
To )6, BNT)E)
Cc
Subject: *Change Occupy Billings Info

The event on October 28 is from 9:30 AM to 12:00 AM {midnight on the EOth).

Deymmmﬁ“ a@f Hmka:mi Sfers:mrtﬁf

Marionst Proteciion and ngrmm Directorate
Fedvral Predentive 3&%
Dutwpe, 00
(0353107629
Fron{ (b)(6), (D)(7)(c) |
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 1:41 PM
To:
Ce! ®)6), BM(©)
Subject: Occupy Billings Info

is provided to assist with planmng for an upcoming event that will or might 1mpact a site protected hy the Federni Protective Service
(FPS) The following information obtained ugh open sources reporim intern Ay This assessment is based on the best information
available to the FPS Threat Management Division at the-thpeof T ort-and- tnils are subject to change Any information contained below
should be considered FQR-OFFETATUSE ONLY and should not be reieased outside of FPS or o perso ot-kacluded on the dissemination Hst,
without the prior anthorization of Branch Chief, TMD.

Open source media reports that the organization Occupy Montana, http://occupybillingsmt.org/ wiil hold a rally titled
“Occupy Billings Protest” on October 28, 2011, from 9:30 PM -12:00 AM, at the Yellowstone County Courthouse
located at 217 North 27th Street in Billings, MT. This location is located adjacent to the Federal Protective Service
protected properties of the James F. Battin Federal Courthouse located at 316 N. 26th St. in Billings, MT and the new
U.S. Courthouse currently under construction.

Occupy Montana has announced their activities on the organization “Occupy Together”
http:/ /www.occupytogether.org/ website which serves as a repository for like events taking place woridwide.

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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Local news affiliates report that Occupy Montana has announced their planned activities at local establishments in the
Billings, MT area. http://www.kulr8.com/news/local/Occupy-Montana-Groyp-Meets-131308429.html.

Occupy Montana has used various social media out lets listed below and pamphlets (see photo at right} to announce
upcoming events.

®)(7)e, )N

Occupy Montana relays their mission statement as:

“As we gather together in solidarity to express a feeling of mass injustice we must not lose sight of what brought us
together. We write so that all people who feel wronged by the corporate forces of the world can know that we are
your allies. As one people, united, we acknowledge the reality that the future of the human race requires the
cooperation of its members. That our system must protect our rights, and upon corruption of that system, itis up to
the individuals to protect their own rights, and those of their neighbors.”

Occupy Montana via their website asks that all participants'adhere to their code of conduct which reads:
1.) We will use no violence, physical or verbal, towards any person
2) We will carry no weapons
3.) We will not bring or use any alcohol or illegal drugs
4.) We will not destroy property

Occupy Montana attendance for announced activities is unknown at this time but, per their webpage, may be posted
after October 21,2011,
Potential criminal activity of attendees is also unknown at this time.

Attached is the fB/ESTYellowstone document noting a brief history of the “Occupy” movement and local
information. Please take care not to forward the attachment to those not authorized to receive it.

After this weekend ! anticipate Occupy Montana posting additional information regarding their upcoming activities
near FPS protected properties.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) |

Specisl Apent
Deparinsnt of H@m&l&m& Eacmw
Natfonal Protection snd Programs Directorate
Faeora) Protictive Serviee
DRemor €0
(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

From: (b)(6). (b)(7)(c)

Sent: Thursdav, October 20, 2011 3:14 PM
To
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)
Subyeew— SRR
0)(6), (b)(7)(c

Yes, we received info of the one on Nov 5th yesterday afternoon and have been working with our 1ntel foiks to
get more info. We do contact info for the Yellowstone County Deputy that is heading this up. The initial plan
right know is to send a K9 and two additional Inspectors up there for the 5th.

This is the first | have heard anything about the 28th. | will make sure all involved are on top of the 28th as well.
Please let me know if you hear anything else and  will keep you informed as well.

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
11/16/2011 www.JusticeOnline.org


Gayle.Worthy
Line


Page 1 of 1

(©)(®). (B)(7)(©)
From: (®)(®). (B)(7)(©)
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 3:19 PM
To:

(6)(6), B)(7)(©)
Cc:

Subject: Fw: Occupy Wall Street

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

t may need some K9 suppbrt in MT over the next few weeks, see below, When | get more info | will let you

know.

From

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2U B
T (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Wall Street

Hi there,

The local law enforcement community is planning for a protest to be held on Friday, October 28th and
Saturday, November 5th. The Marshals met with local PD, we met today with County and County
Sheriff's office. The current expectation is they will be on County property, but there is concern they
could move to federal property as we are adjacent at the Battin CH and new CH. Carl is gone and I've
had many ask me about FPS's role in this. Have you received any information?

p.s. Would you please respond and copy

(b)), (b)(7)c

as I can't seem to find the card he gave me.

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

11/16/2011

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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From:

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

Sent:  Thursday, October 20, 2011 3:14 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)()

Subject: Re: Occupy Walt Street

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Yes, we received info of the one on Nov 5th yesterday afternoon and have been working with our intel folks to
get more info. We do contact info for the Yellowstone County Deputy that is heading this up. The initial plan
right know is to send a K9 and two additionat Inspectors up there for the 5th.

This is the first | have heard anything about the 28th. | will make sure all involved are on top of the 28th as weli.
Please let me know if you hear anything eise and | will keep you informed as well.

DUPLICATE

11/16/2011

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(b)(6). (D)(7)(c)
From: (6)(6), (K)(7)(C)
Sent:  Thursday, October 20, 2011 10:37 AM
To:

(6)(6). (B)(7)(c)
Cc: o0k

Subject: FW: Occupy MT March scheduled for 11/5/2011

All, _
Can we get some info on this through TMiii be the only one up there and if | needed would like to send a
K2 and pessibly an Inspector or two up there fo monitor the situation as weli as the courthouse.,

Yellowstone Co. Deputy|  m©). e |is coordinating the local response. He can be reached at office number;
| (b)6), (B)(T)()

. Thanks

| (b)), (BY7)C) |
District Commander
Region 8, District 2
Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
(O (b)(6), (b)(7)(©)

From (©)6). (B)XN©
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 11:10 AM
To

Ce ®)E). BXN(E)

Subject: Occupy MT March scheduled for 11/5/2011

I received a call from NPPI  ®m®). 0m©  |informing FPS about an Occupy MT march which has been scheduled
for Nov. &, 2011, :

The march will start at South Park and proceed to the Concco Refinery and occupy. The march will continue from
the Conoco Refinery to the Yellowstone County Courthouse and occupy.

The reason this is of interest to FPS is the new Federal Courthouse building is adjacent to the County court
house.

I have contacted Deput| ®©.®)XN0  |with Yellowstone Co. Sheri ice- Task Force requesting a briefing
bulietin regarding the event. Deputylne). m@ephone number B)6), BT)) d his email address js;
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) ESA Property Manager in Billing (b)(6), (B)(7)(c) has also

been in contact with this office and has invited FPS to a meeting with the Countyanome warsmars service
tomorrow Oct. 20N at 2:00 p.m.

i anything develops further, | will keep you posted.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Federal Protective Service
District 2, Command 2
316 N 26th Street

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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Billings MT 59101
(0)(6), 0)7)©)  pMoice
= ax

(b)(6), (B)(7)(c)

FOR OTFFICAL USE ONLY (FOUO)

VARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains infermation that may
be exempt from pubiicrelease under the Freedom of Information S.C.552). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitied—désteitmgred, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released Tothepublic or other personnel who do not
haveavalid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS Offtcied,

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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(6)(6), (B)(7)(©)
From: (0)(6), (D)(7)(c)
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 2:01 PM
To:
(b)(6), (D)(7)(c)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Demonstrators Downtown Denver
Patrols are ouf and have been notified.
Sant: Fridav. Ortoher 14, 20%1 1:56 PM
To (©)(6). (B)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (0b)(7)(c)

Subject: Demonstrators Downtown Denver

All,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

of medical marijuana users/manu

just called me to give me the heads-up that the DEA recently arrested a number
acturers, and that they are currenily in custody at the USMS/AAA Courthouse.

(aid that those arrested are due to appear in front of the US Magistrate within an hour or s, and that there
may be protestors at the Courthouse.

Additionaily, we discussed the recent demonstrations surrounding the Wall Street groups in Denver, and the
possibility that they may migrate towards the DFO. | assured )6). B that we had eyes on the Wall
Street demonstrators around the Capitol, and that we would if they should appear at one of

our protected facilities, Alsg,

(6), (b)(7

asked me to let him know if we see the groups moving toward the DFO.

If we see demonstrators from the Wall Street group or those who might be protesting due to the medical
marijuana arrests at, or moving towards the DFO, please give me a call so | can advise the Marshal.

Thanks

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

11/16/2011
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(B)6), (B)T)(C)
From B)E). B)T)(C)
Sent:  Monday, October 31, 2011 3:11 PM
To:
Ce: B)E). B)T)(C)

Subject: RE: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commissioner & Regional / Area
Commissioners IRT "Occupy” Demonstrations

Also, 1 know this is not requested but is on the same topic;

1 just finished a meeting with

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

request for our assistance for the "Occupy
suoport for the 11- 13 NOV. He is not yet sure of the hours and the ops plan is stitf being worked. He stated

Inspector from the MINT and they are in the process of putting forth a
the MINT” protest scheduled from 2200 10 Nov., and swing/mid shift

()(6), BN wollld be contacting someone in FPS but did not khow who...

From (B)6), LYN()

SeptEAaAAavy rtabhar 1 2011 2:E7 P
To; (0)(6), (b)(7)(c)
Cci

Subject: FW: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commissioner & Regional / Area
Commissioners IRT “Occupy” Demonstrations

Importance: High

FYA.. please put something together based on recent activities...i.e., particularly the recent
incident with the white powder.. . etc...

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

Regional Director, Region 8
DHS, Federal Protective Se

Denver Federal Center, Bidc)

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

DUPLICATE
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| (b)(6). (b)(7)(c)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

————— igina essage ~—-—-=
From (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Sent: Thursdav., Cciober 06,
To | (b)(6). (b)(7)(c)
Subject: RE: Demo

That's good.

2011 12:;31 PM

How many were tTherea?

From (b)6), (B)T)(E)

Sent: Thursday, Gcteber 06, 2011 11:31 AM
To :| (B)6), (B)7)(©)

SubJject: Demo

r 06, 2011 11:36 AM

Stopped at federal reserve -for five minutes then moved along.

Nothing significant to report.

1
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(b)), (B)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

From
Sent: _ Friday, October 07, 2011 8:51 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Occupy SLC

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

Two marches planned today on Main Street. 12:00pm and 6:30pm. No information
regarding route or destinaticns. :

(b)(6). (0O)(7)(c)

Special Agent
DHS/Federal Protective Service - Region B
Salt Lake City, UT

(o] OO0 |

“Fhiscommunication-along with any artadzrnems Is cover c’d by fe eml and state Iy gove £ orts and may contain confidential and legally privileged
mforrnatran 1_," the reader of this message is o : 7 : -"rm‘lm na.f;f‘ ed rha! any a’rssemmanon distribution. use or copyving of this message is stricily
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(6)(6). (B)(7)(©)
From: (B)(®). (B)(7)(©)
Sent:’ Wednesday, Octcber 26, 2011 9:22 AM
To:
(B)(®). (B)(7)(©)
Cc:

Subject: RE: Occupy Wall Sireet are showing sighs of escalation

(b)(6), (B)(7)(c) |and I are in contact with JTTF and SLCPD regarding the group, I

(b)5)

We are monitoring the best we can and will let you know if we get a heads-up befcre
any planned actions.

USMS DOCUMENT

: * Obtained by the Partnershlp for Civil Justice Fund
11/16/2011 : www.JusticeOnline.org
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

FromJ
Sent: Wednesdav. Qctoh

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

To

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

r 12, 2011 8:45 AM

Subject: Hawaii APEC Protest information

Here are three news blips about protests in Hawaii during APEC

(0)(6).(b7)(c) Area Commander

DHS / Federal Protective Service

Region 0 Nnartharn Digtrict

Desk

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Mobil

Oakland_ & San Jose

E-mail} (B)6).(67)(C)

Occupy Honolulu” group talks about ...

About 100 people calling themselves “Occupy Honolulu,” aligned with the “Occupy Wall
Street” movement that has been protesting Wall Street in New York, gathered in Chinatown

Gateway Park in Honolulu over the weekend.

The Honolulu Star-Advertiser reports that the group had a number of issues in addition to

frustration with big business, including funding for education and social programs, small

business and protesting the Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation meetings in Honolulu next

month. The newspaper reports that members of the group planned to return to the park at the
corner of Hotel and Bethel streets on Monday to work on their identity.

Protests In Works for Hawaii APEC Meeting

October 1, 2011
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Civil Beat

BASED ON ¢ MEMBER REVIEWS
HELP ME WITH RATINGS

By Chad Blair 09/13/2011

http://www.nomoola.com/ ~

Government and business leaders in Honolulu and Hawaii have been busy preparing to roll
out the red carpet for the Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation meetmgs this fall.

After all, the APEC summit, which WIH be held Nov. 7-13, will bring the leaders of 21 Asia-
Pacific nations for a series of meetings and related events.

The host is President Barack Obama, and security will be on high alert. All told, the
APEC summit could bring some 20,000 government and business leaders, their family and
friends and 2,000 journalists.

APEC's international spotlight, however, is also attracting groups who oppose APEC and
what they perceive to be its agenda to promote corporate and military interests at the
expense of local economies, homeless people, labor, the environment and indigenous

populations.

That is not the kind of public face APEC supporters want to present to the world — that is, a
place between East and West for business as well as leisure.

'APEC Sucks'
A leaflet being distributed. by anti-APEC groups in the islands is titled "APEC Sucks."
The leaflet is produced by World Can't Wait Hawaii, the local chapter of a national
organization that formed in 2005 "to halt and reverse the terribie program of war,

repression and theocracy that was initiated by the Bush/Cheney regime and the ongoing
crimes that continue to this day."

* Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org




Side one of the leaflet states:

Using "free trade" as a codeword, APEC proposes policies that give imperialist powers and
multinational corporations the "right" to go into oppressed countries and take out whatever
they want, with as few restrictions as possible. '

In addition to spending money on upgrading facilities, the leaflet states that the City and
County of Honolulu has budgeted tens of millions of dollars for security.

"All this is happening when austerity measures are hitting people hard," the leaflet states.
"Social services cut. Unions busted. Salaries slashed. The city's infrastructure broken."

Side two of the leaflet details how APEC's economic models have led to "record corporate
profits" and "resulted in enormous social and environmental costs for the majority of the
population.”

Carolyn Hadfield, a member of World Can't Wait Hawaii, said the group-has not decided how
many demonstrations to hold. But the top of its list includes the Nov. 12 reception and
dinner for APEC leaders at the Hale Koa Hotel in Waikiki.

"APEC uses words like 'cooperation’ and 'sustainability’ that have a soft, fuzzy feeling, and

" eyes glaze over when people hear talk of 'trade relations' and 'lifting tariffs,' Hadfield told

Civil Beat. "That doesn't hit people emotionally. But when people become more familiar with
what APEC is really about — neoliberalism — they change their mind."

Hadfield said she is "totally disgusted" by the beautification efforts being conducted on
behalf of the APEC meeting, which she said inciudes the repaving of sidewalks, the dredging
of sand to expand beaches and the relocation of 205 palm trees to be planted along Nimitz

Highway.

"Social services need this money," she said. "The big rationalization is that this will help
tourism, but I don't think it will bring that much money or an uptick in tourism — and in any
case it would be at the high end of tourists.”

World Cén't,Wait Hawaii has been holding community forums to get the word out on APEC.
In addition to protests, film showings and forums are planned.

Protest History

Past annual APEC meetings, which rotate between member nations, have attracted protests,

including in Yokohama, Japan, in 2010, Lima, Peru, in 2008, Sydney, Australia, in 2007 and

Busan, South Korea, in 2005. Singapore — a natlon known for severe fines for spitting out
chewing gum — clamped down on protest laws for the 2009 meeting.

There are protest songs like "APEC Really Sucks," too, which can be downloaded.
Here's an excerpt:

APEC says it's a friend to all, but if you're poor you'll take the fall.
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APEC says child labour is fine, 2 bucks a day on the production line.
They're a friendly bunch like Ziang Zemin. He likes to play tanks at Tiannamen. .

Internet reports indicate that most APEC protests have been peaceful. Such was not the
case, though, for the 1997 summit in Vancouver, Canada.

"I was personally involved in anti-APEC in Vancouver, and it was very spirited and large,"
said Nandita Sharma, who works with an art-environment-anarchist group called Eating in

Public, which was founded by Sharma and UH Manoa Art Professor Gaye Chan in 2003. "It
was very violent from the perspective of the state. The police used pepper spray and tear
gas on protestors, who were basically standing on the road — this in a supposedly liberal

democratic nation like Canada. We saw that as a precursor to Seattle in 1999."

Sharma is referring to the powerful protests that erupted over the World Trade Organization

meeting that year. She speculates that Honolulu was chosen for the 2011 meeting because
of its relative isolation — something APEC officials say is not the case.’

Eating In Public has downloads of anti-APEC literature, T-shirts and signs on its website.
Like World Can't Wait, it believes that APEC's mission favors corporate profit over social
good.

UPDATE: But Eating In Public plans no protests.®
Meanwhile, another group, Moana Nui, plans a conference set for Nov. 5-11 in Honolulu.

The conference — titled "The Pacific Peoples, Their Lands and Economies" — is being
organized by scholars, community and political activists and Hawaiian and Pacific Islander
cultural practitioners, and.was intentionally scheduled to coincide with APEC.

The shadow summit, according to Moani Nui, "is intended to provide a voice and possible
direction for the economies of Pacific Islands in the era of powerful transnational
corporations, global i_ndustrial expansion and global climate change." '

UH Manoa Hawaiian Studies Professor Jonathan Osorio, who is part of the Moana Nui
conference, told Civil Beat, "APEC is a sovereignty issue. It is a sovereignty issue not just
for Hawaii and our unique sovereignty issues with the United States. This for all Pacific
Islanders, and the reason is APEC as an institution seeking to facilitate the growth of capital
and trade and involvement between the U.S. and Asia.”

Osorio continued: "To the extent that APEC has anything at all to do with Pacific Istanders in
general, it tends to try to facilitate investment in island economies. Our belief is that Pacific
Islanders are better off strengthening traditions and subsistence modes of economic
development than essentially succumbing to large-scale investments that often lead to
transfer ownership of lands and resources out of native hands."

Diverse Voices Welcome
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Hawaii's history of protest has been mixed, ranging from large labor union strikes and
Native Hawaiian unity marches to smaller groups opposing foreign wars and militarization of
the islands.

Following the Seattle WTO fiasco in 1999, Hawaii braced for a similar outcome for a meeting
of the Asian Development Bank in 2001 at the Hawaii Convention Center. That turned out to
be a peaceful gathering, with ADB leaders meeting directly with demonstrators.

While security will be intense for APEC, including use of street cameras, the creation of a
"demonstration zone" — the identification of a specific protest site that has become a
common practice at large, controversial events like political party conventions — is not
planned.

"In Hawaii in particular, we he have a history of diversity of opinions," said Tim Johns, vice
. chair of the APEC Hawaii Host Committee. "From the host committee standpoint, we see
value in that diversity and we think that people should have their opportunity to share their
views. Nothing we would do would prevent that from happening.”

Responding to allegations that Honolulu was selected to host APEC because of its relative
isolation, Johns noted that Honolulu was a finalist along with San Francisco and Los Angeles,
While foreign leaders may find it easier to fly into Honolulu because of secure military bases

hke Joint Base Pear! Harbor-Hickam, he said he did not recall safety factoring into
Honolulu s bid.

“The president made the decision,” he said. "With everything we have been hearing from .
the White House and Department of State — that we are a society that values diversity of
opinion and free speech — I don't think they would have chosen a location with the purpose

to stifle that.”

1. An earlier version of this story incorrectly stated that Eating In Public was collaborating with the Moanu Nul conference,
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Protest Monitor Training

September 25, 2011 By acluhawaii

The ACLU of Hawaii will be holding a protest monitor training for those interested in acting as
protest monitors or learning about the right to protest on Tuesday, October 18 from 6-8 p.m. at
1003 Bishop St., Pauahi Tower, 8" Floor Theater Conference Room, Honolulu HI 96813-6429.

PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU MUST RSVP TO ATTEND THIS TRAINING.
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If you are unable to attend this training, please email us with your general October availability
(days and times).

Please note that you must attend a two-hour training to act as an official protest monitor for the
ACLU of Hawaii.

Please feel free to forward this information to anyone who may be ihterested in becoming a
protest monitor or attending or holding a protest at APEC 2011.

Thank you! ACLU of Hawaii

Enjoying the #hispanicheritagefestival in Kapiolani Park! Info table alongside the EEOC
educating about people's rights! 3 days ago

"Photography (of police) is a form of public oversight over government and is important
in a free society." http://t.co/0gegkrR0 4 days ago

Tonight! Know your rights - ACLU-HI talks chalk, puppets and more with "art

demonstrators" at #39Hotel. http://t.co/BeePRCrb 5 days ago
RIP Rev. Fred Shuttlesworth, civil libertatrian. SHUTTLESWORTH v. BIRMINGHAM

will protect all Hawaii’s voices at #APEC. http://t.co/XYdznGZK 5 days ago
HNL Prosecutor Drops Charges Against Lawful Protesters/Better Police Training an
Urgent Concern to Protect Free Speech http://t.co/YLxswQVz 1 week ago

~ Follow (@acluhawaii

is out this week so | am going to do it in the interest of time.

What information do you want on it2)©) .67

| B)6).(67)()
Deputy Regional Director
Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
450 Golden Gate Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

Offic

Cell: (b)6).(67)(©)
Fro

Sent: r 17, 2011 9:01 PM
To: (6)(6).(67)(c)
Su TRET PEC Protest information

Ok we need to update the operations plan with the new information. | will resubmit with the original

number! Thanks.

—_
From (0)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent. ™MoNgay, UCODEr 17, ZUrE=0Us PM

(b)(8),(b7)(c)
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(b)(6),(b7)(c), (b)(5), (b)(7)e

From{ (6)(6).(b7)(0)

Sent: Mondav. Qctober 17, 2011 2:17 PM

To (b)(©).(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: Update: Occupy Riverside

Hi[p®).067)(

Attached you will find the After Action Report for this event. It was peaceful and alfhough the numbers

grew to 275, there were no.impacts to federal property. The 3155 is to follow (the Inspector has been
having problems with WebRMS). .
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Anti-APEC protestors rally at UH Manoa

Reported by: Gina Mangieri
Email: gmangieri@lhon2.com
Print Story

Published: 10/17 5:42 pm
Share

Updated: 10/17 7:51 pm
Tweet

World leaders will gather in Honolulu less than a month from now to talk business.
Efforts to protest the APEC meeting are getting underway.

In some cases those speaking out are combining the anti-APEC sentiment with the global
protests under the "Occupy" banner.

While groups from Occupy Wall Street to Occupy Honolulu continue to take to parks and streets,
many of them say they see next month's APEC event as exactly what they stand against.

"There's a global consciousness happening, and I think people can be pushed and pushed to a
point, where now people are saying wait a minute," said anti-APEC protestor Kat Brady. "The 99
% is the people, and APEC is the corporations"

"We here in Honolulu are going to be at the heart of where the 1% lands -- APEC is the 1%,"
said anti-APEC protestor Nandita Sharma.
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Next month President Obama and the heads of 20 other Asia-Pacific nations, plus CEOs of major
corporations arrive in Honolulu for the global event.

An early APEC-related climate'change conference at the University of Hawaii became the target
of an anti-APEC protest Monday.

They gathered across the street from the East-West Center, then marched to the lawn outside of a
luncheon of conference delegates.

"I hope that they're feeling that they're not going to get a free ride," Sharma says. "No one is
talking publicly about the harm that APEC does, so I hope that they're getting the message that
not all of us have bought into the propaganda.”

Both APEC critics and supporters, though, say they believe it will be a peaceful protest.

"The organizers contacted the campus, as well as campus security to let us know it was being
planned and where it was being planned, so it was done in a very orderly and respectful manner,"
said UH Manoa spokesman Gregg Takayama.

The American Civil Liberties Union of Hawaii says they have heard from manyv groups
that want to protest during APEC, but the ACLU has not vet assessed how difficult it will
be to do so.

"Without knowing where the secure zones are, it's hard for the ACLU to determine what
legal action in particular may be required.'" said Vanessa Chong of the ACLU of Hawaii.

Protestors say they'll get the word out no matter what, and in a way that makes sure
they're heard.

"I don't think that there's going to be anything beyond a peaceful protest here, I really don't,"
Sharma says.

Meanwhile another assembly of "Occupy Honolulu" gets underway at 6 o'clock at Magic Island.
That movement gathered several hundred for a match through Waikiki last weekend.

Fyi

Fromi (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Sent Wednecdav Octoher 19, 2011 03:18 PM
To: (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: Operation Cost 10-22-2011
Estimated costs for Operation Occupy Orange County.

Operation Plan Coming today.

http://newsantaana.com/2011/10/15/occupy-santa-ana-to-begin-on-oct-22/
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Occupy Santa Ana to begin on Oct. 22
Posted by Admin on October 15th, 2011

October 22, 2011 12:00 pm to October 23, 2011 3:00 pm

3:00pm, according to their Facebook page, which includes this introduction:

Occupy Orange County is leaderléss resistance movement in solidarity with Occupy Wall
Street with people of many colors, genders and political persuasions. The one thing we all
have in common is that We Are The 99% that will no longer tolerate the greed and corruption
of the 1%. We are using the revolutionary Arab Spring tactic to achieve our ends and
encourage the use of nonviolence to maximize the safety of all participants. Join us in
occupying Orange County, CA on October 22nd 2011 at the Ronald Reagan Federal Building
in Santa Ana. We are the 99% and we DO exist in Orange County.

Whether or not these folks will be allowed to camp out in Santa Ana is a matter of some debate.

with members of Occupy Santa Ana yesterday and informed them that the municipal code
- doesn’t allow camping on city property.

(©)(©).(b7)(c)
UTSUTICU CUTTHTIETIUR!
DHS/Federal Protective Service
Los Angeles District

300 N Los Angeles St[0e.070 |

Los Angeles California. 90012
Office: (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Fax: 213-894-2597

Email (6)(6).(b7)()

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, along with any attaettments, may contain
. information that is legaltyprivileged, confidential, or exermpt-from disclosure, and is not for distribution,
dissemination, use, forwarding, or cepying by-amyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult
the sender by-tefeptone or return e-mail before disclosing any infermatian included in this e-mail. If you
ave received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and deleteTit-fremyaur computer.
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: . (b)), (b7)(c)
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 2:53 PM
To:

B)6),(67)(©)
Cc:
Subject: Re: Activity at Occupy Phoenix

Thank you for your help Sir. As I said, it didn't sound right!

----- Original Message -----
From: | (©)(6) (67)(0) |
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 04:48 PM

To:| (b)(6).(07)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Re: Activity at Occupy Phoenix

Sirs,

I have received confirmation from the AC in Phoenix and I am very happy to report that FPS
personnel have not been at Chavez Park nor have they attended any court proceedings regarding
"Occupy Phoenix". Please advise if you have any further questions. Have a great weekend.

DUPLICATE
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Do —sckdiden o acayny Phoenix.txt

From (0)(®), (B)(7)(C)

Sent —rTrTueyToCTToneT 202U L ZS 0L M

To: | ()(6). (0)(7)(C) |

Subject: Re: Activity at Occupy Phoenix

(B)(®). (B)(7)(©) .

This was not us!!! we stayed away from all of that. we are in uniforms not Bureau
shirts.

Thanks,

[ owe.ono |

Area Cqmmander
erry

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

————— Original Message -----

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: a er H

TO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJeCcTT FW. ACTTVITY 4t OCCUpy Phoenix

Are these FPS_personnel? Please advise.

From: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cc;
Subgect—weE—ATTTVTCTY @t OCCcUupy Phoenix
Sent: Ooct 28, 2011 13:50

Good Afternoon| ®)6), DO |

Can you provide amplifying information_regarding R-9 activities IRT Cesar Chavez
Plaza in Phoenix_as it may (or may not) relate to Occupy Phoenix demonstrations.
pPlease see e-mail stream herein for reference purposes. .

R ®)6). (0b)(7)C)

(B)6), (B)TNC)
nt Director for Operations (A) Federal Protective Service U.S.
Department of Homeland Security A

ofc:
Cell: (0)(©). (1)(N(C)
E-mail

————— Original Message-----
From: | ®)6), K)7)C)

To: (6)(©), B)D(C)
Cc:
Subject: Fw: Activity at Occupy Phoenix

Gentlemen, ) ) )
Can you confirm the below info concerning Occupy Phoenix?

————— Orininal Messange ————-

-rn NATINW AT ea) I

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Page 1
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Re Activity at Occupy Phoenix.txt
CCi (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

subject: Re: Activity at Occupy Phoenix

checking with: fps

can you check on this?

(b)), (B)(7)(C)

From

Sent: ay, 011 04:22 PM

To: med1a1nqu1ry@dhs gov <mediainquiry@dhs.gov>; (b)6). (B)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Activity at Occupy Phoenix

FPS

————— Original Message -----

From: John Guzzon [mailto:jguzzon@moderntimesmagazine.com]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 04:20 PM

To: mediainquiry@dhs.gov <mediainguiry@dhs.gov>

Subject: Activity at Occupy Phoenix

Hello -

We are working on an article about 0ccupy Phoenix and I am hoping you might be
willing and able to help.

Firstly, backers of occupy Phoenix have reported Homeland Security personnel at
Chavez Plaza and our staff has seen people wearing Homeland Security Bureau sh1rts
at courtrooms hearing cases regarding Occupy Phoenix.

Is homeland security using their personnel to monitor Occupy Phoenix?

when our staff asked the gentleman at the_courthouse if he was really with homeland
security, he would not answer and just walked away.

Thanks
JG

John Guzzon

Editor & Pub11sher

Modern Times Magazine
ModernTimesMagazine.com
jguzzon@moderntimesmagazine.com
480-269-3688

Page 2
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (©)6).(67)(©) |
Sent: IluesdaL_QntQD.QLZ‘S_ZOJf 7:49 PM
To: (B)(6).(b7)(0)
Subject: Occupy protest
/
Escalated. OPD dispursing gas flash cannisters at 14th n Broadway. B)6).(b7)(C) still at

FOB®®.0nlenroute back to Oalkand. He was on the bridge.
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| (b)(6).(b7)(c) |

From: | (6)(6).(b7)()

Sent: Tuesday, Octobe
To: | (0)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: Occupy Oakland

r 25,2011 10:14 AM

Hi| ®©®®e17@ | I have a question - when you push out info to the FEB, do you also include SSA?

(6)(6).(b7)(c)
District Commander

Northern District - Northern California & Pacific Islands DHS/FPS 45¢ Golden Gate Avenue San

Francisco, CA 94102

ofc
(B)(6).(b7)(c) cell

From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Sente Hesdav ctoher
To:
(b)(6),(b7)(c)
Cc:
Subject: Re: Occupy Oakland
Thank you for info
Sent from| w®e.0ne |Blackberry
----- Original Message -----
From: (0)(6).67)(©)
Sent: Tuesudy, UCLODET ZJ, ZUll ©U7.97 AN
To:
Ce: (b)(6).(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Oakland

FYI- hundreds of OPD in riot gear at Frank Ogawa Plaza arresting protestors. Some streets
adjacent to 1301 Clay FOB are blocked. (12th 14th and Jefferson were reported). FPS is

responding to Federal building.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

i i der
(0)(6).(b7)()
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

25, 2011 2:45 PM

From: | (6)(6).67)(¢) |
Sent: = e

To: (B)(©).(b7)(©)
Subject: Occupy Protest

FYI - As this thing heats up, IRS is already planning to send home their folks early this afternoon. We will advise the FEB
about the planned renewed “Occupy” activity as well but it's up to them to decide if they want to make contingencies with

their employees and send them home, etc.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
LASrict Lomimanacr

Northern District - Northern California & Pacific Islands

DHS/FPS
450 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102

ofc
b)(6),(b7
OO | )
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Mandav Qecinber 10 2011 912 AM

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

Re: Occupy Oakland protest - Monday

Thank{”©®®" Even though the march is not destined to our facilities please advise your guys

if things change they may be called in.

_____ Original Message

From:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Monday, Octobeéer 19, 2011 10:52 AM

To?
Cc:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Oakland protest - Monday

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Yesterday I got a call from OPD Captaindvising of an Occupy Oakland protest. He

advised that OPD will have sufficient resources to monitor protest and we did not need to

bring people in. There will be a march but the route is not known. OPD is planning on

directing the march east (towards Lake Merritt, away from 1301 Clay). The group is trying to
[:fff:oermission to spend the night at city hall, but no word on granting the request. Capt.
()6).67)()

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area CommanderA
Federal Protective Service - Region 9
Northern District / Oakland & San Jose

Office:

Cell: (6)(6),(b7)(c)
Dispatch:

e-mail: B)6).(67)(C)

will call if anything happens and I'll advise PSOS at 1301 to be extra vigilant.

, Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund

www.JusticeOnline.org




(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: | (0)(6).(b7)(c)

Sent: S Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:21 PM

To:

Cc: (0)(©).(67)()

Subject: RE. PONCE AMTEST UCCUF Y PTOESIOTS 1T UAKIANd, GA TS VIOTIIg
QIOXCHIC)

To clarify, this morning FPS notified the FEB (Federal Executive Board), who then notified the FEB Board of Directors
who represent federal agencies throughout SF Bay Area. The notifications were bay area wide and not limited to the
Oakland Federal Building. According to the Executive Director Francine Roby, they may need updated contacts for SSA.

We look forward to sharing more information with your agency. As we conduct police operations and collect the latest
information we will disseminate to the Federal Community via the FEB as timely as possible - a good notification tool to
alert all the federal agencies we protect. And of course FPS will advise specific areas of activity. that may affect their
federal facilities. SSA is always welcome to contact FPS for additional information or clarification on incidents that may
af'fect their resources, and below | listed our Area Commanders for specific areas:

Oakland/San Jose — Area Commander| (0)©).(7(©) |
San Francisco — Area Commandet B)ELON(©) -
Sacramento/Fresno — Area Com jandell (b)(6).(b7 (c)_]
Hawaii/Guam — Area Commande B)(©).(b7)(c)
Regards;
(B)(©).(67)(©)

DISTIct Commander
Northern District - Northern California & Pacific Islands
DHS/FPS
450 Golden Gate Avenue
an Franci CA 94102

fc
(6)(6).(b7)(c) ol
From| (b)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Tuesdav. October 25, 2011 11:37 AM
To
Ce (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: FW: Police Arrest OCCUPY Protestors in Oakland, CA this Morning

Commander ®E.6NE

4

We appreciate you alerting the occupants in the Qakland Federal Building, however, we have two
offices located in the area that are not in the federal building. My staff did not receive any notification
and | requested that they contact FPS to obtain a status of what was going on in the area and
whether or not we should alert our other offices. Based on the information in the news this morning,
we were concerned about our employees trying to get to work in our other offices.

In the future, if would be helpful to notify the regional office as well. Thanks again for your prompt
action.
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If you have any further questions, please contac (6)©). (B)7)c

®)E).67)()
From: (B)(©).(67)()
Sent: TUESOay, OCtODber 25, 2011 1101 AM
To:
Ce: OIOXCHIC)
Subject: RE: Police Arrest OCCUPY Protestors in Oakland, CA this Morning
BE.6NO '
Early this morning (5AM) | pushed out info regarding the OCCUPY Arrests in Oakland to the FEB. Was SSA not notified?
According to the FEB Executive Director, they have 4 (6)(6),(67)(©) 'isted for SSA. Is this the right person?

Also, as a reminde|| ®©.6NC  |is Area Commander for Oakland/San Jose,|  ©©).067() is Area Commander for San
Franciscd (6)(6),(b7)(c) [is the Area Commander for Sacramento/Fresno, and m©.0ne s Area Commander for
Hawaii/Guam, but you can contact me directly if you cannot reach one of the respective Area Commanders. My District
includes SF, Oakland, SJ, Sacramento, Bakersfield, (up to Eureka) Fresno, Hawaii, and Guam. It's important federal
employees get nofified of incidents that may affect them so please advise if your FEB POC has changed as well.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

District Commander

Northern District - Northern California & Pacific Islands
DHS/FPS

450 Golden Gate Avenue -

San Francisco, CA 94102

bfc
(b)(6),(b7)(c)
cell

From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent:” :
To: (b)(6).(b7)(c) .

Subject: Automatic reply: Police Arrest OCCUPY Protestors in Oakland, CA this Morning

I am away from the office 24-28 Oct. Inspectot (®)(®).(07)C) will be
acting Area Ccommander in my stead. Please refer all routine inquiries regarding the San Francisco Area to
- him. T will check my email periodically. If he cannot be reached, please call the Denver MegaCenter (877) 437-

7411. Thank you.
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: (0)(6).(b7)(c)
Sent: Tuesdav. October 25 2011 5:20 AM
To:

(6)(6),(b7)(c)
Cc: ¢
Subject: Re: Occupy Oakland

No but 0iPD did reach out tester‘day about using the Conf room this mor‘ning '

advised them we needed to find out if it was available and that was the last we heard from

them.

..... riginal Mescape ———--

From: B)E).(67)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 07:08 AM

To:

b)(6).(b7
Cc: (b)(6).(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy Oakland

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

I received your message and I am watching the arrests on TV. Looks like a potential for gas. |
Please advise the PSO's and our staff. Did we know OPD had plans to move in this morning?
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At 11:40 (Pacific) Inspector‘ at the Federal Building, 300 North Los Angeles Street,
Los Angeles, CA advised of a demonstration in front of the facility. Thée demonstration is
being held by Jobs Now Los Angeles and Occupy Los Angeles and is regarding the jobs bill that
was voted down in Senate. Inspectordvised that there are over 100 demonstrators
and news media present. No further information was available at the time of this report.

3. Date/Time of Incident: :

10/12/2011 @ 11:40 Pacific

4., City/State:

Los Angeles, CA

5. Point o ontact:
Inspector| ®®).09C)

6. Case Control Number:
D11012383 ‘

7. Incident Activity Code:
1420

8. Building Name:

Federal Building

9. Address:

300 North Los Angeles Street

10. Agent/Officer Assigned:
Inspector| ®)©.670

11. Prepared By:

| (b)) (b7)(0) |

12, Megacenter Notification:
10/12/2011 @ 12:40 Mountain

| By:
(b)(6).(b7)(c) (Area Commander)

14. Transmitted: _

©10/12/2011 @ 13:1@ Mountain
15. Spot Report #:
11De36374

Denver Megacenter

1-877-4FPS5-411

Direct:| (0)(B) (h7)(c) |
(b)(6).(b7)(c)

PR F THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Protect it from unauthorized i i ance with applicable orders, statutes, -and
regulations.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidentia
sensitiy information intended for a specific individual and purpose, a
idered for official use only. (FOUQ) DHS 11042.1 (©3/05)
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At 1657 (Pacific) a contract guard heported from the Federal building located at 30@ North
Los Angeles Street, Los Angeles, CA and advised (50) protestfff:ji?h the Occupy Wall Street

movement were marching toward the Federal building. Officer|m®.tn© |[and Inspector
arrived at 1658 (Pacific) to monitor the demonstration. At 1715 (Pacific) Officen
advised that the number of protestors had risen to approximately (125) and media was present.
He advised that all demonstrators were currently moving toward the 20@ block of West Temple
Street. No further information available at this time.

3. Date/Time of Incident:

10/13/2011 @ 16:57 Pacific

4, C(City/State:

Los Angeles, CA

5. Poi ntact:

Officer| ©)©).000)

6. Case Control Number:

Not yet availlable

7. Incident Activity Code:

1420

8. Building Name:

Federal Building

9. Address:

300 North Los Angeles Street:

10. Agent/Officer Assigned:

Not yet available

11. Prepared By:

| H)E).6NE) |

12. Megacenter Notification:

10/13/2011 @ 18:15 Mountain

thorized By:
(b)(6),(67)() (Area Commander)

14. Transmitted:
10/13/2011 @ 18:44 Mountain
15. Spot Report #: '
11D036617

(0)(6),(b7)(c)

Denver Megacenter
1-877-4FPS-411
Direct: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (E

Protect it from unauthorize osure in com

regulations.

€ with applicable orders, statutes, and

or law enforcement

This message (includin attachments) may contain confidentT
; hould be

sensitive (LE ormation intended for a specific individual and purpose,
for official use only. (FOUO) DHS 11042.1 (©3/@5)
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From:

To: (0)(6),(b7)(c)
Subject: _ Re: Protest )

Date: Saturday, October 22, 2011 6:18:24 PM

They decided to divert and: will not be going to 90 7th at all.

‘Sent using BlackBerry

Sent: Gahjrdav Qctoher 22. 2011 05:10 PM

Toi (6)(6).(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Protest

There is a protest march that is happenlng now in the City by Occupy SF One of their stops is at 90 7th

St. They may stop there for 30 minutes to have some speakers.

This is just a heads up we may have to go. Will call if we do.

Sent using BlackBerry

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund

www.JusticeOnline.org




From:

To:

Cc: (b)(6).(b7)(c)
Subject: Occupy Santa Rosa '

Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:57:03 AM

This ,even{ will take place on Saturday 15 Oct at 1400 at Courthouse Square (Santa Rosa Ave and 3rd
St.) No assessed effect on federal property at this time. Courthouse Square is approximately three (3).

“city blocks from the John F. Shea Federal Building (777 Sonoma Ave.).

Occupy ‘Santa‘Rosa -

atlirday‘October 15 -

“Join Us in:solidarity with #occupywallstreet

"~ Obtained byvthemlséﬁnership for Civil Justice Fund

www.JusticeOnline.org



http: book.com R

Addedrto'the calendar on Tuesday Oct-4th, 2011 3:54-PM.-

R.COMAOCCUPYSE

(b)(8),(b7)(c)

Area Commander
DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service

(b)(6),(b7)(c) Office

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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+1 (415) 436-8076 Fax

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
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~ www.JusticeOnline.org -




(b)(8),(b7)(c)

To: | (5)(6).(67)(c)
Subject: ~ RETThreat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commlssmner & Regional / Area

Commissioners IRT “Occupy Demonstrations

FYL,

Subject: FW: Threat Management Division TELCON Brlef To GSA Commissioner & Regional / Area Commlssmners IRT
“Occupy” Demonstrations

DATE L ____LOCATION | | GROUPS

' APPROX PARTICIPANTS COMMENTS
10/13/2011 * On the street in front 333 Las Vegas Bivd (Fed Court) Move on dot org (Sblinter
occupy Las Vegas) 40 None '

10/18/2011~ present LA City Hall, (Near, Federal Court 312 N. Spring St.) Occupy Los Angeles-

400 Peaceful when FPS has made contact/Fl'ed
11/01/2011 : Oakland City Hall (Adjacent to CH at 1301 Clay St.)  Occupy Oakland/Justice for
‘Oscar Grant - 500 IRS has ordered their employees to tele-work
11/03/2011
(6)(6).(67)(©)

Deputy Regional Director
Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service

450 Golden Gate Ave.
San Francisco. CA 94102
Offic
i (6)(6).(b7)(c)
Cell; e
From: (b)(6).(b7)(c) _
Sent: Wednesdav. November 02, 2011 6:47 AM
To: (b)(6).(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: Threat Management Division TELCON Brief To GSA Commissioner & Regional / Area Commissioners IRT
"Occupy” Demonstrations .

RDs/DRDs, we are briefing Mr. Mhls afternoon and need specific details from you on when and
where you have had “Occupy” demonstrations/protests at or near GSA facilities within your region,
~ and approximately how many individuals participated in the event.

So, your response should look something like this: Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
: - www.JusticeOnline.org




- October 1, 2011 Occupy Wéshington
1,000 participants

Ronaid Réagan Building approx

Please provide this to (0)(6).(b7)(C)

(cc'd above) NLT 1300 hrs (EST)

today.

‘Thanks,

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Director for Operations
Federal Protective Service

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Let| woono |know if you have any questions.

DUPLICATE

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org




FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE

CASE NUMBERDL1O13550 Scour Date Span - L Lxecur Tirne Bpar o Report Dete | Repott T
D Fdiaw«lpﬂwmt 1041542011 thry 10/15/2013 12:20:00 thr 316:00:00 - [1DfrEszari| 12:20:40
T
Code | Typs of Qffeose o ncklent ’ Arrive Date | ArresTivae
B 1420 | DEMONSTRATIONS AND DISTURBANCES - demonstration: poeaceful ) 10/35420%1| 12:20: 00
I:’.; Butfing No, Address 3470 1298 STREBRT - 3470 12TH STREST RIVERSIDE CA 83501 Rtn o Sve DU [8tn 10 ST
B CABOS7 A% . o ' 10/15/2011( 16:23:00
B incident Location Agency Narme ' ' Agency Cade
DHE WA PRO & PRO DIR ~ dhe natipmal protection 6. prograws dizectorate fps TO56
PR st Num Deny [:]1 u []ﬁ-sn 7 smaen [ Jun-300] ] aoves0n [ Sﬁmzésmum gve [ Jo [ ]r-to [ Jrvso 5100 [Jror-300 [ Jameson | Js00s

HNARRATIVE
Sae Narrative Continuation Report page.

INVOLYED PERBON {“_‘}vm [} vaness BSuspN:‘t E}sma {:}myg P [} Goro samps Cloowrcome LI Ower | 1] sosingParson
Hilo] ame ast, frst, migdier | Alias i)a:eofﬁaﬁ'*nge Sex [Race [Height [Weight Byes {Halr

Address ’ City . Statef2ip lody - [Country

Driver’s Licerse Number  |State| Sochd Security #| Nationality Cowmttry of Sisth : Home Phore

3 sicats, Marks, Tatroos / Other - Arrested | Cation Mumber : NCIC Number | Wark Phone

= Employer Employer City St;té Ermployer Zip  |Employer Country

INVOLVED PERSON [jj]mcam [ witness {3 Suspect gsm T Repon »emx«| m(iwt'Emp! mﬁo«x Contr L] other | [:}Mhs‘mg?emn

"F g { ae flast, est, midicial Adias Qat#wflikﬁziﬁwqe Sex } Race Heigh* Welght[Eyes [Hair
A Mdrgss - City ‘ s*.m TpCode Countey
'm;:efsmaaseﬂumner Srate] Socist Seanﬂyglﬂaﬁamﬁb; Country of Birth ] Horne Fhane
Seass, Marks, Tintoos # Other . %m%?{ Chaton Bumbsr RLIC Nuraber &‘fer}‘ Phong
% Errployer Employer Gty Gite {Employer Zip énpiaye_rtoumy
. |

VEHICLE }:}Siom {:} tamagest [ ] Recmvered | BSuspect {Jather i:zcm ] evdenes

Ve [lcemseo [ Swe [Reavr | mke v Wodel Tehvr [vaios
= R/O Name fest, first, middie) Color ¥IN . HCIE Nuseber
i R/O Adddress City ‘ - {State | ZipCode | Country

PROPERTY [7) Stolen [] Dataged {] fecovered | [ Suspect [] Found [] Other [} Govt [:_‘] Evidence | Weapon

B Tvpe taake Model Coloi

3w Mame Gast, B, middie) . Serlal Number i loe . NCIC Humber
2 address City S ‘ me FpCode | Country

b Al ttssn Chatassasen 333 . ’ | Date Supervisor Uate Approved
(6)(6).(67)(0) o w;&s}@btamed by the Partnership for Civil Justlce Fynd
Oiatettustion:] | twestigations [ ausn | | toostProssaua] | B0 [ ] Othor WWW. Ju%gqpnl rpe org
Cose Sintun | Open . Ciase Unfomé
ﬁ ) {j e ' ) Page 1 of2
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'FEDEHAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE
*“**eﬁ#**ﬂﬁ****”* Narrative Continuation

2011-10~35 38:18:08.373
(CASE #:D110%2580 , CODE #:1430 , BLDG £:CRE0ST3E )
EEE ATTACKMENT:

DRIGIN s ‘
On gatuxdsy. Ovtober 15, 2611 at approximately 1260 hours, I. Inspector P07 zlong with Inspactor

: am wut. @b W01 University Dr. on & zepert of a demonstration taking place near fadersl
facilitise,
TRVRSTIGATION
Inspeesoy “ I mrrived on geene and vobtived that there wae 79;16:::91& an site for the coume of
’*bncupy Ri.véraiéia“ . Thin demomstration is in conjunction wsith atzlké:;: Asgeastrabionz bhappening axvound the
wznz:r§ as pare of the *Osedpy Wall strest”. Inapeamz:and I conduetsd foot patrols of all of the
federal faé&&i&ias in the swrounding area to make gure Chat they were securs and not being damaged. The

demgmsbrstors vers rll actinyg in a peacsful mannesr and conducted swell walke around the immediste azeu to
mosker up guppart for their causes. Assoniated Prase wag on soane Lo Lake pictures and tc get aogme

interviewa of the public. . . ' N

Rivergside Police Department was on scene to talk to Lhe organizers and they reported to us that they were
going bo take hands off appreach until tha demomstrakors acted in a way that violated lecal laws. ‘They

were not disparched obb at any point duzing the dsmonstrasion.

Bt 1500 the numbers wers mpprozimately 206, and growing sliowly ss time mpead forwred. Upen clseacing the |

‘

uoeme the nombars were approximately 275 and slowly deelining.
DISPOSITION ¥ The demomstraticn was peaceful and prganized wich no polise beiny dispacched and no -

injurine reperted. Cage Closed.

: — Obtained by the Partnership for.Civil.lustice Fund
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BXE.ONE)
“From: | BE.6NE
Sent:  Friday, Ocfober 14, 2011 12:50 PM
To:
b)(6),(b7)(c
ce: BIE.ONE

Subject: Re; Update; Occupy Riverside

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

We have been approved to have 2 inspectors to work tomorrow from 1200 - 1600 hrs, please identify which
inspectors will be working. Have them keep)e).07Jupdated if more resources are needed tomorrow, Also, have the.
Inspectors send me the complete 3155 for this event.

Thank you and enjoy your time off.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander {Metro-LA)
Federal Protective Service

From] QIOICHIC)
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 02:13 PM

‘To
cc: (6)(©).(b7)(c)
‘sul " ; ;

Unknown if any federal employees are workung the weekend Insp Mhas been workmg {o get this mformatlon
already. , .

“Number of protesters to expect: unknown.

Locals will be monitoring.

(b)(8),(b7)(c)

Inspector / Canine Handler

DHS/ Federal Protective Service
Region ¢ Los Angeles District

34 Civic Center Plaza # ,)6) 07)c
Santa Ana, CA 92701
0)
C) (b)(6).(b7)(c)

F). 712-836-2498

From (b)(©).(b7)(c)
Sent: TT08Y, UCIODET 149, ZUIL 1206 P

To: (6)(6).(67)(c) | C
Subject: Re: Update: Occupy Riverside

‘ ~ Ok, thank you. Also,

Are any federal employees going to be working-in the wells fargo building tomorrow?

Alsg, Is there an estimated number of protesters?

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund

11/25/2011 ~www.JusticeOnline.org



Page 2of 5

Are the locals golng to bie Involved, If so, what's their contingency plan?

This information should be sufficient to go to Region for OT. Let me know and Ull get back to vou asap,

-

| (B)6).(b7)(©) |
Area Commander (M etm~1,l_-\)
Federal Protective Setvice

Fron BE.67©

»

3; B)E).b7)()
Subject; RE: Update: Orcupy Riverside

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

In meponss 1o your guestions:
i.. Exact Times of the rally? “E‘m&m‘a&e occupation protest Mw‘? swilf begin Sawmy October 158 af noon.”

2. Psny Parmits? Uniknows,

3. Wit they be ON federal property or only adjacent to7 Adiaoent to the properfy at the Mafl, and we have tenants in
- the Wells Fargo bank Bullding. Tiis bank is 1 block north of the federal courts.

4. Planned Civil Disobedience? — s possible members of this group will stage acts of cohvil disobadience at banks
and financle! institutions and have their protest spifl onto the streel; just as we have seen int New York and Los

Angeles.”

A 3. How many Ofﬂcefs will you need, who is willing to work {feel free to reach out to the Metro and West La Units),
what will be their schwmflmmﬁzmﬂﬁcemlinspectors on duty? if not Santa Ang Figdd Office employees
are wiling o work (Insp's QIOKCHIC) i will {eave the scheduling of these employees up fo your
discretion. : .

Ploase advigs,
(b)(6),(b7)(c)
inspacter / Canine Mander

DHS/ Federal Protective Service
Region 8 Los Angeles Disterd

34 Civic Center Plaza #
Sarta Ana, CA 92701

g% (6)(6).(b7)(c)

-F}: 714-836-2498

From: | ©)6),67©)

Sent: Frusy, ooner T, ZUTE §LTRF AT
' cho: (6)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: RE: Uptate: Occupy Riverside

|oe.ene|

i nerd more information 1o go to Reglon for OT approval, Exact Times of the rally? Any Permite? Will !héy be ON
fetlera properiy ar only adjacent to? Plarined Civil Disobedience? How many Officars will youl nesd, who is willing to
work (feel free o reach ot fe the Metro and West La Units), what will be thelr schedu!e” :

Obtalned by the Partnershlp for C|V|I Justice Fund
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Thanks,

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From: N1 ©)(6).67)(0)

Importance' High

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Just received this inguiry from the Su;#ervfsory Deputy Marshal at the Riverside Cousts. i amwrs there is & planned
‘march “Occupy Riverside” that will kick off tomarsow {1015} af naon. | understand this group has besn in New York aind

LA for soms Bime nove. .
Just 1o make you awars we have a numbar of Festerat fam!mes located dawntown Riverside io include & facxﬁiy oh the

Wain St. Mall, Also we have the Riverside 1 $i:4ali; fol" % Hiat ave iocaetes] downtram an
financisl institutions mentioned below, b)(7)e, B)(7)f
b)(7e, (D)D) [} havs cordasted W is aftempting to

gather infal on this event.
Are there any FPS unils on duty this weekerié {hst can provide g response Or presence at the Riqe;side faciiities?

Pleass advise,

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

inspecior f Canine Handler
DHB/ Federal Proisctive Sevice

Region 8 Los Angeles Disiticl
34 Civic Center Plazad] 1)6.070 |

Sama Ang, CA 82701

g meme |
F). 714-536-2498

DUPLICATE

Ubtalned by the Parinership for Civil Justice Fund
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D11012550 107157201 ( CABCSTZZ | 1420: Demonstrations and Disturbances B)6).(7)©)

12:20 - ‘ 01-20.305)
3470 12th Stree! ~ Demonstration: Peaceful
Riverside, CA 925013801 - 1220 Inspecto (b)(6),(b7)(c) are on
scene for a demonstration.

()(6).(b7)(Jadvises that there are

approximately 75 people at this time,
There is media.

Inspecto are at 3801 University
Dr, and checked the public defenders
office.and it was status OK, also checked
Suiigo6 » hp Secret Service, it too was
sccure

Inspectors will be clearing and chec}.mg
_another location,

131®)(6).(b7)(@dvises they are en route to
365 Main St., for patrol.

- 1356 > vises su&w(cgacu;-c,

ofﬁccrs are clear and mobile

14G4)(6).(b7)(@Advises heand)(6),(b7)(Bre at
390 Orange St, suite (c)

1408)(6),(b7)@dvises suite is secure, *

officers clear and mobile.

141)(6).(b7)(fad¥ises he and)(6),(b7)(are

checking 3880 Lemon St.

1416 Building secure, offi cer ciear and
mokbile.

lSﬂlﬁdvises that the protestors
are at 200 and the location is 3800 block
of Main St. Within 50 feet of the
property o media, pcaccful

1514 )6) (b7)(pdvises heameat

3470

152)(6),(b7)(qadvises clear and mobile,
1520)6).(07)(Gdvises they are out at 4470

Olivewood Ave, Riverside CA.

153)(6),(b7)(Fadvises officets clear and

mobile, address is secure.

1530)(6).07) fadvises he will take CCN
and emai]e}i notes.

5 f advises he is status OK
()6 (b7 dxdvises he is still OK alst 0)(6).(b7)(c)

advises hc is pof-in area of
demonstratio ' advises that the
demonstration was over when he
requested the CCN, final count wag
approximately 275, no media and
remained peaceful.

Status: Closed -

Obtained by the Partnershlp for C|V|IB%@|%@f:3Jnd
WWW. JustlceOnllne org




Denver Megacenter
1-8%7-4FPS-411
Direct: | (0)(6).(o7)(c) |

(6)(6),(b7)(c) |

TY OF THE OUNITED STATES GOVERNMEBNT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

a7y

with appliceble orders, statutes,

Protect it from unauth

disclesure in compl
and regulationg, '

This message {includin attachments) may contain watial and or law enforcement
sensitive (L ormation intended for a specific individual an se, and should be
’ considered for efficisl use only. (FOUDY DHES 11042.1 (03/05)
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DI1612R7S H/anel CA02957Z 1420; D:.mansiranuns and Disturbances (0)(6).(b7)(c)

09:1¢ Ronald Regan FB & CH 01-20.305) »
411 Weat Fourth Street Demonstration: Peacefirt .
Santa Ang, CA 927014500 0919 PS(] (©)6).(07)() |

advises that they have approximarely 15
people protssting at 34 Civie Center.

i ity aleng
with {mpcc ob)(6).(b7)(d ’

0938 Inspectéfh6). (o ladyises hus is g

rouie (0 Hwe tocation.

0932 Inspactofo)(6),(b7)(cpdviscs be &s

niso en YU,

Y040 Tospeotd ©).07)ladvises that thay
will ali be at the ncation &t this twe fr
the denonstration. He also advizes that
Co6)b7c) Iwith GSA is on vagesion, all
xdls sho léhcdimtﬁﬁi

Fon ales with O%A. epecior

Qdvises o use confact numbeyr for
Sents Ana Fire Department disparch
{714-342-2315), o1 the 24 hosr
energency bine (714-542-231 1.3 He -
advisgs the protest Is for Ogoapy Omng&

Cournty,

1154 Inspacw:sss there are.

approximately 30 dcmensimtors on
_ scene at this time,

1222 Inspectdl)(©).(67) (dvises there are T .

now 73 demanstrataes at the location.”

1300 Inspectd)(©).07) (bidvisea there mie

niow 100 demonstratars at the [ncation,

1331 ,tnspedvim the

demanstrators ate moeving Fest bownd on
4th streel Senth ol 411 W Fourth.

1480 indvim the.
demonstrators keve completed the rowe
tear the focarion. He would Jike a DON

esued to hine He ts clear from the ana

at fhizs fime,
Siaasy Closed,
Denver Megacenter
1-8T7~4FPS-411%
Direct:l __0E.0D0 |
' (b)(6).(b7)(c)
PROEE " THE UNITED STATES GOVERMMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE

Protect it from unauthorize ianoe with applicable ¢rders, statutes,

and regulations,

nd or law enforcement
1 should be

Th.‘LS nesgage Aing any attachmcm;.s)' may contain canfi ef
{LES) information intended for a specific indivicdual and purpose;
congidered for official use only. (FQUO) DHS 11042.,1 (03/05)
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I (D)(©). (b)(l7)(C)
From: (b)), (B)(7)(C) |

A

sent:
To: (B)6). (B)T)(C)
(B)6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: ' Fw:_Occupy Oakland Protest - November 2, 2011 (RDFB Tenants)
Attachments: Shelter in Place ppt Feb 2011.PPT
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Sent on behalf of COROIC)

As you may be aware, the Occupy oOakland protestors have planned a:

Mass Day of Action
wednesday, November 2, 2011
9:00 AM, 12:00PM and 5:00PM
7:00 port of oakland
14th & Broadway in Oakland CA.

As the Designated official, I am responsible for emergency and incident management
relating to the safety and security of employees. At the tenant meeting today we
discussed the potential impact that occupy Oakland might have on our federal
facilities and I wanted to capture some of the pertinent information discussed at
the meeting. This effort has gained momentum_and because of its proximity to the
federal buildings could have an impact on employee safety. wWe have seen BART shut
down stations that are used by our employees on a moment's notice . While we have
no specific indication of planned violence, in the past anarchists have caused
significant property damage. ~As I stated at the meeting, decisions regarding the
status of the Ron Dellums oakland Federal Building will be released by my of%ice
around noon, Tuesday, November 1, 2011. .

In order to ensure that your agency responds to any situation that may arise as a
result of the protests, the following information is provided:

You should monitor the situation through Tocal media, i.e., Tv, radio. You can
access additional information at http://occupyoakland.org/ .

Tg find out if the office is closed or otherwise affected due to an emergency, call
the: .

GSA Hotline (510) 637-1301, FEB (510) 637-1105, FPS (877) 437-7411

Please refer to your agency Occupant Emergency Plans (OEP) for additional contact

information and guidance.

Page 1
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(6)(6), BN(C)
Should you need to leave the bu11d1ng or should an evacuation occur, ensure that you
bring any personal belongings, i.e., medication, purses, keys, work identification
for building access

Update your emergency contact information with your manager.

Floor wardens are emergency response personnel and may be required to assist in the
event of an emergency. The¥ should ensure that communication tools are operational
and make sure escorts and alternates are assigned and available to ass1st any
disabled employees should the need arise. .

At any time, we may find it necessary to shelter in place. Consequently, I have
attached a Shelter in Place (SIP) power point. SIP is a short-term safety measure
ordered as a result of situations such as c1v11 disturbances or criminal activity

outside the building.

If a SIP is ordered, you should remain at your workstation and wait for further

instructions which could include relocating to an interior room away from windows,
shutting and securing all windows and doors, and turning on a radio and Tistening
for further instructions. DO NOT EVACUATE THE BUILDING. Ensure that you have
emergency supplies and the necessary personal items, i.e., medication, food, water.

It is important that we all remain calm, follow instructions and communicate with
managers and cooperate with emergency response personnel.

You should consider alternate means of transportation as public transportation and
surface routes may be impacted.

Carpool matching www.rideshare.511.org

BART EXpress Services www.bart.org

510-465-2278

AC Transit www2 .actransit.org

510-839-2931

Alameda/0akland Ferry www . eastbayferry.com
<http://www.eastbayferry.com/>

County Connection www,cccta.org

925 676-7500

calTrain/SamTrans ' www.caltrain.com
1-800-660-4BUS ‘
Transit info www.511.0rg
<http://www.511.0rg/>

SF Muni www . sfmuni. com
<http://www.sfmuni. com/> - 415 -673-MUNI

Union City

510-471-1411

Golden Gate Ferry ~ www.goldengateferry.org
<http://www.go1dengatefehry.org/>

LAVTA (Livermore Amador) www . LAVTA . ORG <http://www.lavta.org/>

925-455-7500

Santa Clara County Transportation - VTA
408-321-2300
‘ pPage 2
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(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

vallejo - BayLink Ferries www . bayTlinkferry.com
<http://www.baylinkferry.com/> 877-643-3779
vallejo Transit ) ) www.vallejotransit.com
<http://www.vallejotransit.com/> 707-648-4666
WestCAT. (Hercules) www.westcat.org
<http://www.westcat.org/> 510-724-7993

B)6), (b)(7)(C)
From: | (B)6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: ndav._Octobher 31T 2011 337 PM
To: [ (B)6). BYT)(C)

()(©), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Occupy Oakland Protests - Nov. 2, 2011

As you may be aware, the Occupy Oakland protestors reportedly are planning:

Mass Déy of Action
wednesday, November 2, 2011
9:00 AM, 12:00AM and 5:00PM
7:00 port oOakland
14th & Broadway in Oakland CA.
. Page 3
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

As the Senior Commissioner's Representative, I am responsible for emergency and
incident management relating to the safety and securit% of employees. I conducted a
tenant meeting toda¥ to discuss the potential impact that Occupg Oakland might have
on our federal facilities. This effort has gained momentum and because of its
proximity to the federal buildings could have an impact on employee safety. We have
seen BART shut down stations on a moment's notice that are used by our employees and
while we have no specific indication of planned violence, in the past anarchists
have caused significant property damage. As stated at the meeting, my decision
regarding the status of the Ron Dellums Oakland Federal Building will be released
around noon, Tuesday, November 1, 2011. :

In order to ensure that our agency responds to any situation that may arise as a
result of the protests, the following information 1is provided for oakland and San
Francisco IRS employees and employees outside of the Bay area that commute into -
oakland 12th Street Civic Center station:

In light of our past experiences, managers should consider allowing f1ex1 place and
Tiberal leave ' ’ :

You should monitor the situation through local media, i.e., Tv, radio. You can
access additional information at http://occupyoakland.org/ .

To find out if the office is closed or otherwise affected due to an emergency, call
the 24/7 Emergency Hotline: (866) 743-5748, select option 3 and follow the prompts.

should you need to leave the building or should an evacuation occur, ensure that you
bring any personal belongings, i.e., medication, purses, keys, work identification
used for building access.. '

Update your emergency contact information with your manager.

Floor wardens are emergency response personnel and may be required to assist in the
event of an emergency. They should ensure that communication tools are operational
and make sure escorts and alternates are assigned and available to assist any
disabled employees should the need arise.

Attached are the occupant Emergency Plans (OEP's) for the oakland and san Francisco
offices which provide critical contact numbers, procedures and actions to be taken

during an emergency.

At any time, we may find it necessary to shelter in place. Consequently, I have
attached a shelter in Place (SIP) power point. SIP is a short-term safety measure
ordered as a result of situations such as civil disturbances or criminal activity
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
emergency supplies and the necessary personal items (i.e., medication, food, water)
available at work. :

we expect that communication regarding this event will be provided to oakland and
San Francisco employees by email. If the need arises, we will use other methods to
communicate emergency instructions.
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o : (B)6), B)D)C) . . _
It is important that we ; d communicate with

managers and cooperate with emergency response personnel.

You should consider alternate means of transportation as public transportation and
surface routes may be impacted.

Carpool matching www.rideshare.51l.org

BART EXpress Services www.bart.org - 510-465-2278
'AC Transit www2 .actransit.org

510-839-2931 .
Alameda/0akTland Ferry www. eastbayferry.com
<http://www.eastbayferry.com/>

County Connection www.cccta.org 925
676-7500 :

CalTrain/SamTrans www,.caltrain.com

1-800-660-4BUS :
Transit info www.511.0rg <http://www.511;org/>
SF Muni www . sTmuni . com
<http://www.stmuni.com/> 415 -673-MUNI

Union City

510-471-1411

Golden Gate Ferry , , www.go1dengateferry.org‘
<http://www.goldengateferry.org/>

LAVTA (Livermore Amador) www.LAVTA.ORG <http://www.lavta.org/>
925-455-7500

Ssanta Clara County Transportation - VTA 408-321-2300
vallejo - BayLink Ferries www.baylinkferry.com
<http://www.baylinkferry.com/> 877-643-3779

vallejo Transit www.vallejotransit.com
<http://www.vallejotransit.com/> 707-648-4666

WestCAT (Hercules) | www.westcat.org <http://www.westcat.org/>

510-724-7993
pPage 5
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(6)(®), (B)7)(C)
From: kb (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent: nddy, OcCtoper 51, ZUlll 1U.ZJ AN
TO: (6)(8).(b7)()
Subject: RE: GENERAL STRI
November 2, 2011
Attachments: image002.jpg

and, CA - Wednesday

Thank FYI - AC| ®®0no |is actually meeting with the oakland federal
ho i

stakehoTders today regarding this huge 1issue.

(b)(6),(b7)(c) |

District Commander

Northern District - Northern California & Pacific Islands

DHS/FPS
450 Golden Gate Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

ofc
(b)6).(67)(©)
cell
From: (b)(6).(b7)(c)
Se + = Maondaxs Nrtftohory L1 2011 1327 ANM
To (0)(6),(b7)(c)
Su ! GENERAL STRIKE & MASS DAY UF ACTION - Oakland, CA - Wednesday November
2, 2011

Fyi - Occupy oOakland

From: (b)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent :—Mandayv Nrtohar 7 201 10:09 AM
To: (b)(6).(b7)(c)
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l (b)(6),(b7)(c) I

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

upject. - Ud nd, - wednesday November

2, 2011

(b)(8). (b)(7)(C)

Liberate oakland, Shut pDown the 1%
GENERAL STRIKE & MASS DAY OF ACTION
wednesday November 2, 2011

Below is the proposal passed by the occupy oakland General Assembly on wednesday
October 26, 2011 in reclaimed Oscar Grant Plaza. 1607 people voted. 1484 voted 1in
favor of the resolution, 77 abstained and 46 voted against it, passing the proposal
at 96.9%. The General Assembly operates on a modified consensus process that passes
proposals with 90% in favor and with abstaining votes removed from the final count.

PROPOSAL: \

we as fellow occupiers of Oscar Grant Plaza propose that on wednesday November 2,
2011, we liberate oakland and shut down the 1%.

we propose a_city wide general strike and we propose we invite all students to walk
out of school. Instead of workers going to work and students going to school, the
people will converge on downtown Oakland to shut down the city.

A11 banks and corporations should close down for the day or we will march on them.

while we are calling for a general strike, we are also calling for much more. People
who organize out of their neighborhoods, schools, community organizations, affinity
groups, workplaces and families are encouraged to self organize in a way that allows

them to Eartigipate in shuttin% down the city in whatever manner they are
comfortable with and capable of.

The whole world is watching Oakland. Let’s show them what is poséibTe.

Picture (bevice Independent Bitmap)

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

—adge 7
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Fri Oct 28 15:40:59 2011
Subject: occupy oOakland/SF Protests

Hello et al,

I want to take this opportunity to brief you on the impact that Occupy Oakland and
san Francisco (SF) protests may have on our federal facilities. The encampments at
the Frank Ogawa Plaza are within 5 minutes walking distance of the Ron Dellums
oakland Federal Building. Based on the 1ink below and the news media there is a
protest scheduled for November 2, 2011 with the intent of shutting down businesses
in the surrounding oOakland areas. The protestors encampment was shut down on
Tuesday, October 25, and as a result protestors have increased significantly in
number. Subsequently, there was the threat of SF Police shutting down the
encampment in San Francisco but it was postponed due to SF City officials meeting
with protestors. However, the possibility still exists that SFPD might proceed with
shutting down that encampment.

http://www.occupyoakland.org/
' Page 18
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

My primary concern is employee safety. when we have situations of this kind, BART
shuts down and will bypass stations that are impacted. The Oakland BART station is
a primary hub and the 450 Golden Gate and 100 1st Street SF offices are located near
major BART stations. Secondly, during the early evening hours anarchists arrive to
the area(s) and significant damage is usually done to surrounding businesses as well
as creating an unsafe environment.

Things to consider:
-Classes in the Oakland training center during the week of October 31
Revenue Agent Training week of 10/31
~-Flexi place and liberal Teave
-call site with TOD's ending at 6:30PM
-BART closures creating commute challenges www.bart.org <http://www.bart.org>
-Traffic delays and streets blocked off in the immediate area
-Some San Jose employees commute on the BART Tine through Oakland
-No 1indication at this time as to the impact to San Francisco POD's

I have coordinated a tenant meeting in Oakland on:

Monday, October 31, 2011 at 10:00 AM
Cconference Room H

General Services Administration (GSA), Federal Protective Services (FPS) and I
will be responding to agency/tenant concerns and working on a communication strategy
that will allow us to either release employees or conduct a shelter in place. I am
waiting to hear hack from the Designated Official for the San Francisco offices. I
will email you as to the status and any plans that we make at the meeting.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DUPLICATE

Page 19
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

DUPLICATE

Erom (6)(6),(b7)(c)
Sent_THecday Nrfnher 75 2011 37X DM
ng (b)(6).(b7)(c)

Subject: Fw: PossibTe OakTand Protest Activity

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Please see AC| (b)), (b7)(c) input regarding this afternoon protest. I am also copying
SSA as they may not have a current POC on the FEB.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

District Commander

Northern District - Northern cCalifornia & Pacific Islands
DHS/FPS

450 Golden Gate Avenue

san Francisco, CA 94102

ofc
(B)(6).(b7)(0)

cell

(b)(6),(b7)(c)
ZULL 515 PM

Protest Activity

Due to today’s removal of the “occupy Oakland” group from Frank ogawa Plaza (Oakland
city Hall), there 1is a strong possibility of protest activity in the downtown
oakland area tonight to disrupt the evening commute, starting about 4:00 pm.
Supervisors, Managers and Agency Heads may wish to consider implications on their

' Page 31
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employees’

(b)(6).(b7)(c)

early dismissal is appropriate.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander

DHS / Federal Protective Service

: Region 9, Northern District - Oakland & San Jose

commute; both driving as well as public transportat1on, and evaluate if

Desk:

(b)(6).(b7)(©)
Mobi
E-mail (6)(6).(b7)(c)

DUPLICATE
From: (b)(6).(b7)(©)
Sent: 7, 2011 12:24 pMm
To: (B)(6).(b7)(0)
Subjec FW: Tenant meeting
(B)(6).(b7)()

Federal Protective Service

National Protection & Programs Directorate

pPage 32
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(0)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6). (bX(7)(C)

Subject: 0akland Federal Building

As you are well aware, the police have moved in this morning to close the encampment
at City Hall. Please be advised that the 0Oakland Federal Building is open as
normal. The rotunda doors are closed as a precaution and entrance is made available
through the side doors on either side of the rotunda. BART City Center exit is now
oqen. The streets are now mostly open with the exception of 1l4th street between
Clay and Broadway. We have been advised that there is a possibility of a protest
this afternoon, however, nothing concrete as yet. The situation remains fluid and
would suggest you stay abreast of the day's events by periodically checking in on
Tocal media stations (Tv, radio) and BART.gov.
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area commander

DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service

(b)(6),(b7)(c) office

+1 (415) 436-8076 Fax

4 (6)(©).(b7)(©) MobiTe

+1 (877) 437-7411 Emergency Dispatch

From:l_W )6).67)() ‘
Seni: Wegnesuay, octoper 19, 2011 15:27
To: (B)6).67)(©)
Subject: Fw: Occupy wall Street Protestors

FYI-Sounds Tlike all is OK in San Jose.

Sent from my BlackBerry wireless Handheld

(b)(6).(b7)(0) | Area commander
Federal Protective Serv1ce - Region 9
Northees nDictedct akland & san Jose
offic

(B)(6).(b7)(0) ,

cell:
D_i spa.:c » A5 TS0 _T1AQ0D
e-mail: (B)(6).(67)(©)
From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
sen " 1 1 o | a0 AN OA DA
To: (B)(6). (B)(7)(C)

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: OcCcupy Wwali Street Protestors

As I write this, they have moved along to the next corner and the KGO-TV truck has
gone also., I have a clear view from my office.

" Erom (6)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: wWednesdav, October 19, 20131 1:43 pM

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Page 64

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
www.JusticeOnline.org




(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Subject: Occupy wall SEreet Protestors

I received a call from | 016, KXN©)

employee in San Jose informing me that at

approximately 1:30 today the OCcupy Wall Street Protestors showed up at the San Jose
office in our open air lobby area._ she thinks there are about 20 - 25 protestors on
site. Also, Channel 7 news media is on site.

(0)(6), BN
From: (6)(6),(67)(©)
Sent: er 19, 2011 3:29 PM
To: (6)(6).(b7)(c)
Subject RET occupy wall Street Protestors

®e.070 Wwill be getting updates.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area commander

DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service

(b)6),(67)(©) office
+1 (415) 436-8076 Fax
(B)(6).(b7)(0) MobiTe

+1 (877) 437-7411 Emergency Dispatch

From: (b)(6).(b7)(c)
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Inspector (b)(6),(b7)(c)

I see that Commander| wme.eneo |sent this message to COmmander|(wmmn@ those aqut of
office message directeume to you. I Tleft you a voicemail message at|we.one

(b)(6),(b7)()

My concern was that there might be some residual violence or activity following the
arrest of five individuals last evening at the Justin Herman Plaza encampment..
Presently, I see no media coverage of any current activity.

Any additional information is appreciated.

Thanks.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

From:l (b)(6),(b7)(c)

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 8:08 AM

To:
Cc: (b)(6),(b7)(c)

$€CLh—roy—ore—rrrosg oy —oorroey

Subject: Residual Protest Activity from the weekend

Commanden  ®©.67)

Good morning sir.

Does FPS have any information this morning related to this weekend’s Occupy protests
“arrests” which would have any residual impact on our offices in Downtown San
Francisco / Mission?

Thanks and as always we know you will provide any updates as you learn of ‘them.

®)6).(7)()
From: | (B)6), (B)(T)(C)
Sen.t — pu | P | 1A 2011 2 FaYel DAL
Tor | (H)6), (D)T)C)
(b)), (B)7)(C)
Subject: FW: SCheduled Protest - i4th & Broadway - OaKland, CA

AMENDMENT: AT THIS TIME FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE (FPS) IS NOT SURE IF THE FEDERAL
BLDG WILL BE IMPACTED BY THIS PROTEST MARCH:
Page 68
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

DUPLICATE

From: Denver MegaCenter
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:44 PM )
subject: Demonstration-rPeaceful/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 9-11D036617

Spot Report 11D036617
Denver Megacenter
Event ID_ 11036617
Ooperator we.one

N (0)(6).(b7)c)

1. Crime/Incident:
Demonstration-Peaceful/unplanned

2. Summary:
At 1657 (Pacific) a contract guard reported from the Federal building located at 300

North Los Angeles Street, Los Angeles, CA and advised (50) protestors with the

0 wall Street movement were marching toward the Federal building. officer
_(b)(6),(b7)(c) and Inspectoﬁ_@(e)mn(@ arrived at 1658 (Pacific) to monitor the demonstration.

(Pacific) officer Srlater advised that the number of protestors had risen to

approx1mate1y (125) and media was present. He advised that all demonstrators were

currently moving toward the 200 block of west Temp1e Street. No. further information

available at this time.

3. Date/Time of Incident:

10/13/2011 @ 16:57 Pacific.

4., City/state:

Los Angeles, CA
Page 69
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(b)(6),(b7)(c)

5. Pojps—=£E—9ntact:
Officer| ®®).0b7)c)
6. Case Ccontrol Number:

Not yet available

7. Incident Activity Code:
1420

8. Building Name:

Federal Building

9. Address:

300 North Los Angeles Street
10. Agent/0fficer Assigned:
Not yet available

11. Prepared By:

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

1Z. Megacenter NotiTtication:
10/13/2011 @ 18:15 Mountain
| By:
(6)(6).(b7)(c) (Area Commander)
14, Transmitted:
10/13/2011 @ 18:44 Mountain
15. Spot Report #:
110036617

Denver Megacenter

1_877_4:Dc A1l

Direct: (b)(6).67)(¢) |
(6)(6).(b7)c) |

TY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICI

ONLY (FOUO)

Protect it from unauth
statutes, and regulations.

mCTuding any attachments) may contain
nt sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific
turpose, and should be considered for official use only.. (FOUO) DHS 11042,

DUPLICATE
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(b)(6).(b7)(c)

Couthouse Square, Santa Rosa, CA

Event Type:

Protest

Join us in solidarity with #occupywallstreet!
640_occupysr2.jpg original image ( 1024x1326)
640_occupysr2.jpg

<http://www.indybay.org/uploads/2011/10/04/occupysr2.png> original image (
1024x1326) <http://www.indybay.org/uploads/2011/10/04/occupysr2.png>

http://facebook.com/occupySR-

Added to the calendar on Tuesday Oct 4th, 2011 3:54 pPMm

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander

. .
DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service

(B)(6).(b7)(0) office
+1 (415) 436-8076 Fax
| (B)(6).(b7)() Mobile

+1 (877) 437-7411 Emergency Dispatch

From: (6)(©).(67)(c)
sent: Thursdav. October 06. 2011 6:16 PM
To: | (6)(6).(b7)(c)
(B)(6).(b7)(©) .
Subject: Re: Planned Event at San Francisco, CA CUNCEASSEFTED)—

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Many ‘_chan So FEB is up to date on information that may effect federal
facilities/empToyees? Thanks again.

————— original Message -----
From| (0)(©6).(b7)(c) |
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(b)6).(7)(©) |
Sent: Thursday, October UG, ZULL U3:13 PM
To:| (6)(6).(b7)() |

(B)(6).(b7)(c)
Subject: RE: Planned Event at San Francisco, CA CUNCEASSIFIER)—
I have heen 1nc1ud1ng| ®)E).067)(©) in informational emails for every event we are
aware of that we assess may artect one of our facilities. The exception was for a
time when they didn't Tet us know her email address has changed. she is now back on
1t.

wWe passed no information on these Occupy SF events since they have not and we have
not heard any information that they will affect federal facilities under our
jurisdiction. I cannot guarantee that we will always have something to say to the
FEB for each of the event that occurs in SF. That is just not possible. When we know
something I pass it on and the possible effects it may have to the FEB. As I cannot
send raw information to the FEB, I write two emails one internal to FPS and one to
the FEB, property managers, USMS Courts, and certain agency heads or reps.

(b)(6),(b7)(c)

Area Commander ] ]
DHS/NPPD/Federal Protective Service

H)6).(7)(€) office
. ARE-ROTE_Fax

H)6),(67)(C) Mobile

+1 (877) 437-7411 Emergency Dispatch

————— APSCA0R - — — — ~

From: ©© 61O

Sen"' ThithrSaazs Octnhar (16 2011 174K

To: BE)670 |

(b)6).(7)(©) o
SUDPJect: Re: Pranned Event at San Francisco, CA {UNELASSEEED)

Coordination with the FEB is very important. we should add them to our distribution
'I1st. are you our FEB POC?

————— Original Message -----

From:| (6)6).67)(c) |
Sent: TRUrsdav. October U6, Z0TL 06 48 PM
To: (6)6).(07)(0)

©)6).(07))

Subject: Re: Planned Event at San FrancisCO, CA (UNCCASSIFEED)

We constantly advise the stakeholders in affected areas.

From: (B)(©).(b7)(c) :
Sent: ursdav. oOctober 06..2011 02:32 PM
Zg; (6)(©).(b7)(c)

Subject: Fw: Planned Event at San Francisco, CA
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| (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: P25 1 T L £ 1.,
= (0)(6), (0)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
SUDJECT: RET PTANMIET EVENT at Sanh Francisco, CA (UNCLCASSIFIED)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag status: Completed
(0)(6). (b)(7)(C)
From] ©)6), (B)XN(O)
Sents Thitncda nectohar OA 2011 N7 20 DM
Tn-* I MYB) (DTNC) I
(0)(6), (0)(7)(C)
a a p

CtT Re:
who is acting ND DC? I need one POC for this.

————— Ooriginal Message —----

From (B)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Sen+ Tletairme s Detnkarm OGO 2011 N7:20 Dk

Ta-l (B)(6), (H)(7)(©)
(B)(®). (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Planned Event at San Francisco, CA UNCLASSIEIED)

unless you tell me

Thank)I 11 pour 1n my east bay guys about 3pm,
I'17 also reach out to the Fed Exec Board with

you neeq them earlier.

the additional info we get: between today and tomorrow. Let me know what

else you need and we'll work it.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |Area Commander

DHS / Federal Protective Service
- 0ak1and & San Jose

Region_9, Northern Distric
33351e B)6), (B)(7)(C)

E-mait:] ®)6). H)N(O) |

————— Original Message-----

From:| ®)E). B)N(C)

Sent: Tnursaay, Octoper Uo, ZULll >ii> PM

T0: Mey B)E), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re:

The protest at the FRB has had no effect on the commute.

Planned Event at San Francisco, CA (UNCCASSIFIED)

It is localized

to the FRB. This 1nformat10n has just been confirmed with SFPD.

There are participants of the protest that took part in ours at 90 7th

this afternoon, maybe about two dozen.

They are now marching to the FRB along Market. They announced the¥ will
an

be back here tomorrow for the die-in.

I have every uniform in oOak

SF and SJ working tomorrow's protest. I anticipate it being larger than
today's and will probably draw from the Occupy SF group. Barriers are in
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